
 
 

 
 

L I C E N S I N G  S U B  
C O M M I T T E E  B  

Thursday, 18 April 2024 at 7.00 pm 
 

Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committees 
will be held remotely 

 
Live stream link: https://youtube.com/live/8K9o5ToZGSE 

Back up link: https://youtube.com/live/v_jcUmqQG1A 
 

Members of the Committee: 
Councillor Susan Fajana-Thomas OBE 

Councillor Christopher Kennedy 
Councillor Joe Walker 

 
  

 
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
Dawn Carter-McDonald 
Interim Chief Executive 
Published on: Wednesday, 10 April 2024 
www.hackney.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

Contact: Mark Agnew 
Governance Officer 

governance@hackney.gov.uk 
 

 

https://youtube.com/live/8K9o5ToZGSE
https://youtube.com/live/v_jcUmqQG1A
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Licensing Sub Committee B 
Thursday, 18 April 2024 

Order of Business  
 

1 Election of Chair   
 
2 Apologies for Absence   
 
3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate   
 
4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting   
 
5 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure (Pages 13 - 14) 
 
6 Premises Licence: Last Days, St. Michaels Church & Yard, Leonard 

Street, London, EC2A 4QX (Pages 15 - 234) 
 
7 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings 
 
This guide details the procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee hearings under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  Whilst this will be used in most cases, the procedure will be 
altered in exceptional circumstances and when for example Personal Licences, 
Temporary Event Notices and Reviews are considered. 
 
Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings will be held remotely 
using the Google Meets platform. Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings are public 
meetings that are live-streamed. Hearings are available to be viewed by the public 
online. 
 
A Licensing Sub-Committee will be held if: 
 

• The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence, Provisional Statement, 
Club Premises Certificate or expressed their intention to vary their existing 
licence/certificate and has advertised this in a local newspaper and displayed 
a distinctive blue notice at the premises, following which representations have 
been made by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s. 

 
• A Review has been requested by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s 

and the Review has been advertised by displaying a distinctive blue notice at 
the premises and also at the Council’s office and website. 

 
• An application is made to transfer a Premises Licence or for interim authority 

and the Police have issued an objection 
 
• The applicant has made a Personal Licence application and the Police have 

objected to the Licence being granted. 
 

• A Temporary Event Notice has been given and the Police and/or those in the 
Council that exercise environmental health functions have issued an 
objection. 

 
Prior to your item being heard: 
 

• The Licensing team upon receiving representations will form a view as to 
whether the representations are irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious or for review 
applications; repetitious.  

 
• The Licensing team would have provided written notice to all parties in 

advance of the hearing and would have responded to any request relating to 
personal details being removed from the agenda. 

 
If you do not believe this to have happened, please contact the Licensing Service on 
020 8356 4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk as soon as possible. For further 
information on the application process, please see the guidance notes at 
www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing.  
 
 
 
 

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

Making decisions on the items being heard: 
 
Hearings will normally be held in public unless the Sub-Committee believe it not to 
be in the public interest to do so. Although the Chair will try to make the proceedings 
as informal as possible, these hearings are of a quasi-judicial nature, and the rules of 
natural justice shall apply. 
 
Only those Responsible Authorities and Other Persons who have made a relevant 
representation in writing at the consultation stage can register to speak at a 
subsequent hearing.  Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities will 
all be given a fair opportunity to put their case and the Sub-Committee will take these 
representations into account when making their decision. The Sub-Committee may 
still make a decision on any matter even if any party fails to attend the hearing. 
However, in these circumstances, it will only be that party’s written representation 
that may be taken into account. 
 
For new applications relating to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates, 
Members can grant with additional conditions attached to the licence, exclude any 
licensable activities, refuse a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) if appropriate 
or reject the application. 
 
Members when making decisions on variation applications regarding a Premises 
Licence or Club Premises Certificate, can modify (add, delete or amend) conditions 
on the licence or reject the application in whole or part.  Members will be considering 
the request for a variation and the impact that this may have. Therefore, 
representations should be focused on the impact of the variation, although concerns 
relating to the existing terms of the licence may be relevant in considering the track 
record of the applicant. However, Members may consider other issues which relate 
to the promotion of the licensing objectives, although only if it is reasonable and 
proportionate to do so. 
 
For Provisional Statements, Members can consider any steps that are necessary 
having regard to the representations made in order to ensure the licensing objectives 
are not undermined. 
 
Members when deciding a Review application can modify (add, delete or amend) the 
conditions of the licence, exclude any licensable activities, remove a DPS if 
appropriate, suspend the licence/certificate for up to 3 months or revoke the 
licence/certificate completely. 
 
For transfer of Premises Licences, interim authority requests and Personal Licence 
applications Members can only refuse or grant the application. 
 
Members when deciding on an objection made against a Temporary Event Notice 
(TEN) will determine whether or not to issue a Counter Notice, which if issued will 
prevent the proposed event from proceeding.  If a TEN has been given for a 
premises that already has a licence/certificate, Members may impose any of those 
conditions from the existing licence/certificate to the TEN.  
 
 
 
 



 
 

Before the meeting starts: 
 
The Sub-Committee Members are requested to report for business no more than half 
an hour before the meeting starts to deal with any administrative/procedural issues. 
This will allow Members to consider; 
 

• the appointment for any substitutes if required 
• the appointment of the chair 
• any procedural issues 
• obtain the list of attendees 
• late documents delivered prior to the meeting and to ensure all the paperwork 

is in order 
 
The Sub-Committee will not be considering any of the actual points raised within the 
Report itself and no Responsible Authority or Other Person/s shall be present when 
the Sub-Committee deal with the above issues. 
 
 
Attending the hearing that concerns you: 
 
All Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities involved will be informed 
in writing of the date and time that their application will be considered by the 
Licensing Sub-Committee. Please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 4970 
or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk to confirm whether you wish to attend and/or 
register to speak at the Sub-Committee hearing or if you wish for someone else to 
speak on your behalf.  If you are unable to attend, the application may be heard in 
your absence. 
 
All parties should arrive promptly at the outset of the scheduled meeting regardless 
of when the item is listed to be heard on the agenda. 
 
Please contact the Licensing Service for advice within 4 working days from the date 
on the notice letter if any of the following apply; 
 

• you have special requirements to help make your representation, because of 
a disability or you need a translator for example  

• you wish to supply additional [documentary] information such as photographs 
and videos/DVDs 

 
Please note that if you wish to provide additional relevant information, this should be 
given at least 5 working days before the hearing. Any additional information 
provided once the hearing has started will only be accepted if all parties agree. 
Please note that the use of videos/DVDs is at the Sub-Committee’s discretion – 
requests to show these should be made in advance to the Committee Officer.  
 
Timings 
 
In most cases the application will last no longer than 1 hour, and the times to be 
allocated to each section are shown on the relevant hearing procedure. If you think 
that your evidence is likely to exceed this time period, please let the Licensing 
Service know within 4 working days of the date on the notice letter and the Sub-

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Committee will be advised. If your request is agreed, all parties will also be granted 
the same extension of time. 
 
Lobbying of Councillors 
 
If a person or an organisation wants to make a representation to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, they must NOT contact Sub-Committee Members directly. Licensing 
Sub-Committee Members have to retain an open mind on any application and 
determine it on its merits. Members cannot be in anyway biased towards a party.  
Therefore, if a Member of the Sub-Committee has had any prior involvement they 
must ensure that they come to the hearing with an open mind. 
 
Local ward councillors may be able to speak on behalf of objectors if requested to do 
so, provided that if they have a disclosable pecuniary interest (further information 
provided below) they leave the meeting room when the application is being 
considered unless they have been granted dispensation. 
 
 
Reports  
 
Agendas and Reports for Licensing Sub-Committees are published on the Council’s 
website (www.hackney.gov.uk) 5 working days before the hearing takes place. 
Copies are also available by contacting Governance Services on 0208 356 3578 or 
email governance@hackney.gov.uk. Copies of applications together with the detail 
of any objections will be included in the report. 
 
 
Appeals 
 
Applicants or any party to the hearing can appeal against the decision made by the 
Sub-Committee.  The appeal to the Thames Magistrates Court must be made within 
21 days of the decision being sent formally in writing. However, TEN’s have the 
added restriction that no appeals can be made later than 5 working days before the 
event is scheduled to take place.  
 
 
Withdrawal of an Item or Cancellation of a Hearing  
 
An item may be withdrawn from the agenda of a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 
at short notice due to the withdrawal or resolution of the representations or 
objections to an application or notice. A hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee 
may therefore be cancelled at short notice if there are no substantive items 
remaining on the agenda. 
  
As much advance notice as is practicable of the withdrawal of an item on the agenda 
or cancellation of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be provided on the 
Council’s website but please note that this might be as little as a few hours before 
the hearing if the applicant chooses to leave it that late to satisfactorily address any 
representation or objection giving rise to the need for a hearing. 
 
 
 

http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Contacts 
 
If you have a query about Licensing Sub-Committee procedures and protocols then 
please contact Governance Services: governance@hackney.gov.uk  
 
.If your query relates general licensing matters or to specific applications then you 
are advised to speak to the Licensing Service. They can be contacted at: 
 
Telephone: 020 8356 4970 
E-mail: licensing@hackney.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Relevant Extracts from Hackney’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy  
 
Below are relevant extracts from the Statement of Licensing Policy 2023-2028 
 
The policy can be viewed at: 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1m3TJoLzt9sYgHizRwoIokb-A5WCSNgye/view 
 
  
LP1 General Principles  
 
The Council expects applicants to demonstrate:  
 

a) That they have an understanding of the nature of the locality in which the 
premises are located and that this has been taken into consideration whilst 
preparing the operating schedule.  

b) Where the application is for evening and night-time activity, that the proposal 
reflects the Council’s aspiration to diversify the offer, whilst at the same time 
promoting the licensing objectives.  
 

LP2 Licensing Objectives  
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder Whether the proposal includes satisfactory 
measures to mitigate any risk of the proposed operation making an unacceptable 
contribution to levels of crime and disorder in the locality.  
 
Public Safety Whether the necessary and satisfactory risk assessments have been 
undertaken, the management procedures put in place and the relevant certification 
produced to demonstrate that the public will be kept safe both within and in close 
proximity to the premises.  
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance Whether the applicant has addressed the potential 
for nuisance arising from the characteristics and style of the proposed activity and 
identified the appropriate steps to reduce the risk of public nuisance occurring.  
 
Protection of Children from Harm Whether the applicant has identified and 
addressed any risks with the aim of protecting children from harm when on the 
premises or in close proximity to the premises.  
 
 
LP3 Core Hours  
Hours for licensable activity will generally be authorised, subject to demonstrating LP 
1 and LP2, as follows:  
 
• Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:00  
• Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00  
• Sunday 10:00 to 22:30  
 
Hours may be more restrictive depending on the character of the area and if the 
individual circumstances require it.  

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1m3TJoLzt9sYgHizRwoIokb-A5WCSNgye/view


 
 

 
Later hours may be considered where the applicant has identified any risk that may 
undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives and has put in place robust 
measures to mitigate those risks. It should be noted that this policy does not apply to 
those who are making an application within a special policy area (see section 3) 
unless they have been able to demonstrate that the proposed activity or operation of 
the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that is already being experienced.  
 
LP4 Off’ Sales of Alcohol  
 
Hours for the supply of alcohol will generally be restricted to between 08:00 and 
23:00.  
 
LP5 Planning Status  
 
Licence applications should normally be from premises where:  
 

a) The activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning use or is a 
deemed permitted development pursuant to the General Permitted 
Development Order (1995) as amended. 

b) The hours sought do not exceed those authorised by any planning 
permission.  

 
The Licensing Authority may take into account the lack of planning permission or an 
established lawful use in deciding whether there is likely to be any harm to the 
licensing objectives.  
 
LP6 External Areas and Outdoor Events  
 
The Licensing Authority will normally restrict external areas and outdoor activity to 
between 08:00 and 22:00 unless the applicant can demonstrate that comprehensive 
control measures have been implemented that ensure the promotion of the licensing 
objectives, in particular the public nuisance objective. Notwithstanding any proposed 
control measures, the Licensing Authority may restrict the hours and/or activity even 
further.  
 
LP7 Minor Variations  
 
The Council expects applications to be made in the following circumstances only: 
 

• Small changes in the layout/structure of the premises  
• The addition of voluntary/agreed conditions  
• Removal of conditions that are dated and have no impact on the operation of 

the premises  
• Reduction of hours for any licensable activity  

 
LP8 Temporary Event Notices  
 
When considering an objection to a TEN the Council will:  



 
 

• Expect that any existing conditions will be maintained (where relevant) in 
circumstances where an event is to take place at a premises that has an 
existing authorisation.  

• Assess any history of complaints as a result of licensable activity that may or 
may not have been authorised by a TEN.  

• Consider the track record of the premises user  
• Consider any other control measures proposed to mitigate the objection  

 
LP9 Personal Licences  
 

(a) The Council will consider whether a refusal of the licence is appropriate for 
the promotion of the crime prevention objective and will consider the:  
 

(i) Seriousness and relevance of any conviction(s)  
(ii) The period that has elapsed since committing the offence(s)  
(iii) Any mitigating circumstances that assist in demonstrating that the crime 

prevention objective will not be undermined.  
 

Section 3 - Cumulative Impact and Special Policies  
 
The Government’s Modern Crime Prevention Strategy (March 2016) included a 
range of measures to prevent alcohol-related crime and disorder. One of these was 
to put Cumulative Impact Policies (CIPs) referred to locally as SPA's “on a statutory 
footing, to strengthen the ability of authorities to control the availability of alcohol and 
reduce alcohol-related crime and disorder, as well as providing industry with greater 
clarity about how they can be used” 
 
In some parts of the Borough, there are valid concerns about the impact on the 
physical environment, the safety of visitors and residents, and the environmental 
disturbance to residents arising from the number, type and density of licensed 
premises is leading to a negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Council will give due regard to any relevant representations received where 
concerns are raised and supported around the negative cumulative impact the 
proposed application has on one or more of the licensing objectives. 
 
Section 5A of the 2003 Act sets out the steps a licensing authority needs to carry out 
in order to publish a CIA and review it, including the requirement to hold a public 
consultation. Any CIA published by a licensing authority must be summarised in its 
Policy. 
 
At its meeting on the 10 January 2024, the Licensing Committee took the 
decision that the area described as within the boundary formerly identified as 
the Shoreditch Special Policy Area and the area to the southwest and the area 
described as within the boundary formerly identified as the Dalston Special 
Policy Area be considered for inclusion if a Cumulative Impact Assessment 
(CIA) be published. 

 
 

 
 
 



 
 

Advice to Members on Declaring Interests  
 
If you require advice on declarations of interests, this can be obtained from: 
 

• The Monitoring Officer; 
• The Deputy Monitoring Officer; or 
• The legal adviser to the meeting. 

 
It is recommended that any advice be sought in advance of, rather than at, the 
meeting. 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) 
 
You will have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (*DPI) if it: 
 

• Relates to your employment, sponsorship, contracts as well as wider financial 
interests and assets including land, property, licenses and corporate 
tenancies. 

• Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to DPIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil 
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner. 

• Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to DPIs, but you have not yet done so.  

 
If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a DPI relating to any 
business that will be considered at the meeting, you must: 

• Not seek to improperly influence decision-making on that matter; 
• Make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before 

the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent; and 

• Leave the room whilst the matter is under consideration 
 
You must not: 
 

• Participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business; or 

• Participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
If you have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards 
Committee prior to the matter being considered, then you should make a verbal 
declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI and that you have obtained a 
dispensation. The dispensation granted will explain the extent to which you are able 
to participate.  
 
 
Other Registrable Interests 
 
You will have an ‘Other Registrable Interest’ (ORI) in a matter if it 
 



 
 

• Relates to appointments made by the authority to any outside bodies, 
membership of: charities, trade unions,, lobbying or campaign groups, 
voluntary organisations in the borough or governorships at any educational 
institution within the borough. 

• Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to ORIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil 
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner; 
or 

• Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to ORIs, but you have not yet done so.  

 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects a body or 
organisation you have named in that part of the Register of Interests Form relating to 
ORIs, you must make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at 
or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are 
also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any 
discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have 
been granted a dispensation.  
 
Disclosure of Other Interests 
 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which directly relates to your 
financial interest or well-being or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or 
close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must 
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. 
 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects your financial 
interest or well-being, or a financial interest of well-being of a relative or close 
associate to a greater extent than it affects the financial interest or wellbeing of the 
majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and a reasonable 
member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your 
view of the wider public interest, you must declare the interest. You may only speak 
on the matter if members of the public are able to speak. Otherwise you must not 
take part in any discussion or voting on the matter and must not remain in the room 
unless you have been granted a dispensation. 
 
In all cases, where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that the interest in question is a 
sensitive interest, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest itself. 



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate, 
Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence] 

 
Step 1  
Appointment of 
Chair and 
introduction  

The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair. 
 
The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and 
establish the identity of those taking part.  

 
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal 
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be 
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested 
for the item. 
 
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline 
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek 
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if 
requested. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

Step 2 
Licensing Officer 

The Licensing Officer will outline the report.  
5 minutes 

Step 3 
Applicant’s Case 

The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.  
5 minutes 

Step 4 
Responsible 
Authorities’ Case 

The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in 
attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 
as contained within the report.  

 
5 minutes 

each 
Step 5 
Other Persons’ 
Case 

The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their 
case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 
application as contained in their written submissions. 

 
5 minutes 

each 
Step 6 
Discussion 

The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information 
presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 
raised and ask questions if necessary. 

 
15 

minutes 
Step 7 
Closing remarks 
 

The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants 
and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the 
discussion. These remarks should be brief. 

 
10 

minutes 

Step 8 - Final 
clarification  

Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to 
seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 
conclude the discussion.  

 
5 minutes 

Step 9 
Consideration 
 

The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence 
that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision 
and obtain legal advice if required. 
 
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members 
upon returning to the public hearing. 
 
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to 
retire. 

 
10 

minutes 

Step 10 
Chair announces 
the decision 
 

The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the 
decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate. 
 
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will 
affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the 
decision, which will be sent to the applicant. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

 
The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does 
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by 
following the link below – http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made  

Page 13

Agenda Item 5

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

For Consideration By Licensing Sub-Committee 

Meeting Date 18 April 2024 

Type of Application  Premises Licence  

Address of Premises Last Days, St. Michaels Church & Yard, Leonard Street, 
London, EC2A 4QX 

Classification Decision  

Ward(s) Affected Hoxton East and Shoreditch 

Group Director Rickardo Hyatt 

 
1. Summary  

1.1. This is an application for a premises licence to allow authorisation for the 
provision of late night refreshment, provision of regulated entertainment and 
sale of alcohol on Monday to Sunday. 

2. Application  

2.1. Last Days Ltd has made an application for a premises licence under section 
17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

2.2. The applicant is seeking authorisation for the following licensable activities 
and times: 

Films Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue  09:00-23:00 
Wed 09:00-23:00 
Thu  09:00-23:00 
Fri    09:00-00:00 
Sat   09:00-00:00 
Sun  09:00-23:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank 
Holiday Mondays 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6

https://hackney.gov.uk/constituencies-wards
https://hackney.gov.uk/how-the-council-works


 
 

Live Music Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue  09:00-23:00 
Wed 09:00-23:00 
Thu  09:00-23:00 
Fri    09:00-00:00 
Sat   09:00-00:00 
Sun  09:00-23:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank 
Holiday Mondays 
 

Recorded Music Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue  09:00-23:00 
Wed 09:00-23:00 
Thu  09:00-23:00 
Fri    09:00-00:00 
Sat   09:00-00:00 
Sun  09:00-23:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank 
Holiday Mondays 
 

Supply of Alcohol 
(On sales) 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue  09:00-23:00 
Wed 09:00-23:00 
Thu  09:00-23:00 
Fri    09:00-00:00 
Sat   09:00-00:00 
Sun  09:00-23:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank 
Holiday Mondays 
 

Late Night 
Refreshment 

Standard Hours: 
 
Fri    23:00-00:00 
Sat   23:00-00:00 
 
 

Page 16



 
 

The opening hours of 
the premises 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-23:30 
Tue  09:00-23:30 
Wed 09:00-23:30 
Thu  09:00-23:30 
Fri    08:00-00:30 
Sat   08:00-00:30 
Sun  09:00-23:30 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank 
Holiday Mondays 

 

2.3. The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has proposed 
measures that could be converted to conditions (see paragraph 8.1 below). 

3. Current Status/History 

 
3.1. The premises is not currently licensed for any activity.  

3.2. Temporary event notices have been given in last twelve months at this 
premises as follows: 

               Date of the event(s)                      Hours 

                   14/12/2023-17/12/2023               12:00-00:00  
              19/12/2023-19/12/2023               12:00-00:00                

 
4. Representations: Responsible Authorities  

From Details 
Environmental Health Authority 
(Environmental Protection)  

Representation has been withdrawn based on 
agreed conditions as set out in para 8.1 

Environmental Health Authority 
(Environmental Enforcement) 

Have confirmed no representation on this 
application 

Environmental Health Authority 
(Health & Safety) 

No representation received 

Weights and Measures 
(Trading Standards)  

No representation received 

Planning Authority 
 

No representation received 

Area Child Protection Officer No representation received 

Fire Authority No representation received 

Police  
  (Appendix B1) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
prevention of crime and disorder and The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

Page 17



 
 

Licensing Authority    
  (Appendix B2) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
prevention of crime and disorder and The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Health Authority No representation received 

 

5. Representations: Other Persons  

From Details 
41 representations opposing 
the application received from 
and on behalf of local 
residents. 3 representations 
received in support. 
(Appendices C1-C44) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public 
Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and The 
Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
6. Guidance Considerations 

6.1. The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by 
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 

7. Policy Considerations 

7.1. Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough 
of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy) adopted by the 
Licensing Authority.   

7.2. The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been 
made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2 
(Licensing Objectives), LP3 (Core Hours) and LP6 (External Areas and 
Outdoor Events) are relevant. 

8. Officer Observations 

8.1. If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following 
conditions should be applied the licence:  

        Supply of Alcohol(On/Both) 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 
 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in  
respect of the premises licence. 

 
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not 
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be 

made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises 

Page 18



 
 

do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or 
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried 
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises - 

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 
designed to require or encourage, individuals to; 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time 
limit or otherwise); 

 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective; 

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters 
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably 
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner. 

 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of 
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of a disability). 

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is 
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

 
5. 5.1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder 

must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the 
premises in relation to the sales or supply of alcohol. 
5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises 
licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is 
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
5.3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:- 

Page 19



 
 

A. a holographic mark or 
B. an ultraviolet feature. 

 
6. The responsible person shall ensure that: 

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a 
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures: 
• beer or cider:1/2 pint; 
• gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
• still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 

a. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other 
printed material which is available to customers on the 
premises; and 

b. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify 
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that 
these measures are available. 

 
Minimum Drinks Pricing 

 
7.  7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

 
7.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above - 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 
Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P = 
D+(DxV) Where - 
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(c) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol 
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply 
of the alcohol; 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence - 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 
alcohol under such a licence; 

 
(e) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the 
club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 

Page 20



 
 

(f) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance 
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 
7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price 
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually 
given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price 
given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be 
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a 
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

 
            (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to   

sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.           

 
Exhibition of Films 
 
8.         Admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be 

restricted in accordance with: - 
 
(a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the film 

classification body is specified in the licence, or 
 
(b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film 

classification body is not specified in the licence, or the relevant 
licensing authority has not notified the holder of the licence that this 
subsection applies to the film in question. 

 
"film classification body" means person('s) designated under s4 of the 
Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39). 

 
Door Supervision 
 
9. Each individual who is to carry out a security activity at the premises must 

be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  
  
10.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as 

per the minimum requirements of the Hackney Police Licensing Team. All 
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every 
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually 
record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times 
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a 
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of 
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.  

 

Page 21



 
 

11.  A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is 
open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised 
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute 
minimum of delay when requested.  

 
12.  On a yearly basis all staff shall be given refresher training on the legislation 

relating to sales of alcohol to underage persons, drunken persons and how to 
deal with people incapacitated by drink or drugs. Such training shall include 
first aid and any welfare training such as WAVE (or as amended). Records of 
the training to be kept at the venue and made available to police or authorised 
officer immediately upon request. Any new staff will be trained on 
appointment.  

 
13.  The licensee shall display the telephone number/email address of the 

Designated Premises Supervisor for use by any Responsible Authority or any 
person who may wish to make a complaint during the operation of the licence 
in a prominent external location at the premises that is easily accessible to the 
public.  

 
14.  Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to 

smoke, shall not be permitted to take alcoholic drinks with them.  
 
15.  Smokers shall only be permitted to use the premises external areas for 

smoking and not the public highway.  
 
16.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request 

to an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the 
following:  
a. all crimes reported to the venue;  
b. all ejections of patrons;  
c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder;  
d. any incidents of disorder;  
e. all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;  
f. any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning  
equipment;  
g. any refusal of the sale of alcohol; and  
h. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

 
17.  Notices shall be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers 

leaving the premises to respect the needs of local residents and businesses 
and leave the area quietly.  

 
18.  A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where 

the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card 
with the PASS Hologram.  

 
19.  No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 on 

the following day.  

Page 22



 
 

20.  All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier 
than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.  

 
21.  No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, 

shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.  

 
22.  The Licensee shall ensure that all relevant staff are fully trained and made 

aware of the legal requirement of businesses to comply with their 
responsibility as regards the disposal of waste produced from the business 
premises. The procedure for handling and preparing for disposal of the waste 
shall be in writing and displayed in a prominent place where it can be referred 
to at all times by staff.  

 
23.  The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste 

disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the 
business. The Licensee shall. maintain an adequate supply of waste 
receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or 
commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the 
business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not 
use any plain black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable 
or unmarked waste receptacles.  

 
24.  In order to minimise the amount of time any waste remains on the public 

highway in readiness for collection, the Licensee will ensure the timeframe 
within which it may expect its waste carrier to collect is adhered to.  

 
25.  The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the 

area immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and 
glasses emanating from the premises. A final check should be made at close 
of business.  

 
26.  The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed 

outside for the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as 
not to cause an obstruction or trip.  

 
27.  The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document 

shall be conspicuously displayed and maintained in the window of the 
premises where it can be conveniently seen and read by persons standing in 
Last Days, St. Michaels Church & Yard. This should remain unobstructed at 
all times and should clearly identify:-  

 
a. the name of the registered waste carrier  
b. the date of commencement of trade waste contract  
c. the date of expiry of trade waste contract  
d. the days and times of collection  
e. the type of waste including the European Waste Code  

 
 

Page 23



 
 

Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations 

28. The designated smoking area shall be located on the north side of the 
premises in the lower level of the yard facing Leonard Street for a maximum 
of 20 smokers at any one time. Smokers shall not be permitted to take 
alcoholic drinks outside. [This has been chosen as the ideal designated area 
as it is not within the confines of the park, public walkways or surrounding 
roads enabling the applicant to manage the area effectively and staff]. 

 
29. A sound limiting device within the premises shall be installed to control all   

regulated entertainment generated in the premises. The device shall be 
approved by and set to the Council’s satisfaction so to ensure noise nuisance 
is not caused in any unassociated residential premises. No additional noise 
generating equipment associated with regulated entertainment shall be used 
on the premises without being routed through the sound limiting device. The 
sound limiting device shall be maintained for the duration of its use. 

 
30. Music emanating from the premises shall be played at such a level to ensure 

that no nuisance is caused to any unassociated neighboring premises. 
 

9. Reasons for Officer Observations 

9.1. Conditions (10) to (27) are derived from the applicant’s operating schedule, 
conditions (28) to (30) have been proposed by the Environmental Protection. 
The applicant has agreed to Environmental Protection conditions. 

 
10. Legal Comments  

10.1. The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 
2003 to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following  
4 licensing objectives; 

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
• Public Safety 
• Prevention of Public Nuisance 
• The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
10.2. It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal 

importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant 
representation can be made and for which an application can be refused 
or terms and conditions attached to a licence. 

11. Human Rights Act 1998 Implications  

11.1. There are implications to; 
 Article 6 – Right to a fair hearing 
 Article 14 – Not to discriminate 
 Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a 

licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 – Right of 
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate 
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights 
against the interests of the community at large. 

Page 24



 
 

12. Members Decision Making  

12.1. Option 1 

That the application be refused 

12.2. Option 2 

That the application be approved, together with any conditions or 
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion of 
the Licensing objectives. 

 

13. Conclusion 

13.1. That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Appendices: 

Appendix A: Application for a premises licence and supporting documents 
             Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities 
             Appendix C: Representations from other persons 
             Appendix D: Location map 
 

Background documents 

   Licensing Act 2003 
          LBH Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Report Author  Name: Shan Uthayasangar 
Title:    Licensing Officer 
Email:  shan.uthayasangar@hackney.gov.uk 
Tel:      02083562431 

Comments for the Group  
Director of Finance and 
Corporate Resources 
prepared by  

Name 
Title 
Email  
Tel 

Comments for the 
Director of Legal, 
Democratic and Electoral 
Services prepared by 

Name 
Title 
Email  
Tel 

 

Page 25

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1en7m51ObbFWPxjV9iQmFVwc8gicHzHxAH2GH_g7ibmI/edit#heading=h.kbjiiak2lect
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1en7m51ObbFWPxjV9iQmFVwc8gicHzHxAH2GH_g7ibmI/edit#heading=h.kbjiiak2lect


1 

Application

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  

In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Last Days Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the 

premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 

of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 – Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

"Last Days"

St. Michaels Church & Yard 

Leonard Street

Post town London Postcode EC2A 4QX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £BAND C

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability partnership please complete section (B)

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

APPENDIX A

Page 26



2 

 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent 

hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the 

Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that 

Part) in an independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and 

Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable 

activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential address if 

different from premises 

address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the 9-

digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 

           

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the 9-

digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for information) 

           

Page 27



3 

 

Current residential address if 

different from premises 

address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please give any registered number.  

In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of 

each party concerned. 

 

Name 

Last Days Ltd 

Address 

7 Wapping High Street 

London 

E1W 1LS 

Registered number (where applicable) 

15238072 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Private limited Company 

Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional) 

      

 

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

                
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to 

end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

Deconsecrated church repurposed as multi-use venue for dining, functions, events, conferences and seminars. 

 

Page 28



4 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please 

state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         Please tick all that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 29



 

5 

Application 

A 
 

Plays  

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors 

or both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of 

plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

 

  

Page 30



6 

 

B 

 

Films  

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or 

both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 09:00 23:00 

            

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Thur 09:00 23:00 

            

Fri 09:00 00:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films 

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank Holiday Mondays 

            

Sat 09:00 00:00 

            

Sun 09:00 23:00 

            

 

Page 31



7 

C 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 5) 

Wed 

Thur Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting events 

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 32



8 

 

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors 

or outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 

(please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 33



9 

 

E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 09:00 23:00 

            

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance 

note 5) 

                  

Thur 09:00 23:00 

            

Fri 09:00 00:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of 

live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 

read guidance note 6) 

00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank Holiday Mondays 

            

Sat 09:00 00:00 

            

Sun 09:00 23:00 

            

 

Page 34



10 

 

F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 09:00 23:00 

            

Wed 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read guidance 

note 5) 

                  

Thur 09:00 23:00 

            

Fri 09:00 00:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of 

recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 

(please read guidance note 6) 

00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank Holiday Mondays 

            

Sat 09:00 00:00 

            

Sun 09:00 23:00 

            

 

Page 35



11 

 

G 
 

Performances of dance 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors 

or both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note 

5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of 

dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 36



12 

 

H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or 

both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)  
Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of 

a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed 

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

                  

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 37



13 

 

 I 
 

Late night refreshment 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors 

or outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri 23:00 00:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late 

night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please list 

(please read guidance note 6) 

00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank Holiday Mondays 

            

Sat 23:00 00:00 

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 38



14 

 

J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption – please tick 

(please read guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue 09:00 23:00 

            

Wed 09:00 23:00 

            

Thur 09:00 23:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol 

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank Holiday Mondays 

            

Fri 09:00 00:00 

            

Sat 09:00 00:00 

            

Sun 09:00 23:00 

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises supervisor 

(Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name Christopher Edwards 

Date of birth                               

Address 

  

 

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) 

 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

 

 

 

 

K 
 

Page 39



15 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 

premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9). 

      

 

L 
 

Hours premises are open to the 

public 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 09:00 23:30 

            

Tue 09:00 23:30 

            

Wed 09:00 23:30 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at 

different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

00:30 on Sundays immediately before Bank Holiday Mondays 

Thur 09:00 23:30 

            

Fri 08:00 00:30 

            

Sat 08:00 00:30 

            

Sun 09:00 23:30 

            

 

 

  

Page 40



16 

 

M  

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

Please see appended operating schedule of proposed conditions to address all four licensing objectives. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

See a) above 

 

c) Public safety 

See a) above 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

See a) above 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

See a) above 

Page 41



 

17 

Application 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable 

(postal applications only] [Electronic Submission - LA to serve RA's] 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises 

supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability 

partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included documents 

demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home 

Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 

CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 

CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, 

OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR 

IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO 

EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND 

NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE 

THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).  If signing on behalf 

of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a 

limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I 

do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition 

preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and 

that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK 

(please read guidance note 15).       

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to 

conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I 

have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online 

right to work check using the Home Office online right to work checking service which 

confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)     

Signature 

Date 17/01/2024 

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant 

Page 42



18 

 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read 

guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this application 

(please read guidance note 14) 

 

 

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP 

 

 

Post town  Postcode  

Telephone number (if any)  

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

 

 
Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 

could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 

proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 

does not exceed 500. 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the 

screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides 

by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 

that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 

wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not 

exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or 

wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an 

indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to 

sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not 

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, 

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 

performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential 

premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not 

exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) 

the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell 

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, 

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

Page 43



January 2024 

St. Michaels Church & Yard Leonard Street London EC2A 4QX 

(Pedestrian access and main entrance via Marks Street Gardens) 

 

Application for a Premises Licence 

 

 

Applicant: Last Days Ltd 

DPS: Christopher Edwards 

 

Premises Description: 

 

Deconsecrated church repurposed as multi-use venue for dining, functions, events, conferences and 

seminars.  

 

Proposed Licensable Activities: 

 

 Sale of Alcohol (on 

sales) 

Recorded Music 

Live Music 

Exhibition of Film 

 

 

Late Night 

Refreshment 

 

Opening Hours  

 

Sunday to Thursday 09:00 to 23:00 

 

- 09:00 to 23:30 

Friday & Saturday 09:00 to 00:00 

 

23:00 to 00:00 08:00 to 00:30 

 

Non-standard timings: 00:00 on Sundays immediately before Bank Holiday Mondays 

 

Proposed Conditions: 

 

 

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum 

requirements of the Hackney Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered 

enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV 

system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during 

all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a 

minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made 

available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the 

preceding 31 day period.  

 

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system 

shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be 

able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data 

with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 

3. On a yearly basis all staff shall be given refresher training on the legislation relating to sales of 

alcohol to underage persons, drunken persons and how to deal with people incapacitated by 

drink or drugs. Such training shall include first aid and any welfare training such as WAVE (or 

Page 44



January 2024 

as amended). Records of the training to be kept at the venue and made available to police or 

authorised officer immediately upon request. Any new staff will be trained on appointment. 

 

4. The licensee shall display the telephone number/email address of the Designated Premises 

Supervisor for use by any Responsible Authority or any person who may wish to make a 

complaint during the operation of the licence in a prominent external location at the premises 

that is easily accessible to the public.   

 

5. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall 

not be permitted to take alcoholic drinks with them. 

 

6. Smokers shall only be permitted to use the premises external areas for smoking and not the 

public highway. 

 

7. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised 

officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: 

a. all crimes reported to the venue; 

b. all ejections of patrons; 

c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder; 

d. any incidents of disorder; 

e. all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons; 

f. any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning 

equipment; 

g. any refusal of the sale of alcohol; and 

h. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 

8. Notices shall be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the 

premises to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly. 

 

9. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a 

driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 

 

10. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 on the following day. 

 

11. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minutes 

before the scheduled collection times. 

 

12. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall emanate 

from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which 

gives rise to a nuisance.  

 

13. The Licensee shall ensure that all relevant staff are fully trained and made aware of the legal 

requirement of businesses to comply with their responsibility as regards the disposal of waste 

produced from the business premises. The procedure for handling and preparing for disposal 

of the waste shall be in writing and displayed in a prominent place where it can be referred to 

at all times by staff. 

 

14. The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste disposal shall be 

appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the business. The Licensee shall. 

maintain an adequate supply of waste receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier 

Page 45



January 2024 

(refuse sacks or commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the 

business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not use any plain 

black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable or unmarked waste 

receptacles. 

 

15. In order to minimise the amount of time any waste remains on the public highway in readiness 

for collection, the Licensee will ensure the timeframe within which it may expect its waste 

carrier to collect is adhered to. 

 

16. The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the area immediately 

outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and glasses emanating from the premises. 

A final check should be made at close of business. 

 

17. The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed outside for the use 

of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as not to cause an obstruction or trip. 

 

18. The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document shall be 

conspicuously displayed and maintained in the window of the premises where it can be 

conveniently seen and read by persons standing in Kerb. This should remain unobstructed at 

all times and should clearly identify:- 

 

a. the name of the registered waste carrier 

b. the date of commencement of trade waste contract 

c. the date of expiry of trade waste contract 

d. the days and times of collection 

e. the type of waste including the European Waste Code 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 46



--
-

LI
C

E
N

S
A

B
LE

 A
R

E
A

--
-

M
O

D
U

LA
R

 U
N

IT

--
-

R
A

IS
E

D
 A

R
E

A

  
 

F
IR

E
 E

Q
–

F
IR

E
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

  
  

 F
/E

 –
F

IR
E

 E
X

IT

Page 47



Page 48



St Michael + All Angels, Mark St Gardens, London EC2A 4ER

hello@lastdays.london | www.lastdays.london |  lastdayslondon

Dear Neighbours of St Michael + All Angels,

I would like to take this opportunity to introduce myself as I have recently taken over as Chief Operating Officer of St 

Michaels and All Angels. I joined ‘Last Days’ at the start of March, and I am delighted to be working on this project. 

I am responsible for co-creating the concept, building the team and overseeing brand partnerships & events, all focused

around our four pillars; Community, Culture, Creativity, and Compassion. 

I am an award-winning luxury hospitality operator with more than 20 years’ experience working in five-star hotels and luxury 

brands such as Selfridges, Hotel Café Royal, and most recently as CEO of the sustainability focussed private members club 

The Conduit. I will be the Designated Premises Supervisor for our upcoming licence hearing, and I will continue in this role 

permanently whilst the venue is under my leadership.

Our proposal for St Michaels + All Angels is one of culture, celebration and sanctuary. Our goal is to restore and cultivate 

the venue as the heart of the community for shared experiences, engagement, and discovery. The sympathetically curated 

programme of events will be culturally focussed with bias to community, inclusivity, charity and wellness with immersive 

experiences, exhibitions, performances, fashion shows and conferences, bolstering a vibrant and inviting atmosphere created 

through collaboration with neighbouring business, charities, artist led evenings, fundraisers, and dinners.

Both David and I would welcome the opportunity to meet with any local neighbours, residents and businesses at a time 

convenient to yourselves so that I can answer any questions or concerns you may have with the operating of St Michael + All 

Angels. Please feel free to contact me personally at .

In our pursuit to align our identity with the elegance and significance of St Michael + All Angels, we've made the conscious 

decision to move away from the Last Days iconography. While the brand held a jovial charm, we felt it didn't fully capture 

the depth and dignity of our beloved space.

As promised from previous communications, we are commencing out Sunday Sanctuary wellness events. Our first event will 

commence Sunday, April 7th, we invite you to join us for a morning hosted by Be Inspired as we delve into yoga, 

meditation, and dance. It promises to be a transformative experience.

Then, on Sunday, April 14th, we have the pleasure of being guided through an immersive breathwork and sound bath 

experience by the renowned practitioner, Jamie Clements. Prepare to embark on a journey of inner peace and rejuvenation.

Both classes are offered free of charge to our neighbours. Simply reply by email to events@lastdays.london with your 

preferred session[s] and names, and we'll ensure you're included. If these events don't align with your interests or schedule, 

fret not! 

We eagerly anticipate welcoming you to our space in the coming weeks and months for other enriching experiences. If you 

would like to be added to our monthly community newsletter, please just reply to events@lastdays.london and we will add 

your details to our mailing list.

Warmest Regards

Kerry O’Connor

Page 49



!"#$%&"'#(%#$%)*+,"-!%.%"!!%"/0-!#%+,12+,(%!-3/"2&%#$2--$(%-+4"%567%

"88!*+"/$%#19)*##*3/#%

$"9% &3+1)-/$%

!" !""#$%&'()*+,-$..$/'.)

$" 012.2'(&($/')

%" 32((21.)(/)3/%&#)42.$52'(.)6)7

&" 8"21&($/'&#)9&'&:2-2'()0#&')

'" ;/$.2)42"/1()

(" *+""/1( 6)<=

Page 50



!"#$%&"'#(%#$%)*+,"-!%.%"!!%"/0-!#%+,12+,(%!-3/"2&%#$2--$(%-+4"%567%

"88!*+"/$%#19)*##*3/#%

!"#$%$

Page 51



"#$%!&#'$(!$%!)*+,#-"!.!#""!#/0-"$!+,12+,(!"-3/#2&!$%2--%(!-+4#!567

$1))#2'!38!92393$#"$

"#$%&'!(!"#$%&'!)&*"+,*'!--)

./& %$+%$0"# '"*,,"

-$+1$+!

234# 5,)

*676869:6;!<'=-&'>?>?

'@AB:BC@8D 7@8 CE6 &FFAB:G9C

!"#$%&'('!"#$%&')%*+,-*&'..)'/&'%' 0/$/+-1'0/%2/0/+3'4%*+,-*&"/4'*-5/&+-*-1'/,'6,50%,1'('7%0-&'8,1-*',8$2-*'9:;<;=>;? @'0/&+'#A

$-$2-*& /& %B%/0%20- A#* /,&4-C+/#, %+ #8* *-5/&+-*-1 #AA/C- %+ ;=% D#,$#8+" E+*--+F .#,1#, 7:GH I6)? !"#$%&'('!"#$%& )%*+,-*&

..)'/&'*-580%+-1 23'+"-'E#0/C/+#*&'J-580%+/#, @8+"#*/+3'8,1-* ,8$2-* K<L;<G?
Page 52



HG:IJ8@K9L

!" #$%&'(%)*+%+&*+&,&-%./01+%/(,2%-&3(,-%&4&5*+2%-&/$6(/$&*1&7$0(%-*2/$"&&41&(%/%12&8%,(+&2$%(%&$,+&9%%1&5*225%&0(&

10&'695*/&,//%++& 20& 2$%&96*5-*1:&;$*5%& 501:%(.2%()&0<<*/%&6+%&'5,1+&,(%& <*1,5*+%-"& & #$%&,''5*/,12&$0'%+& *2+&

'(0'0+,5+& ;*55& 0'%1& 2$%& -00(+& 20& 2$%& '695*/& 20& %1=08& 2$%& +2611*1:58& 9%,62*<65& 96*5-*1:>& *2+& $*+20(8& ,1-&

,(/$*2%/26(%"&&

?" @6(*1:&2$%&A0B*-.!C&',1-%)*/>&2$%&,''5*/,12&61-%(+2,1-+&50/,5&0'%(,20(+&2(,-*1:&61-%(&2$%&1,)%&DE,+2&@,8+F&

*12%1-%-&20&$05-&,1&%B%12&*1&2$%&/$6(/$&8,(-"&#$%&,''5*/,2*01&),-%&;,+&),+G6%(,-*1:&,+&,&+6''%(&/569&962&

*1& (%,5*28& *2&;,+& ,& +2(%%2& <00-& ,1-& ,5/0$05.5%-& 062-00(& %B%12& <0(& !HI& '%(+01+& 2$,2& (%+652%-& *1& 16)%(06+&

/01/%(1+&,1-&,&/0612%(&102*/%&;,+&+%(B%-&01&J! K658&?I?!"

J" #$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&10&/011%/2*01&;*2$ 2$%&'(%B*06+&0'%(,20(+ ,1-&$,+&-%5*9%(,2%58&%L/56-%-&%L2%(1,5&,(%,+&

<(0)& 2$%& 5*/%1/%& -%)*+%"& & #$%& ,''5*/,12& 61-%(+2,1-+& 2$%(%&),8& $,B%& 9%%1& ,&)*+61-%(+2,1-*1:& ,9062& ,&

/011%/2*01&;*2$&2$%&'(%B*06+&0//6'*%(+>&,5+0&0'%(,2*1:&61-%(&2$%&1,)%&M!"#$%&"'# NO"&&#$%&,''5*/,12&+*)'58&

*1/0('0(,2%-&2$%&/0)',18&1,)%&ME,+2&@,8+&E2-O&9%/,6+%&2$%8&,-)*(%-&2$% 50/,5&,(2;0(P&98&/012%)'0(,(8&

E01-01&,(2*+2&Q%1&R*1%"&&#$%&,(2*+2F+&;0(P&*+&-*+'5,8%-&'(0)*1%1258&01&2$%&;,55&,-=,/%12&20&2$%&/$6(/$"

"E6!)8@F@DGAD!

S" #$%&'(%)*+%+>&72&T*/$,%5&U&V55&V1:%5+ A$6(/$>&;*55&9%&,&'5,/%&0<&/6526(%> /%5%9(,2*01 ,1-&+,1/26,(8>&50/,2%-&*1&

2$%&$%,(2&0<&7$0(%-*2/$"&V& 5,1-),(P&/$6(/$&;*2$&+2(*P*1:& *12%(*0(&,1-& */01*/&%L2%(*0(>&2$%&/$6(/$&$,+&9%%1&

Page 53



'(%+%(B%-&<0(&<626(%&:%1%(,2*01+&,1-&;*55&5%,-&,&/6526(,5&,1-&+0/*,5&%B%12+&'(0:(,))%&;*2$&2$%&/0))61*28&,2&

*2+&/0(%"

H" #$%&,''5*/,12F+&0B%(,(/$*1:&:0,5&*+&20&(%+20(%&,1-&/652*B,2%&2$%&B%16%&,+&2$%&$%,(2&0<&2$%&/0))61*28&<0(&+$,(%-&

%L'%(*%1/%+>&%1:,:%)%12>&,1-&-*+/0B%(8"&#$%&+8)',2$%2*/,558&/6(,2%-&'(0:(,))%&0<&%B%12+&;*55&9%&/6526(,558&

,1-& +6+2,*1,958& <0/6++%-& ;*2$& 9*,+& 20 /0))61*28>& *1/56+*B*28>& /$,(*28>& ;%551%++>& *))%(+*B%& %L'%(*%1/%+>&

%L$*9*2*01+>& '%(<0(),1/%+>& <,+$*01& +$0;+& ,1-& /01<%(%1/%+>& /(%,2*1:& ,& B*9(,12& ,1-& *1B*2*1:& ,2)0+'$%(%&

2$(06:$&/055,90(,2*01&;*2$&1%*:$906(*1:&96+*1%++%+>&/$,(*2*%+>&,(2*+2.5%-&%B%1*1:+>&<61-(,*+%(+>&,1-&-*11%(+"

W" #$%&,''5*/,12&*+&%L/*2%-&20&0<<%(&2$%&+',/%&<0(&/0))61*28&6+%>&%1/06(,:*1:&(%+*-%12+&20&62*5*+%&2$%&/$6(/$&<0(&

:(06'+>&)%%2*1:+>&/5,++%+>&,1-&'%(+01,5&/%5%9(,2*01+"&41&,--*2*01&20&2$%+%&%<<0(2+>&2$%&,''5*/,12&*+&*12(0-6/*1:&

9*.)012$58& ;%551%++& %B%12+& +2,(2*1:& *1& K61% ?I?S>& <%,26(*1:& 9(%,2$;0(P& /5,++%+>& '*5,2%+>& 80:,>& ,1-& ',1%5&

-*+/6++*01+& 5%-& 98& *1-6+2(8& %L'%(2+"& #$%+%& %B%12+& ,(%& 0'%1& 20& 50/,5& (%+*-%12+>& ,*)*1:& 20& <0+2%(& /6526(,5&

%1(*/$)%12&,1-&'$8+*/,5&;%55.9%*1:"

X" A%12(,5&20&2$%&,''5*/,12F+&)*++*01&,(%&2$%&;0(-+&0<&A0(%22,&7/022&Y*1:Z

!"#$%&'$()*$++%,-%(%.,//0*1)2%1+%/,+)%(..0'()$32%/$(+0'$4%52%)#$%.,/6(++1,*()$%(.)1,*+%,-%1)+%/$/5$'+7!%%

[" #$%&'(%)*+%+&;*55&102 0'%(,2%&,+&,&-%-*/,2%-&5,2%.1*:$2&-*+(6'2*B%&%B%12+&B%16%"&

-BDC!@7!*6:69C!,M69CD

C" \%/%12&%B%12+&]%*2$%(&10&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&'(0B*-%-&0(&,62$0(*+%-&61-%(&#R^+_&*1/56-%Z

," `*,10&\%/*2,5&RB%12&$%5-&01&!X @%/%)9%(&?I?S"&`%(<0()%-&98&Q*558&E0/P%2&;$0&*+&<,B06(%-&98&R5201&

K0$1&01&$*+&(,-*0&?&\0/P%2&$06(&'(0:(,))%"&V22%1-%-&98&,''(0L*),2%58&!?&'%(+01+&,1-&<*1*+$%-&98&

H')&]#R^_"

9" 7,)& \8-%(& !C @%/%)9%(& ?I?J"& A$(*+2),+& /01/%(2& ;*2$& /%550>& '*,10& ,1-& B0/,5+"& V22%1-%-& 98&

,''(0L*),2%58&?HI&'%(+01+&,1-&<*1*+$%-&98&!!"JI')&]#R^_"

/" @*5,(,& a*1-*P0:65& $%5-& %,(58& %B%1*1:& 01& ?I a%9(6,(8& ?I?S"& E01-01& <,+$*01& ;%%P& ]10& 5*/%1+,95%&

,/2*B*2*%+_"

-" !I&L&!I&`$*5,12$(0'8&RB%12&$%5- 01&[&a%9(6,(8 ?I?S"&V&:(06'&0<&A$,(*28&+%/20(&:6%+2+&;*2$&,&@(,:01+&

@%1& <0(),2& 20& <61-(,*+%"& V22%1-%-& 98& ,''(0L*),2%58& !?I '%(+01+& ,1-& <*1*+$%-& 98& !I"JI')& ]10&

5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+_"

%" @,82*)%&'0'&6'&+$0'&%L'%(*%1/%&<0(&,1&*12%(1,2*01,558&(%10;1%-&9,1-"&b%16% $*(%&<%%&;,+&-01,2%-&

Page 54



20&#$%&c*/P%(+&A$,(*28&dHIII ]10&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+_"

<" A0))61*28&0'%1&%B%1*1:&01&?[ a%9(6,(8 ?I?S&,22%1-%-&98&J&0<&2$%&S!&09=%/20(+&*1B*2%-"

N9LB:GCBM6!,OGPFA6D!@7!)8@F@D6L!,M69CD

!I" 41-*/,2*B%&%L,)'5%+&0<&'(0'0+%-&%B%12+&*1/56-%Z

," c0(5-& `*,10&@,8& ?[ T,(/$& ?I?S"& V& +%(*%+& 0<& 0'%1.-00(& (%/*2,5+& 98& :6%+2+& 0<& 2$%& /$6(/$& ,1-& 2$%&

,''5*/,12>&,1&0'%1&/0))61*28&%B%12"&^0&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+"

9" c%551%++&<0/6+%-&%B%12&X&V'(*5&?I?S"&e062$&<0/6++%->&$0+2%-&98&,&$05*+2*/&%L'%(2&;*2$&%)'$,+*+&01&

e0:,&,1-&T%-*2,2*01"&#$*+&*+&,&/0)'5*)%12,(8&%B%12&<0(&1%*:$906(+&,1-&2$%&50/,5&/0))61*28&;*2$&,55&

-01,2*01+&:*B%1&20&2$%&41+'*(%-&A$,(*28"&^0&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+"

/" c%551%++&<0/6+%-&%B%12&01&!S&V'(*5&?I?S ;*2$&K,)*%&A5%)%12+>&,&9(%,2$;0(P&%B%12"&#*/P%2%-&%B%12&

<0(&[I&'%(+01+"&#$*+&*+&,&/0)'5*)%12,(8&%B%12&<0(&1%*:$906(+&,1-&2$%&50/,5&/0))61*28&^0&5*/%1+,95%&

,/2*B*2*%+"

-" E01-01&A0))61*28&Y*2/$%1&76''%(&A569&.&T,8"&V&)%%2*1:&0<&)*1-+&,1-&2$%*(&:6%+2+&$0+2%-&98&2$%&

a%5*L&'(0=%/2&<(0)&2$%&/0))61*28&+%/20("&#$%&%B%12&;*55&9%&$0+2%-&98&50/,5&/$%<+&,1-&/%5%9(*2*%+"&#$%&

<0/6+&*+&20&'(%',(%&?IIf&)%,5+&;$*/$&,(%&2$%1&-*+2(*962%-&20 B651%(,95%&'%0'5%&*1&2$%&50/,5&,(%,&98&

Mg1-%(&h1%&7P8O"

%" c0(5-&E*:$2&@,8&01&!W T,8&?I?S&A%5%9(,2*01&0<&E*:$2&,1-&+/*%1/%&,1-&$0;&*2&/,1&9%&,&/,2,58+2&<0(&

'%,/%&,1-&+6+2,*1,9*5*28"&#$%&?I?S&2$%)%&*+&M5*:$2&0<&06(&5*B%+O"

<" #$%&A$,1:*1:&a,/%&0<&7$0(%-*2/$&.&V6:6+2"&V1&0'%1&,(2&/0)'%2*2*01&*1&/055,90(,2*01&;*2$&\,'*-&%8%&

'$020:(,'$8&,1-&2$%&`$020900P&A,<i"

:" c0(5-&Q00P&@,8"&V&'$020900P&<,*(&![.?? 7%'2%)9%(&?I?S&<0/6++%-&01&'$020:(,'$8&5*2%(,26(%"

$" #$%&j06+%&30+'%5&A$0*(&<(0)&j,/P1%8"&T012$58&761-,8&)0(1*1:&+01:&+%++*01+&/0))%1/*1:&<(0)&

!I,)"&#*/P%2%-&%B%12"

*" c%--*1:&\%/%'2*01&01&?? K61%&?I?S&<0(&!?H&'%(+01+"

!!" #$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&(%+2(*/2%-&2$%&+/$%-65*1:&0<&5*/%1+,95%&%B%12+&'%1-*1:&2$%&062/0)%&0<&2$%&'(%)*+%+&5*/%1/%&

,''5*/,2*01"&#$%&28'%&0<&/0))61*28&,1-&/6526(,5&101.5*/%1+,95%&%B%12+&5*+2%-&,90B%&;*55&0158&9%&+6+2,*1,95%&*<&

2$%&,''5*/,12&*+&,95%&20&:%1%(,2%&+0)%&*1/0)%&<(0)&0//,+*01,5&5*/%1+,95%&%B%12+"

Page 55



"E6!&FFAB:G9C!

!?" V2&2$%&/0(%&0<&2$%&,''5*/,12&2%,)&5*%+&,&-%-*/,2*01&20&(%B*2,5*+*1:&-0(),12&+',/%+>&2(,1+/%1-*1:&2(,-*2*01,5&

'(0'%(28&:6,(-*,1+$*'&20&9%/0)%&,(/$*2%/2+&0<&/0))61*28./%12(*/&2(,1+<0(),2*01+"&#$%&,''5*/,12F+&)*++*01&

*+& 20& (%=6B%1,2%& 2$%+%& +',/%+& *1& /055,90(,2*01&;*2$& 50/,5& /061/*5+>& /(,<2*1:& +6+2,*1,95%& /01/%'2+& 2$,2& $0+2&

%B%12+&;$*5%&16(26(*1:&,&+%1+%&0<&9%501:*1:&,1-&/0))61*28"

!J" 41&5*1%&;*2$&2$%&,''5*/,12F+&%2$0+>&(%B*2,5*+,2*01&%L2%1-+&9%801-&2$%&,%+2$%2*/&20&/01+*-%(&2$%&%1B*(01)%12,5>&

+0/*,5>&,1-&/6526(,5&*)',/2&0<&%,/$&'(0=%/2>&/(%,2*1:&+',/%+&2$,2&,(%&16(26(*1:&<0(&2$%&/0))61*2*%+&2$%8&+%(B%"&

#$%&,''5*/,12&/055,90(,2%+&;*2$&'(0'%(28&0;1%(+&01&2$(%%&20&<*B%.8%,(&2*)%5*1%+>&%)'508*1:&,&),12(,&0<&(%6+%>&

(%/8/5%>&,1-&(%'6('0+%&;$%1%B%(&<%,+*95%"

!S" #$%&,''5*/,12&0'%(,2%+&;*2$&,&/,(%<6558&+%5%/2%-&2%,)&0<& *1-6+2(8& 5%,-%(+>& *1/56-*1:&%L'%(*%1/%-&'5,11%(+>&

1%:02*,20(+>&(%+20(,2*01&%L'%(2+>&$*+20(*,1+>&/65*1,(8&%L%/62*B%+>&/012(,/20(+>&%B%12&'5,11%(+&,1-&'(0:(,))%&

/6(,20(+"&#0:%2$%(>&2$%&,''5*/,12&+2(*B%+&20&0'%1>&(%=6B%1,2%>&,1-&+,<%:6,(-&2$%+%&02$%(;*+%&B,/,12&+',/%+"

!H" #$%& ,''5*/,12F+& 2%,)& $,+& ,& '(0B%1& 2(,/P& (%/0(-& *1& 0'%(,2*1:& '(0<%++*01,558& ),1,:%-& 5*/%1+%-& '(%)*+%+&

,501:+*-%&50/,5&/0))61*2*%+&;*2$&,&<0/6+&01&+6+2,*1,9*5*28&,1-&,&/6526(,5&5%-&0<<%(Z

Y%((8&hFA0110(

!W" Y%((8&;*55&9%&,''0*12%-&,+&@%+*:1,2%-&`(%)*+%+&76'%(B*+0("&Y%((8 *+&(%+'01+*95%&<0(&/0./(%,2*1:&2$%&/01/%'2>&

96*5-*1:& 2$%& 2%,)>& 0B%(+%%*1:& 9(,1-& ',(21%(+$*'+>& %B%12+& ,1-& 2$%& B%16%F+& '(0:(,))*1:& <0/6+%-& 01& 2$%&

,''5*/,12F+&/0(%&'*55,(+&0<&/0))61*28>&/6526(%>&/(%,2*B*28&,1-&'%(<0(),1/%"

!X" Y%((8&*+&,1&,;,(-.;*11*1:&56L6(8&$0+'*2,5*28&0'%(,20(&;*2$&)0(%&2$,1&?I&8%,(+F&;0(P*1:&*1&H&+2,(&$02%5+&,1-&

56L6(8&9(,1-+&*1&E01-01&+6/$&,+&7%5<(*-:%+>&j02%5&A,<i&\08,5&,1-&)0+2&(%/%1258&,+&ARh&0<&2$%&+6+2,*1,9*5*28&

<0/6+%- '(*B,2%&)%)9%(+F&/569&#$%&A01-6*2"

@,B*-&3,(-*1%(

![" @,B*-&*+&2$%&/(%,2*B%&-*(%/20(&,1-&<061-%(&0<&2$%&,''5*/,12&/0)',18&E,+2&@,8+"&@,B*- /0)%+&<(0)&,1&,;,(-.

;*11*1:&%B%12+&9,/P:(061-"&V&/(%,2*B%&%B%12&'(0-6/%(&;*2$&0B%(&2;0&-%/,-%+&0<&%L'%(*%1/%>&@,B*-&$,+&5%-&

),18&*12%(1,2*01,5&'(0=%/2+&<0(&$*:$.'(0<*5%&*1-*B*-6,5+&,1-&(%10;1%-&5*<%+285%&9(,1-+"&j%&%L/%5+&*1&-*B%(+%&

/0('0(,2%&,1-&'(%+2*:*06+&%1B*(01)%12+&+$0;*1:&*),:*1,2*B%>&(%+06(/%<65>&/(%,2*B%>&,1-&/0:1*2*B%&+P*55+"&

!C" @,B*- ;0(P%-& ,501:+*-% Y%((8 ,+& 2$%& j%,-& 0<& RB%12+& ,2& #$%& A01-6*2>& $,B*1:& '(%B*06+58& /(%,2%- 9%+'0P%&

'(0=%/2+& <0( (%10;1%-& 9(,1-+& 5*P%& #$%& T,/,55,1>& @05/%& U& 3,99,1,>& ,1-& 7018"& Q%801-& $*+& '(0<%++*01,5&

,/$*%B%)%12+>&$%&,/2*B%58&+6''0(2+&/$,(*2*%+&+6/$&,+&#$%&b,B%1:%(+&,1-&E01-01&A0))61*28&Y*2/$%1>&;$*5%&

,5+0&%1-%,B0(*1: 20&+6''0(2&ThQh&g1+61:>&(%<5%/2*1:&$*+&/0))*2)%12&20&'0+*2*B%&*)',/2&*1&902$&2$%&/(%,2*B%&

Page 56



,1-&/$,(*2,95%&+'$%(%+"

?I" Y%((8&,1-&@,B*-&$,B%&,5(%,-8&+*:1%-&6'&20&2$%&j,/P1%8&^*:$2+&*1*2*,2*B%">&;$*/$&*+&,1&*1*2*,2*B%&98&j,/P1%8&

A061/*5&20&$%5'&B%16%+&9%/0)%&+,<%>&)0(%&*1/56+*B%>&+6+2,*1,95%&,1-&$%(0%+&0<&2$%*(&50/,5&/00)61*2*%+" #$%8&

,(%&/0))*22%-&,1-&%L/*2%-&,9062&;0(P*1:&;*2$&2$%&+/$%)%&,1-&2$%&\%+'01+*95%&V62$0(*2*%+"&&

-@:GA!&86G

?!" #$%&50/,5&,(%,&/0)'(*+%+&,&9(0,-&(,1:%&0<&/0))%(/*,5&6+%+&,1-&(%+*-%12*,5&,//0))0-,2*01"&&

??" #$%&/061/*5F+&(%/%12&A6)65,2*B%&4)',/2&\%'0(2&/0))%12%-&01&2$%&7$0(%-*2/$&,(%,&,+&<0550;+Z

()*+%#*,-$%$./"01#%"%2.0+%2",3#$0+"2%45678%90./1%.:+0%$*+%;"#$%4<%'+"0#=%">.3?#,1+%9*+";+0%10,3@#%A%1B+%$.%

#$0.3?%9.2;+$,$,.3=%"31%>"$+%.;+3,3?%9.9@$",>%C"0#%*"#%9.3$,3B+1%$*+%*.2.?+3#"$,.3%.-%$*+%-.02+0%DEFG#%H)I%

.--+0J%%"#$'$%('$%8$'2%-$9%.'$()18$%(*4%.03)0'(3%8$*0$+%3$-)%),%())'(.)%(%/,'$%5,#$/1(*%.31$*)$3$K!L+2;*"#,#%

"11+1M

(N*,>#$%$*+%H)I%*"#%+O;"31+1%,3%P*.0+1,$9*=%1)%#(+%*,)%418$'+1-1$4J%%QC#+0:,3?%$*+%DEF%"0+"%.:+0%$/.%3,?*$#%

9.3-,02#%$*"$%,$%*"#%-0')#$' '$40.$4%1)+%418$'+1)2%,-%,--$'%1*%)#$%3(+)%4$.(4$:%40$%),%(%/,'$%/(1*+)'$(/%3()$%

,6$*1*&%.,.;)(13%,--$':%(1/$4%()%<=%>?@>2$('>,34+7%%"#$%6',6,')1,*%,-%*,*>(3.,#,3>3$4%8$*0$+%A$7&7%.,/$42:%

(')+:%318$%/0+1.:%$3$.)',*1.>/0+1.:%6$'-,'/(*.$B%),%)#,+$%)#()%,--$'%8$')1.(3%4'1*;1*&%1+%*,9%)1*2KJL+2;*"#,#%

"11+1M

?J" #$%&,''5*/,12&$0'%+&20&(%B%(+%&2$*+&/01/%(1*1:&2(%1-&*1&7$0(%-*2/$&98&'(0B*-*1:&,&/6526(,5 ,1-&,(2+&5%-&B%16%&

9,+%-&01&2$%&'(*1/*'5%+&0<&+6+2,*1,9*5*28&,1-&/0))61*28"&&4)'0(2,1258>&2$%&'(0'0+%-&/6526(,5&0<<%(*1:&;*55&102&

9%&/%12%(%-&,(061-&,5/0$05"&42&;*55&'(0B*-%&,1&,22(,/2*B%&,52%(1,2*B%&B%16%&*1&2$%&-,82*)% ,1-&^#R&<0(&'%(+01+&

20&%1=08&,;,8& <(0)& 2$%&/$%,'&'(*/%&),*1+2(%,)&/0/P2,*5&9,(+&,1-&'(095%),2*/&'(%)*+%+ *-%12*<*%-& *1& 2$%&

A6)65,2*B%&4)',/2&\%'0(2"&

?S" 41&-0*1:&+0>&2$%&,''5*/,12&$0'%+&20&'5,8&,&',(2&*1&9(*1:*1:&,9062&,&'0+*2*B%&/$,1:%&20&7$0(%-*2/$&,1-&(%-6/%&

+0)%&0<&2$%&1%:,2*B%&*)',/2&/,6+%-&98&2$%&),*1+2(%,)&,5/0$05&5%-&B%16%+"&&

"E6!&FFAB:GCB@9!

?H" #$%&,''5*/,2*01&'(0'0+%+&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&*1&,//0(-,1/%&;*2$&2$%&E*/%1+*1:&`05*/8&A0(%&j06(+Z

! "##$%&''((()"*+,-./-01"#%)+2)3,!!
" 4*5*15*$"!678!93:3;*#0<.!=:$*+#!>.$25#!

Page 57



'GA6!@7!&A:@E@A!Q@9!

DGA6DR

*6:@8L6L!%KDB:

-BM6!%KDB:

,OEBSBCB@9!@7!TBAP

-GC6!+BJEC!

*6786DEP69C

$F69B9J!#@K8D!

'K9LGU!C@!"EK8DLGU ICZII&20&?JZII . ICZII&20&?JZJI

T8BLGU!(!'GCK8LGU ICZII&20&IIZII ?JZII&20&IIZII I[ZII&20&IIZJI

?W" #$%&,''5*/,2*01&*1/56-%+&,&/0)'(%$%1+*B%&0'%(,2*1:&+/$%-65%&0<&![&)0-%5&/01-*2*01+&20&%1+6(%&2$%&'(0)02*01&

0<&,55& <06(& 5*/%1+*1:&09=%/2*B%+"& & 41&,--*2*01>&2$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&,:(%%-&2$%&7%1*0(&R1B*(01)%12,5&`(02%/2*01&

h<<*/%(F+&'(0'0+%-&/01-*2*01+& *1& 2$%*(&%12*(%28&20&'(0B*-%&,9+0562%&+,<%:6,(-+&01&2$%&'(%B%12*01&0<&'695*/&

16*+,1/%&5*/%1+*1:&09=%/2*B%Z&

"J )*+%1+#,?3"$+1%#2.@,3?%"0+"%#*">>%C+%>.9"$+1%.3%$*+%3.0$*%#,1+%.-%$*+%;0+2,#+%,3%$*+%>./+0%>+:+>%.-%

$*+%'"01%-"9,3?%!+.3"01%P$0++$%-.0%"%2"O,2B2%.-%R8%#2.@+0#%"$%"3'%.3+%$,2+J%P2.@+0#%#*">>%3.$%C+%

;+02,$$+1%$.%$"@+%">9.*.>,9%10,3@#%.B$#,1+J%

k#$*+&$,+&9%%1&/$0+%1&,+&2$%&*-%,5&-%+*:1,2%-&,(%,&,+&*2&*+&102&;*2$*1&2$%&/01<*1%+&0<&2$%&',(P>&

'695*/&;,5P;,8+&0(&+6((061-*1:&(0,-+&%1,95*1:&2$%&,''5*/,12&20&),1,:%&2$%&,(%,&%<<%/2*B%58&,1-&

+2,<<l"

CJ S%#.B31%>,2,$,3?%1+:,9+%/,$*,3%$*+%;0+2,#+#%#*">>%C+%,3#$">>+1%$.%9.3$0.>%">>%0+?B>"$+1%+3$+0$",32+3$%

?+3+0"$+1%,3%$*+%;0+2,#+#J

9J )*+%1+:,9+%#*">>%C+%";;0.:+1%C'%"31%#+$%$.%$*+%D.B39,>G#%#"$,#-"9$,.3%#.%$.%+3#B0+%3.,#+%3B,#"39+%,#%

3.$% 9"B#+1% ,3% "3'% B3"##.9,"$+1% 0+#,1+3$,">% ;0+2,#+#J% H.% "11,$,.3">% 3.,#+% ?+3+0"$,3?% +TB,;2+3$%

"##.9,"$+1% /,$*% 0+?B>"$+1% +3$+0$",32+3$% #*">>% C+% B#+1% .3% $*+% ;0+2,#+#% /,$*.B$% C+,3?% 0.B$+1%

$*0.B?*%$*+%#.B31%>,2,$,3?%1+:,9+J%)*+%#.B31%>,2,$,3?%1+:,9+%#*">>%C+%2",3$",3+1%-.0%$*+%1B0"$,.3%.-%

,$#%B#+

1J UB#,9%+2"3"$,3?%-0.2%$*+%;0+2,#+#%#*">>%C+%;>"'+1%"$%#B9*%"% >+:+>%$.%+3#B0+%$*"$%3.%3B,#"39+%,#%

9"B#+1%$.%"3'%B3"##.9,"$+1%3+,?*C.0,3? ;0+2,#+#J%%

Page 58



+@BD6!*6F@8C!

?X" V<2%(&/01+*-%(*1:&2$%&7%1*0(&R1B*(01)%12,5&`(02%/2*01&h<<*/%(F+&*1*2*,5&(%'(%+%12,2*01&,1-&2$%&(%'(%+%12,2*01&

<(0)&50/,5&(%+*-%12+>&2$%&,''5*/,12&*1+2(6/2%-&,&5%,-*1:&*1-%'%1-%12&,/06+2*/&/01+652,12>&T(&\*/$,(- b*B*,1&0<&

Q*:&7P8&V/06+2*/+> 20&61-%(2,P%&,1&,++%++)%12&,1-&'(0B*-%&,-B*/%&*1&(%+'%/2&0<&2$%&,''5*/,2*01&'(0'0+,5+"&&

?[" T(&b*B*,1&/01/56-%-Z&&

V,:+3%$*,#%>.9"$,.3=%$*+%#$'>+%.-%.;+0"$,.3%"31%;0.;.#+1%9.3$0.>#=%,$%,#%2'%;0.-+##,.3">%.;,3,.3%$*"$%$*+%3.02">%

.;+0"$,.3%.-%"%!"#$%&"'#%P*.0+1,$9*%/.B>1%3.$%0+#B>$%,3%"3%,390+"#+%,3%":+0"?+%3.,#+%>+:+>#%,3%$*+%"0+"%"0.B31%

$*+%";;>,9"$,.3%#,$+J%)*,#%0+;.0$%1+2.3#$0"$+#%2+$*.1#%$.%+3#B0+%$*"$%>,9+3#,3?%.CW+9$,:+%.-%$*+%;0+:+3$,.3%.-%

;BC>,9%3B,#"39+%/.B>1%$*+0+-.0+%C+%;0.2.$+1J

'CGI6E@AL68!,9JGJ6P69C

?C" #$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&%1:,:%-&;*2$&50/,5&+2,P%$05-%(+&2$(06:$062&2$%&,''5*/,2*01&'(0/%++>&*1/56-*1:Z

," A01+652*1:&;*2$&50/,5&(%+*-%12+&'(%.+69)*++*01&,1-&;%5/0)*1:&2$%)&20&%B%12+"&&

9" A01+652*1:&;*2$& 2$%&\%+'01+*95%&V62$0(*2*%+& ,2& 2$%& 2*)%&0<& +69)*++*01& ,1-&-6(*1:& 2$%& +2,2620(8&

/01+652,2*01&'%(*0-"&&

/" T%%2*1:&2$%&E*/%1+*1:&V62$0(*28&,1-&`05*/%&01.+*2%&01&?&a%9(6,(8&?I?S"&&

-" T%%2*1:&2$%&7%1*0(&R1B*(01)%12,5&`(02%/2*01&h<<*/%(&01.+*2%&01&?[&a%9(6,(8&?I?S&,1-&/01-6/2*1:&

,&9,+*/&+061-&2%+2"&&

%" T652*'5%&5%22%(+&-*+2(*962%-&20&50/,5&(%+*-%12+&*1-%'%1-%1258&,1-&B*,&2$%&E*/%1+*1:&V62$0(*28"&&E%22%(+&

;%(%&,5+0&-*+'5,8%-&01.+*2%&<0(&50/,5&(%+*-%12+&20&(%,-&,+&2$%8&',++&98"

<" 41-*B*-6,5&)%%2*1:+&;*2$&50/,5&(%+*-%12+&01.+*2%"

:" h'%1.(%+*-%12+&)%%2*1:&01.+*2%&01&?[&a%9(6,(8&?I?S>&,22%1-%-&98&2$(%%&(%+*-%12+&0<&2$%&S!&*1B*2%-"

$" R1:,:*1:&;*2$&50/,5&c,(-&A061/*550("&

JI" #$%& ,''5*/,12& 61-%(+2,1-+& 2$,2& +0)%& 50/,5& (%+*-%12+& $,B%& ,5+0& 9%%1 %1:,:*1:&;*2$& 1%*:$906(+ 20& *1B*2%&

(%'(%+%12,2*01+&,:,*1+2&2$%&'(0'0+,5+"&&#$%&,''5*/,12&'(0)02%+&/0))61*28&%1:,:%)%12&,1-&$0'%+&20&9%&,&

P%8& ',(2*/*',20(& :0*1:& <0(;,(-& 962& *+& /01/%(1%-& 2$,2& +0)%& (%+*-%12& /0))61*/,2*01+& ),8& $,B%& /,6+%-

)*+61-%(+2,1-*1:+&,9062&2$%&,''5*/,12F+&'(0'0+,5+"&#$*+&),8&$,B% (%+652%-&*1&;*-%.(,1:*1:&09=%/2*01+"&

Page 59



'KFF@8C

J!" #$%&,''5*/,2*01&(%/%*B%-&+6''0(2&<(0)&)%)9%(+&0<&2$%&50/,5&/0))61*28"&&#$*+&$,+&10;&9%%1&(%.+%12&20&2$%&

E*/%1+*1:&V62$0(*28&;*2$&2$%+%&+69)*++*01+"&#$%&,''5*/,12&61-%(+2,1-+&2$,2&2$%&+6''0(2&;,+&102&,//%'2%-&98&

2$%& E*/%1+*1:& V62$0(*28& ,+& (%5%B,12& (%'(%+%12,2*01+& 9%/,6+%& 2$%& +6''0(2& -*-& 102& +'%/*<*/,558& (%<%( 20& 2$%&

5*/%1+*1:&09=%/2*B%+"

J?" #$%&,''5*/,12&*1B*2%+&2$%&E*/%1+*1:&769.A0))*22%%&20&/01+*-%(&2$%&<0550;*1:Z

," 70)%&0<&2$%&(%=%/2%-&+6''0(2&-*-&(%5,2%&20&2$%&5*/%1+*1:&09=%/2*B%+"&

9" V52$06:$&2$%&+6''0(2&;,+&)0(%&:%1%(,5&*1&2%()+>&2$%(%&,(%&)%)9%(+&0<&2$%&50/,5&/0))61*28&2$,2&

-0&;%5/0)%&2$%&,''5*/,12F+&'(0'0+,5+"&&

$SV6:C@8DW!3@9:689D

JJ" #$%&,''5*/,12&+6)),(*+%+&,1-&(%+'01-+&20&2$%&09=%/20(F+&P%8&/01/%(1+&,+&<0550;+Z

-@:GA!*6DBL69C!3@9:689 &FFAB:G9CWD!86DF@9D6

V''5*/,12F+&/011%/2*01&

;*2$&'(%B*06+&E,+2&@,8+&

0'%(,20(+

#$%&,''5*/,12&61-%(+2,1-+&2$,2&'(%B*06+&0'%(,20(+&2(,-*1:&61-%(&2$%&1,)%&ME,+2&

@,8+&0<&NO&$0+2%-&'(095%),2*/&%B%12+&61-%(&#R^+"&&#$%+%&%B%12+&;%(%&$%5-&*1&

%L2%(1,5&,(%,+&,1-&,22(,/2%-&/0)'5,*12+"&&

#$%&,''5*/,12&/01<*()+&2$,2&*2&$,+&10&*1B05B%)%12&0(&(%5,2*01+$*'&;*2$&2$%&'(%B*06+&

0'%(,20(+&;$,2+0%B%("&&E*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+ ;*55&102 9%&$%5-&%L2%(1,558"

#$%&,''5*/,12&+*)'58&*1/0('0(,2%-&2$%&/0)',18&1,)%&ME,+2&@,8+&E2-O&9%/,6+%&2$%8&

,-)*(%-&2$%&50/,5&,(2;0(P&98&/012%)'0(,(8&E01-01&,(2*+2&Q%1&R*1%"&&#$%&,(2*+2F+&

;0(P&*+&-*+'5,8%-&'(0)*1%1258&01&,&;,55&,-=,/%12&20&2$%&/$6(/$"&&

g+%&0<&2$%&'(%)*+%+ #$%&'(%)*+%+&;*55&102&0'%(,2%&,+&,&-%-*/,2%-&5,2%.1*:$2&-*+(6'2*B%&%B%12+&B%16%"&

#$%&'(%)*+%+&*+&,&(%'6('0+%-&/$6(/$"&&42&*+&,&9%,62*<65&3(,-%&4&5*+2%-&96*5-*1:&;$*/$&

2$%&,''5*/,12&$0'%+&20&'(0B*-%&'695*/&,//%++&B*,&,&/,(%<6558&/6(,2%-&,1-&+6+2,*1,958&

<0/6+%-&'(0:(,))%&0<&/0))61*28&%B%12+>&/$,(*28&<61-(,*+%(+>&;%551%++&/5,++%+>&

*))%(+*B%&%L'%(*%1/%+>&)6+*/,5&'%(<0(),1/%+>&/0)%-8>&+'0P%1&;0(->&-*11%(+>&

<,+$*01&+$0;+&,1-&%L$*9*2*01+"&&

#$%&,''5*/,12F+&0B%(,(/$*1:&:0,5&*+&20&/(%,2%&,1&*1/56+*B%&%1B*(01)%12&2$,2&9(*1:+&=08&

,1-&%1(*/$)%12&20&*2+&:6%+2+&,1-&/0))61*28F+&5*B%+"&&

^0*+%&0629(%,P #$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&*1+2(6/2%-&,&5%,-*1:&*1-%'%1-%12&,/06+2*/&/01+652,12>&T(&\*/$,(-&

b*B*,1&<(0)&Q*:&7P8&V/06+2*/+>&20&61-%(2,P%&,1&,++%++)%12&,1-&'(0B*-%&$*+&,-B*/%&01&

2$%&,''5*/,2*01&'(0'0+,5+"&&

#$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&)%2&2$%&/061/*5F+&7%1*0(&R1B*(01)%12,5&`(02%/2*01&h<<*/%(&01&+*2%"&&

@6(*1:&2$,2&)%%2*1:&,&+061-&2%+2&;,+&61-%(2,P%1"&&#$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&,:(%%-&,55&0<&

Page 60



2$%&7%1*0(&R1B*(01)%12,5&`(02%/2*01&0<<*/%(F+&'(0'0+%-&/01-*2*01+&*1&2$%*(&%12*(%28&

20&'(0B*-%&,9+0562%&+,<%:6,(-+&2$,2&10*+%&;*55&102&%),1,2%&<(0)&2$%&'(%)*+%+&,2&,&

5%B%5&2$,2&/,6+%+&,&16*+,1/%"&&a6(2$%()0(%>&)6+*/&5%B%5+&;*55&9%&/012(055%-&98&;,8&0<&

,&+061-&5*)*2%(&*1&,//0(-,1/%&;*2$&2$%&7%1*0(&R1B*(01)%12,5&`(02%/2*01&0<<*/%(F+&

(%G6*(%)%12+"&&

#$%&,''5*/,12&61-%(+2,1-+&2$%(%&),8&$,B%&9%%1&$*+20(*/,5&10*+%&/0)'5,*12+"&&

j0;%B%(>&2$%&/0)'5,*12+&*1/56-%&2$%&'(%B*06+&0'%(,20(F+&062-00(&,/2*B*28&,1->&)0(%&

(%/%1258>&,1&%,(58&%B%1*1:&'*,10&(%/*2,5 ,22%1-%-&98&!?&'%(+01+"&&

m6%6*1:&,1-&,//%++ V&16)9%(&0<&09=%/20(+&$,B%&+69)*22%-&'$020:(,'$+&0<&)%)9%(+&0<&2$%&'695*/&

G6%6*1:&-6(*1:&-,82*)%&$06(+&20&'6(/$,+%&*2%)+&+05-&-6(*1:&,&(%2,*5&'0'.6'&*1&2$%&

/$6(/$"&&^0&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&;%(%&'(0B*-%-&,1-&2$%&'(0/%%-+&<(0)&2$%&%B%12&$*(%&

<%%&;%(%&-01,2%-&20&/$,(*28"&&

T0(%&(%/%1258>&-6(*1:&,&<,+$*01&+$0;&*1&a%9(6,(8&?I?S>&2$%&,''5*/,12&*)'5%)%12%-&

,&G6%6*1:&+8+2%)&;$%(%98&',2(01+&;%(%&$%5-&,1-&+6'%(B*+%-&062+*-%&/0))%(/*,5&

,1-&/0.;0(P*1:&0<<*/%&96*5-*1:+&01&\,B%8&72(%%2nT,(P&7G6,(%&9%<0(%&9%*1:&-*(%/2%-&

2$(06:$&T,(P&72(%%2&:,(-%1+&-*(%/258&*120&2$%&'(%)*+%+&2$%(%98&%5*)*1,2*1:&,18&

G6%6*1:&*1&T,(P&72(%%2&:,(-%1+"&&

#$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&'(%',(%-&0'%(,2*01,5&),1,:%)%12&'5,1+&/0))*22*1:&20&2$*+&%12(8&

'(0/%++&20&,--(%++&/01/%(1+&(,*+%-&98&(%+*-%12+"&&

V/2*B*28&*1&T,(P&72(%%2&

3,(-%1+

#$%&,''5*/,12&*+&102&'(0'0+*1:&,18&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*28&*1&T,(P&72(%%2&3,(-%1+"&&T,(P&

72(%%2&3,(-%1+&*+&,&'695*/58&,//%++*95%&/$6(/$8,(-&,1-&:,(-%1+"&&

#$%&,''5*/,12&*+&,;,(%&0<&%L*+2*1:&'(095%)+&,++0/*,2%-&;*2$&)*+6+%&0<&T,(P&72(%%2&

3,(-%1+&98&:%1%(,5&)%)9%(+&0<&2$%&'695*/&(%+652*1:&*1&,12*.+0/*,5&9%$,B*06(>&/(*)%>&

-*+0(-%(&,1-&16*+,1/%"&&

#$%&,''5*/,12&$0'%+&20&*12(0-6/%&,&1%;&+6'%(B*+0(8&'(%+%1/%&,1-&*12(0-6/%&5*22%(&

',2(05+&20&,--(%++&$*+20(*/,5&'(095%)+&,1-&-(*B%&062&%L*+2*1:&'(095%),2*/&9%$,B*06("

@*+'%(+,5& #$%&,''5*/,12&;*55&*)'5%)%12&2$%&-*+'%(+,5&'05*/8&'(0/%-6(%+&(%/0))%1-%-&98&

\*/$,(-&b*B*,1&*120&2$%&0'%(,2*01,5&),1,:%)%12&'5,1+&20&%1+6(%&2$%&-*+'%(+,5&0<&

',2(01+&*+&/012(055%-&,1-&$,+&10&,-B%(+%&*)',/2&01&2$%&50/,5&/0))61*28"&&

7%(B*/*1:&,1-&-%5*B%(*%+& #$%&,''5*/,12&;*55&102&9%&'(0B*-*1:&5,(:%+/,5%&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&01&,&-,8.20.-,8&

9,+*+&)%,1*1:&:%1%(,5&+%(B*/*1:&,1-&-%5*B%(*%+&;*55&9%&(%5,2*B%58&*1<(%G6%12&;*2$&10&

(%G6*(%)%12&<0(&-,*58&-%5*B%(*%+&0<&,5/0$05&,1-&<(%+$&<00-&'(0-6/%&%2/"&&41&,18&%B%12>&

2$%&,''5*/,12&;*55&;0(P&;*2$&+6''5*%(+&,1-&/012(,/20(+&20&%1+6(%&+%(B*/*1:&,1-&

-%5*B%(*%+&,(%&/,((*%-&062&+8)',2$%2*/,558&,501:+*-%&2$%&50/,5&/0))61*28"

j06(+ #$%&'(0'0+%-&$06(+&<0(&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&,(%&*1&,//0(-,1/%&;*2$&E*/%1+*1:&`05*/8&J&

A0(%&j06(+"&&#$%&,''5*/,12&-0%+&102&,12*/*',2%&<(%G6%12&%B%12+&6'&20&A0(%&j06(+"&&

T0+2&,/2*B*28&;*55&0//6(&-6(*1:&-,82*)%&$06(+"&&\%/%12&%B%12+&,62$0(*+%-&61-%(&#R^+&

,1-&,&<,+$*01&+$0;&*1&a%9(6,(8&?I?S&$,B%&<*1*+$%-&+*:1*<*/,1258&%,(5*%(&2$,1&A0(%&

j06(+"&

j*+20(*/,5&/0)'5,*12+& #$%&,''5*/,12&(%<%(+&20&/0))%12+&,90B%&*1&(%+'%/2&0<&$*+20(*/,5&/0)'5,*12+"&&#$%&

,''5*/,12&/01<*()+&2$,2&*2&$,+&10&*1B05B%)%12&0(&(%5,2*01+$*'&;*2$&2$%&'(%B*06+&

0'%(,20(+&;$,2+0%B%("&&^0(&;*55&,18&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&9%&$%5-&%L2%(1,558"

Page 61



JS" #$%&,''5*/,12&102%+& 2$,2&,&16)9%(&0<& /01/%(1+& (%5,2%& 20&%L*+2*1:&,(%,.;*-%&,/2*B*28&0(&%B%12+&$%5-&,2& 2$%&

A$6(/$&;$*/$&,(%&102&5*/%1+,95%>&<0(&%L,)'5%&,&-,82*)%&(%2,*5&%B%12&(,*+*1:&)01%8&<0(&/$,(*28&,1-&,1&%,(58&

%B%1*1:& '*,10& (%/*2,5 ,22%1-%-&98& !?& '%(+01+"& #$,2& ,/2*B*28&),8& /012*16%&10&),22%(& 2$%&062/0)%&0<& 2$%&

E*/%1+*1:&769&A0))*22%%F+&-%/*+*01"&j0;%B%(>&2$%&,''5*/,12&+69)*2+&2$,2&:(,12*1:&2$%&`(%)*+%+&E*/%1/%&;*55&

*12(0-6/%&1%;&%1<0(/%,95%&/01-*2*01+&,1-&9(*1:&2$%&'(%)*+%+&;*2$*1&1%;&(%:65,20(8&/012(05&<0(&2$%&9%1%<*2&

0<&50/,5&(%+*-%12+&,1-&2$%&\%+'01+*95%&V62$0(*2*%+"

)@AB:U!

JH" `,(,:(,'$&!"C&0<&2$%&72,2%)%12&0<&E*/%1+*1:&`05*/8&]M2$%&`05*/8o_&+2,2%+Z

()*+%!.31.3%X.0.B?*%.-%Y"9@3+'%,#%"3%+#$"C>,#*+1%9+3$0+%-.0%9B>$B0+%ZKJ

JW" j0;%B%(>&2$%&(%/%12&A6)65,2*B%&4)',/2&\%'0(2&*-%12*<*%-&,&;0((8*1:&-%/5*1%&0<&/6526(,5&B%16%+&*1&7$0(%-*2/$>&

;$%(%&2$%&'(%-0)*1,12&0<<%(&10;&/0)'(*+%+&),*1+2(%,)&,5/0$05&5%-&B%16%+&,1-&/0/P2,*5&9,(+&;*2$&-(*1P+&

'(0)02*01+"&&

JX" `,(,:(,'$&?"!J&0<&2$%&`05*/8&+2,2%+Z

M)*+% 9.B39,>%/,>>=%/*+0+%;.##,C>+=% #++@% $.%$*.,0'(&$%(% '(*&$%,-%418$'+$%(.)181)1$+ /,$*,3% $*+%+:+3,3?%"31%

3,?*$$,2+%+9.3.2'%"31%"%C0."1%0"3?+%.-%+3$+0$",32+3$%;0.:,#,.3%-.0%+3W.'2+3$%C'%"%/,1+%90.##6#+9$,.3%.-%

$*+%;BC>,9J%%C6631.()1,*+%-,'%(.)181)1$+%9#$'$%(3.,#,3%.,*+0/6)1,*%1+%*,)%)#$%6'1/('2%-$()0'$%9133%&$*$'(332%

5$%9$3.,/$4:%+,%(+%),%5',(4$*%)#$%(66$(3%),%(%914$'%'(*&$%,-%.,*+0/$'+KJ%L+2;*"#,#%"11+1M

J[" #$%&,''5*/,12&+69)*2+&2$,2&*2+&'(0'0+,5+&,(%&%L,/258&2$%&28'%&0<&0<<%(&,12*/*',2%-&98&',(,:(,'$&?"!J&0<&2$%&

`05*/8&,1-&+$065-&2$%(%<0(%&9%&;%5/0)%-&,+&%1/06(,:*1:&,&)0(%&-*B%(+%&(,1:%&0<&,/2*B*2*%+&*1&7$0(%-*2/$"&&

JC" #$%&/0)'(%$%1+*B%&0'%(,2*1:&+/$%-65%&0<&)0-%5&/01-*2*01+&,1-&+'%/*<*/&'(0'0+%-&6+%&0<&2$%&'(%)*+%+&;*55&

%1+6(%&2$%&'(0)02*01&0<&2$%&E*/%1+*1:&h9=%/2*B%&E*/%1+*1:&`05*/8&?"&&

SI" #$%&'(0'0+%-&$06(+&<0(&5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&,(%&*1&,//0(-,1/%&;*2$&E*/%1+*1:&`05*/8&J&A0(%&j06(+"

S!" #$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&/,(%<6558&/01+*-%(%-&$*+20(*/,5&/01/%(1+&,1-&E*/%1+*1:&̀ 05*/8&W>&*1&',(2*/65,(&'05*/8&',(,:(,'$&

?"JJ"&&V+&,&(%+652>&2$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&102&*1/56-%-&,18&%L2%(1,5&,(%,+&;*2$*1&2$%&'(0'0+%-&5*/%1+%-&-%)*+%"&&^0&

5*/%1+,95%&,/2*B*2*%+&;*55&9%&'(0B*-%-&*1&%L2%(1,5&,(%,+"

'KPPG8U

S?" #$%& ,''5*/,12& '(0'0+%+& ,& '05*/8& /0)'5*,12& '(%)*+%+& 5*/%1/%& ;$*/$& -*(%/258& ,--(%++%+& /01/%(1+& (%/%1258&

Page 62



$*:$5*:$2%-& *1& 2$%& A6)65,2*B%& 4)',/2& \%'0(2& ,1-& '(0)02%+& 2$%& A061/*5F+& :%1%(,5& '05*/8& '(*1/*'5%+& 20&

%1/06(,:%&,&)0(%&-*B%(+%&/6526(,5&0<<%(*1:&102&/%12%(%- ,(061-&,5/0$05"

SJ" 3(,12*1:&2$%&'(%)*+%+&5*/%1/%&;*55&,550;&2$%&,''5*/,12&20&/012*16%&*2+&+8)',2$%2*/&(%+20(,2*01&0<&2$%&3(,-%&4&

5*+2%-&/$6(/$&,1-&<,/*5*2,2%&,''(0'(*,2%&'695*/&,//%++&<0(&)%)9%(+&0<&2$%&/0))61*28&20&%1=08"& &E*/%1+,95%&

,/2*B*2*%+&;*55&102&9%&2$%&'(*),(8&0<<%( 962&,(%&/(6/*,5&20&2$%&,''5*/,12F+&'(0'0+,5+&20&$%5'&+69+*-*+%&)6/$&0<&

2$%&*1/56+*B%>&101.'(0<*2,95%&/0))61*28>&/6526(,5&,1-&,(2+&0<<%(&2$06:$2<6558&/6(,2%-&98&2$%&,''5*/,12"&&

SS" #$%&,''5*/,12&$,+&%1:,:%-&;*2$& 2$%& (%+'01+*95%&,62$0(*2*%+&,1-& 50/,5& +2,P%$05-%(+"& &V--*2*01,5&/01-*2*01+&

$,B%&9%%1&(%,-*58&,:(%%-&,1-&%B*-%1/%&$,+&9%%1&'(0B*-%-&2$,2&2$%&50/,5&/0))61*28&;*55&102&9%&-*+26(9%-&98&

10*+%& 0629(%,P& <(0)& 2$%& '(%)*+%+"& h158& 98& :(,12*1:& 2$%& '(%)*+%+& 5*/%1/%& /,1& 2$%& /01-*2*01+& 9%/0)%&

%1<0(/%,95%&<0(&2$%&9%1%<*2&0<&50/,5&(%+*-%12+&,1-&2$%&\%+'01+*95%&V62$0(*2*%+"

SH" #$%& ,''5*/,12& *1B*2%+& 2$%& E*/%1+*1:& 769.A0))*22%%& 20& '5%,+%& :(,12& 2$%& ,''5*/,2*01& 20& <,/*5*2,2%& ,& 1%;&

0''0(261*28&<0(&,&1%;&/6526(,5>&,(2*+2*/&,1-&+6+2,*1,9*5*28&5%-&B%16%&*1&7$0(%-*2/$&20&$%5'&9(*1:&,9062&,&'0+*2*B%&

/$,1:%&2$,2&2$%&`05*/8&(%/0:1*+%+&*+&1%%-%-&*1&7$0(%-*2/$"&&

"E@PGD!(!"E@PGD!)G8C968D!--)!!

%G8:E!4X4Y

Page 63



!"#$%&"'#(%#$%)*+,"-!%.%"!!%"/0-!#%+,12+,(%!-3/"2&%#$2--$(%-+4"%567%

"88!*+"/$%#19)*##*3/#%

!"#$&$

$ $

Page 64



Page 65



T
h

e
 a

rc
h

it
e
ct

 J
am

e
s 

B
ro

o
k
s 

h
ad

 h
is

 t
e
am

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 c

h
u

rc
h

 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

h
u

rc
h

, 
so

 

p
ar

is
h

io
n

e
rs

 w
e
re

n
’t
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 b

u
il
d

in
g 

w
o

rk
 

k
s 

h
u

rc
h

 

d
 b

y 

T
h

h
ad

 

p
ar

i

+
+
 O

U
R

 C
O

V
E

N
A

N
T

+
+

O
u

r 
o

ve
ra

rc
h

in
g 

go
al

 i
s 

to
 r

e
st

o
re

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt

iv
at

e
 t

h
is

 v
e
n

u
e
 a

s 
th

e
 

h
e
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

fo
r 

sh
ar

e
d

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
s,

 e
n

ga
ge

m
e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 

d
is

co
ve

ry
. 

O
u

r 
sy

m
p

at
h

e
ti

ca
ll
y 

cu
ra

te
d

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e
 o

f 
e
ve

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

w
il
l 

b
e
 

cu
lt

u
ra

ll
y 

an
d

 
su

st
ai

n
ab

ly
 

fo
cu

ss
e
d

 
w

it
h

 
b

ia
s 

to
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 

ch
ar

it
y,

 
w

e
ll
n

e
ss

, 
im

m
e
rs

iv
e
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
s,

 

e
x
h

ib
it
io

n
s,

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

s,
 

fa
sh

io
n

 
sh

o
w

s,
 

co
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
, 

an
d

 

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

s.
 

C
re

at
in

g 
a 

vi
b

ra
n

t 
an

d
 i

n
vi

ti
n

g 
at

m
o

sp
h

e
re

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 c

o
ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g 
b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s,

 
ch

ar
it

ie
s,

 
ar

ti
st

-l
e
d

e
ve

n
in

gs
, 

fu
n

d
ra

is
e
rs

, 
an

d
 d

in
n

e
rs

.

Page 66



L
o

u
is

 D
o

r
m

a
n

C
u

l
in

a
r
y

 d
ir

e
c

t
o

r

L
o

u
is

 
fo

u
n

d
 

h
is

 
w

ay
 

in
to

 
th

e
 

k
it

ch
e
n

 
in

 
2
0
0
4
 

d
ri

ve
n

 
b

y 
a 

ge
n

u
in

e
 

p
a
ss

io
n

 
fo

r 
co

o
k
in

g 
fo

r 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 F

am
il
y.

 

T
o

d
ay

, 
L

o
u

is
 

le
ad

s 
th

e
 

cu
li
n

ar
y 

te
am

 
b

ri
n

gi
n

g 
h

is
 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e
 

an
d

 

d
e
d

ic
at

io
n

 
to

 
e
ve

ry
 

d
is

h
. 

P
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
as

 
H

e
ad

 
E

ve
n

t 
C

h
e
f 

al
o

n
gs

id
e
 K

e
rr

y 
an

d
 D

av
id

, 
L

o
u

is
 

re
m

ai
n

s 
st

e
ad

fa
st

 i
n

 h
is

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 

so
u

rc
in

g 
su

st
ai

n
ab

le
, 

lo
ca

l,
 

an
d

 

ar
ti

sa
n

al
 i
n

gr
e
d

ie
n

ts
. 

H
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n

al
ly

 
e
n

ga
ge

s 
w

it
h

 
al

l 

su
p

p
li
e
rs

, 
m

ak
in

g 
it

 
a 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 
to

 

vi
si

t 
th

e
m

 
w

h
e
n

e
ve

r 
p

o
ss

ib
le

, 

e
n

su
ri

n
g 

th
at

 
w

e
 

u
p

h
o

ld
 

o
u

r 

co
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
to

 
q

u
al

it
y 

an
d

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 p

ra
ct

ic
e
s.

+
+
T

H
E

 T
E

A
M

+
+

B
e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 
sc

e
n

e
s,

 
L

as
t 

D
ay

s 
o

p
e
ra

te
s 

w
it

h
 
a 

ca
re

fu
ll
y 

se
le

ct
e
d

 t
e
am

 o
f 

in
d

u
st

ry
 l

e
ad

e
rs

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 p
la

n
n

e
rs

, 
li
c
e
n

si
n

g 

co
n

su
lt

an
ts

, 
n

e
go

ti
at

o
rs

, 
re

st
o

ra
ti

o
n

 e
x
p

e
rt

s,
 h

is
to

ri
an

s,
 c

u
li
n

ar
y 

e
x
e
cu

ti
ve

s,
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

te
 c

o
n

tr
ac

to
rs

, 
e
ve

n
t 

p
la

n
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

ro
gr

am
 c

u
ra

to
rs

. 

T
o

ge
th

e
r,

 w
e
 s

tr
iv

e
 t

o
 o

p
e
n

, 
re

ju
ve

n
at

e
, 
an

d
 s

af
e
gu

ar
d

 t
h

e
se

 o
th

e
rw

is
e
 v

ac
an

t 
sp

ac
e
s.

B
e

co T
o

S
t.

 
M

ic
h

ae
l 

&
 

A
ll
 

A
n

ge
ls

 

C
h

u
rc

h
 

w
as

 
th

e
 

h
o

m
e
 

o
f 

L
A

S
S

C
O

’s
 

an
 

am
az

in
g

A
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
ra

l 
S

al
va

ge
 

an
d

 

A
n

ti
q

u
e
 

d
e
al

e
rs

 
fr

o
m

 
1
9
7
9
 

u
n

ti
l 
2
0
0
7
. 

ge
ls

 

o
f 

in
g

an
d

 

9
7
9
 

r d
 

S
t

C
h

L
A

A
r

A
n

u
n

K
e
r
r
y

 o
’c

o
n

n
o

r

C
h
ie

f
 o

p
e
r
a

t
in

g
 

o
f
f
ic

e
r

K
e
rr

y 
is

 a
n

 a
w

ar
d

-w
in

n
in

g 
lu

x
u

ry
 

h
o

sp
it

al
it

y 
o

p
e
ra

to
r 

w
it

h
 

m
o

re
 

th
an

 
2
0
 
ye

ar
s’

 
w

o
rk

in
g 

in
 
5
-s

ta
r

h
o

te
ls

 
an

d
 

lu
x
u

ry
 

b
ra

n
d

s 
in

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 
su

ch
 

as
 

S
e
lf

ri
d

ge
s,

 

M
o

n
d

ri
an

, 
H

o
te

l 
C

af
é
 

R
o

ya
l,
 

an
d

 m
o

st
 r

e
ce

n
tl

y 
as

 C
E

O
 o

f 
th

e
 

su
st

ai
n

ab
il
it

y 
fo

cu
se

d
p

ri
va

te
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
cl

u
b

 T
h

e
 C

o
n

d
u

it
.

K
e
rr

y
is

 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 
fo

r 
co

-

cr
e
at

in
g 

th
e
 c

o
n

ce
p

t,
 b

u
il
d

in
g 

th
e
 

te
am

, 
o

ve
rs

e
e
in

g 
b

ra
n

d
 

p
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

s,
 

e
ve

n
ts

 
a
n

d
 

th
e
 

ve
n

u
e
’s

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
fo

cu
se

d
 o

n
 

th
e
 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t’

s 
co

re
 

p
il
la

rs
 

o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it
y,

 
cu

lt
u

re
, 

cr
e
at

iv
it

y 

an
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

.

D
a

v
id

 g
a

r
d
in

e
r
e

F
O

U
N

D
E
R
 +

 c
r
e
a

t
iv

e
 

l
e
a

d

D
av

id
co

m
e
s 

fr
o

m
 

a 

p
re

st
ig

io
u

s
e
ve

n
ts

 
b

ac
k
gr

o
u

n
d

. 
A

 

cr
e
at

iv
e
 

e
ve

n
t 

p
ro

d
u

ce
r 

w
it

h
 

o
ve

r 

tw
o

 
d

e
ca

d
e
s 

o
f 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
, 

D
av

id
 

h
as

 l
e
d

 m
an

y 
in

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
-p

ro
fi

le
 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
an

d
 

re
n

o
w

n
e
d

 l
if

e
st

yl
e
 b

ra
n

d
s.

W
o

rk
in

g 
al

o
n

gs
id

e
K

e
rr

y
as

 
th

e
 

H
e
ad

 
o

f 
E

ve
n

ts
 

at
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

n
d

u
it

 

cr
e
at

in
g 

b
e
sp

o
k
e
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r 

re
n

o
w

n
e
d

 
b

ra
n

d
s 

li
k
e
 

T
h

e
 

M
ac

al
la

n
, 

D
o

lc
e
 &

 G
ab

b
an

a,
 S

o
n

y,
 

G
o

o
gl

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

Y
T

.

B
e
yo

n
d

 
h

is
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

ac
h

ie
ve

m
e
n

ts
, 

h
e
 
ac

ti
ve

ly
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

ch
ar

it
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
T

h
e
 V

av
e
n

ge
rs

 a
n

d
 

L
C

K
, 

w
h

il
e
 

e
n

d
e
av

o
u

ri
n

g
to

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 M

O
B

O
 U

n
su

n
g,

 r
e
fl

e
ct

in
g 

h
is

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 i

m
p

ac
t 

in
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 c

re
at

iv
e
 a

n
d

 c
h

ar
it

ab
le

 

sp
h

e
re

s.

Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



+
+
T

H
E

 A
N

G
E

L
S

 O
F

 S
T

. 
M

IC
H

A
E

L
’S

+
+

W
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
al

m
 o

f 
S

t.
 M

ic
h

ae
l 
+
 A

ll
 A

n
ge

ls
, 
fo

u
r 

ce
le

st
ia

l 
p

il
la

rs
 p

e
rf

e
ct

ly
 e

m
b

o
d

y 
o

u
r 

e
th

o
s.

 T
h

e
se

 p
il
la

rs
,
ap

tl
y 

k
n

o
w

n
 a

s

th
e
 A

n
ge

ls
 o

f 
S

t.
 M

ic
h

ae
l's

, 
gu

id
e
 o

u
r 

e
n

d
e
av

o
u

rs
, 
w

e
av

in
g 

a 
ta

p
e
st

ry
 o

f 
cr

e
at

iv
it

y,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 c

u
lt
u

re
, 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
as

si
o

n
.

  
  
 

  
  

  
  
 

C
R

E
A

T
IV

IT
Y

O
u

r 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 
cr

e
at

iv
it
y 

is
 

e
x
e
m

p
li
fi

e
d

 
th

ro
u

gh
 
al

l 
p

at
h

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 

fr
o

m
 

o
u

r 
A

rt
is

t 
in

 

R
e
si

d
e
n

ce
, 

o
u

r 
d

iv
e
rs

e
 
p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

ca
le

n
d

ar
, 

th
e
 
fo

o
d

 
w

e
 
se

rv
e
 
an

d
 
th

e
 

e
ve

n
ts

 w
e
 h

o
st

. 

A
M

B
A

S
S

A
D

O
R

P
h

il
li
p

a 
A

d
am

s

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

S
aa

tc
h

i 
1
9
9
9
-2

0
2
0

C
U

L
T

U
R

E

W
e
 

ar
e
 

co
m

m
it
te

d
 

to
 

se
rv

in
g 

as
 

a 

vi
b

ra
n

t 
h

u
b

 
fo

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

e
n

ri
ch

m
e
n

t 

w
o

rk
in

g 
lo

ca
ll
y 

an
d

 i
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

ly
 t

o
 

b
ri

n
g 

a 
va

ri
e
d

 
e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

w
h

e
re

 
al

l 

ar
e
 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
d

 
to

 
ce

le
b

ra
te

 
th

e
 

ar
ts

, 

m
u

si
c,

 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

, 
an

d
 v

ar
io

u
s 

cu
lt
u

ra
l 

e
x
p

re
ss

io
n

s.
 

A
M

B
A

S
S

A
D

O
R

W
is

d
o

m
 L

an
e

M
O

B
O

 U
n

su
n

g

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

F
ro

m
 o

u
r 

S
u

n
d

ay
 
S

an
ct

u
ar

y 
to

 o
u

r 

S
o

ci
al

 S
u

p
p

e
r 

C
lu

b
s 

w
it
h

 L
C

K
 &

 t
h

e
 

F
e
li
x
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
al

o
n

gs
id

e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 

o
u

tr
e
ac

h
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 e
ve

ry
 i

n
it
ia

ti
ve

 i
s 

d
e
si

gn
e
d

 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

gt
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 f

ab
ri

c 
o

f 

o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y.

W
h

e
th

e
r 

le
n

d
in

g 
a 

h
e
lp

in
g 

h
an

d
 t

o
 

th
o

se
 

in
 

n
e
e
d

 
o

r 
si

m
p

ly
 

sh
ar

in
g 

a 

w
ar

m
 

sm
il
e
 

an
d

 
co

n
ve

rs
at

io
n

, 
w

e
 

ac
ti
ve

ly
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e
 

p
o

w
e
r 

o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it
y

to
 u

p
li
ft

 a
n

d
 i

n
sp

ir
e
 o

n
e
 

an
o

th
e
r.

A
M

B
A

S
S

A
D

O
R

T
as

h
an

 H
ay

d
e
n

-S
m

it
h

F
o

u
n

d
e
r 

–
G

ro
w

 2
 K

n
o

w

C
O

M
P

A
S

S
IO

N

C
o

m
p

as
si

o
n

 
is

 
th

e
 

gu
id

in
g 

A
n

ge
l,
 

in
fu

si
n

g 
e
ve

ry
 a

sp
e
ct

 o
f 

o
u

r 
te

am
 &

 

co
m

m
u

n
it
y 

w
it
h

 e
m

p
at

h
y,

 k
in

d
n

e
ss

, 

an
d

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g.
 

O
u

r 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 
co

m
p

as
si

o
n

at
e
 

ac
ti
o

n
 

e
x
te

n
d

s 
b

e
yo

n
d

 
o

u
r 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 a
s 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 

m
ak

e
 

a 
p

o
si

ti
ve

 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 

in
 

th
e
 

li
ve

s 
o

f 
o

th
e
rs

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

o
u

tr
e
ac

h
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

s 
w

it
h

 l
o

ca
l 

ch
ar

it
ie

s 
an

d
 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s.

A
M

B
A

S
S

A
D

O
R

T
az

 K
h

an
 M

B
E

F
o

u
n

d
e
r 

–
L

o
n

d
o

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

K
it
ch

e
n

       
           

         
        

B
e
li
e
ve

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

ad
e
 b

y 
th

e
 

ap
p

re
n

ti
ce

s 
o

f 
C

la
yt

o
n

 &
 B

e
ll
, 

th
e
 V

e
st

ry
 h

o
u

se
s 

m
o

re
 

e
x
q

u
is

it
e
 S

ta
in

e
d

-g
la

ss
 

e
x
am

p
le

s,
 t

h
is

 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
n

ge
ls

 a
n

d
 A

rc
h

an
ge

ls

h
e
 

 B
e
ll
, 

re
 

h
e
 

B
e

ap

Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



W
H
A

T
S

IN
A

N
A

M
E

A
t

 
t

h
e
 
c

o
r
e
 
o

f
 
L
a

s
t

 
D
a

y
s
 
l
ie

s
 
a

 

d
e
d
ic

a
t

io
n

 
t

o
 

r
e
v

it
a

l
is

in
g

 

d
o

r
m

a
n

t
 

s
p
a

c
e
s
, 

t
r
a

n
s
c

e
n

d
in

g
 

t
r
a

d
it

io
n

a
l
 
p
r
o

p
e
r
t

y
 
g

u
a

r
d
ia

n
s
h
ip

 

t
o

 
b
e
c

o
m

e
 

a
r
c

h
it

e
c

t
s
 

o
f
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

-
c

e
n

t
r
ic

 

t
r
a

n
s
f
o

r
m

a
t

io
n

s
. 
O

u
r
 m

is
s
io

n
 i
s
 t

o
 

r
e
j
u

v
e
n

a
t

e
 

t
h
e
s
e
 

s
p
a

c
e
s
 

in
 

c
o

l
l
a

b
o

r
a

t
io

n
 

w
it

h
 

l
o

c
a

l
 

c
o

u
n

c
il

s
, 

c
r
a

f
t

in
g

 
s
u

s
t

a
in

a
b
l
e
 

c
o

n
c

e
p
t

s
 
t

h
a

t
 
h
o

s
t

 
e
v

e
n

t
s
 
w

h
il

e
 

n
u

r
t

u
r
in

g
 

a
 

s
e
n

s
e
 

o
f
 

b
e
l
o

n
g

in
g

 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
.

R
E
U

S
E
 +

 R
E
P
U

R
P
O

S
E
 +

 R
E
C

Y
C

L
E

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
ve

r 
3
3
 m

il
li
o

n
 s

q
 f

t 
o

f 
u

n
u

se
d

 

o
ff

ic
e
 s

p
ac

e
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

*
 

W
e
 b

e
li
e
ve

 w
e

n
e
e
d

 m
o

re
 s

p
ac

e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 

an
d

 l
o

ve
  

  
 

*
C

o
S

ta
r 

S
e
p

t 
2
3

se
d

 

iv
e
 

T
h W

e

T
h

e
 L

A
S

T
 D

A
Y

S
 a

rt
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

ar
d

 

o
n

 L
e
o

n
ar

d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

is
 B

e
li
e
ve

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

y 

re
n

o
w

n
e
d

 S
tr

e
e
t 

ar
ti

st
 B

e
n

 E
in

e
. 

T
h

e
 c

lo
ck

 w
as

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

re
e
 r

e
co

ve
re

d
 

fr
o

m
 A

sc
o

t 
R

ac
e
co

u
rs

e

 y
ar

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

e
 b

y 

e
. 

e
re

d
 

T
h

o
n T
h

Page 77



Page 78



!"#$%&"'#(%#$%)*+,"-!%.%"!!%"/0-!#%+,12+,(%!-3/"2&%#$2--$(%-+4"%567%

"88!*+"/$%#19)*##*3/#%

!"#$'$

$ $

Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



St Michael + All Angels, Mark St Gardens, London EC2A 4ER

hello@lastdays.london | www.lastdays.london |  lastdayslondon
Events & Production 07743 477 519 | Film & Property 07701 375 784 

Dear Neighbours of St Michael + All Angels,

I would like to take this opportunity to introduce myself as I have recently taken over as Chief Operating Officer of St 

Michaels and All Angels. I joined ‘Last Days’ at the start of March, and I am delighted to be working on this project. 

I am responsible for co-creating the concept, building the team and overseeing brand partnerships & events, all focused

around our four pillars; Community, Culture, Creativity, and Compassion. 

I am an award-winning luxury hospitality operator with more than 20 years’ experience working in five-star hotels and luxury 

brands such as Selfridges, Hotel Café Royal, and most recently as CEO of the sustainability focussed private members club 

The Conduit. I will be the Designated Premises Supervisor for our upcoming licence hearing, and I will continue in this role 

permanently whilst the venue is under my leadership.

Our proposal for St Michaels + All Angels is one of culture, celebration and sanctuary. Our goal is to restore and cultivate 

the venue as the heart of the community for shared experiences, engagement, and discovery. The sympathetically curated 

programme of events will be culturally focussed with bias to community, inclusivity, charity and wellness with immersive 

experiences, exhibitions, performances, fashion shows and conferences, bolstering a vibrant and inviting atmosphere created 

through collaboration with neighbouring business, charities, artist led evenings, fundraisers, and dinners.

Both David and I would welcome the opportunity to meet with any local neighbours, residents and businesses at a time 

convenient to yourselves so that I can answer any questions or concerns you may have with the operating of St Michael + All 

Angels. Please feel free to contact me personally at kerry@lastdays.london.

In our pursuit to align our identity with the elegance and significance of St Michael + All Angels, we've made the conscious 

decision to move away from the Last Days iconography. While the brand held a jovial charm, we felt it didn't fully capture 

the depth and dignity of our beloved space.

As promised from previous communications, we are commencing out Sunday Sanctuary wellness events. Our first event will 

commence Sunday, April 7th, we invite you to join us for a morning hosted by Be Inspired as we delve into yoga, 

meditation, and dance. It promises to be a transformative experience.

Then, on Sunday, April 14th, we have the pleasure of being guided through an immersive breathwork and sound bath 

experience by the renowned practitioner, Jamie Clements. Prepare to embark on a journey of inner peace and rejuvenation.

Both classes are offered free of charge to our neighbours. Simply reply by email to events@lastdays.london with your 

preferred session[s] and names, and we'll ensure you're included. If these events don't align with your interests or schedule, 

fret not! 

We eagerly anticipate welcoming you to our space in the coming weeks and months for other enriching experiences. If you 

would like to be added to our monthly community newsletter, please just reply to events@lastdays.london and we will add 

your details to our mailing list.

Warmest Regards

Kerry O’Connor

Page 83



!"#$%&"'#(%#$%)*+,"-!%.%"!!%"/0-!#%+,12+,(%!-3/"2&%#$2--$(%-+4"%567%

"88!*+"/$%#19)*##*3/#%

!"#$($

$ $

Page 84



!"#$%&"'#%()*+"$,(-"!%."-"/*.*-$%)!"-0%%

#$%.,12"*!#%"-&%"!!%"-/*!#%123+12%

14567568%%

,5694:;<6=45%

>?<@A94;5:%

24;98%4B%1458756%

1?C?<=6D%

!4<?6=45%

/7579?E%(C79?6=45?E%145694E8%

-4=87%.?5?A7F756%

"A7%G79=B=<?6=45%H%":F=88=45%

&=8C798?E%

#79I=<=5A0%&7E=I79D%H%14EE7<6=458%

#;FF?9D%

%

JK,-$+(&31$,(-%

$L=8%:4<;F756%=8%8;MF=667:%MD%!?86%&?D8%!6:%?E45A%N=6L%6L7%?CCE=<?6=45%B49%)97F=878%!=<75<7%=5%

978C7<6%4B%#6%.=<L?7E8%1L;9<L%?5:%"EE%"5A7E80%!745?9:%#69776%!45:45%*1O"%PQR%ST6L7%)97F=878UV%

!?86%&?D8%=8%<4FF=667:%64%?%L=AL%86?5:?9:%4B%C94B788=45?E%?5:%978C458=ME7%F?5?A7F756K%$L7%

=FCE7F7567:%F?5?A7F756% 8D867F8% N=EE% 758;97% 6L?6% 6L7% )97F=878% =8% 4C79?67:% 8;<<788B;EED0%

8DFC?6L76=<?EED%?5:%N=6L4;6%?:I7987ED%?BB7<6=5A%978=:7568K%

$L7%<45694E8%876%4;6%=5%6L=8%:4<;F756%?5:%<49978C45:=5A%)97F=878%!=<75<7%CE?<7%7FCL?8=8%45%

6L7%C94F46=45%4B%6L7%B4;9%!=<758=5A%(MW7<6=I78K%

,5% ?::=6=450% ?% <4FC97L758=I7% "<4;86=<% +7C496% L?I7% M775% C97C?97:% ?5:% 8;MF=667:%N=6L% 6L7%

?CCE=<?6=45K%%

%

OK%>"1X/+(3-&%

"6%6L7%L7?96%4B%!?86%&?D8%E=78%?%<4FF=6F756%64%97I=6?E=87%:49F?56%

8C?<780%8;9C?88=5A%69?:=6=45?E%C94C796D%A;?9:=?58L=C0%N7%7Y=86%=5%6L7%97?EF%M76N775%8;C79B=<=?E%

869=C%4;6%?5:%CE?557:%:7I7E4CF756K%(;9%94E7%7Y675:8%M7D45:%6L7%867N?9:8L=C%4B%7FC6D%

I75;78Z%N7%?97%?9<L=67<68%4B%<4FF;5=6D[<7569=<%69?58B49F?6=458K%+4467:%=5%4;9%M9?5:%78875<7%

=8%6L7%F=88=45%64%97W;I75?67%6L787%8C?<780%N49@=5A%N=6L%E4<?E%<4FF;5=6=78%?5:%<4;5<=E8%64%

<9?B6%8;86?=5?ME70%86?5:?E457%<45<7C68%6L?6%546%45ED%L486%7I7568%M;6%B48679%?%87587%4B%

M7E45A=5A%?5:%<4FF;5=6DK%

%

\K%2(3+#%(]%1(-#*-$%

$L7%?CCE=<?6=45%877@8%64%C79F=6%E=<758?ME7%?<6=I=6=78%M76N775%6L7%L4;98%4B%^_`^^%64%O\`\^%

#;5:?D%64%$L;98:?D%?5:%^_`^^%64%^^`\^%]9=:?D%?5:%#?6;9:?D0%CE;8%545[86?5:?9:%6=F=5A8%B49%

-7N%'7?9a8%*I7%?5:%#;5:?D8%M7B497%>?5@%24E=:?D8K%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Page 85



PK%1?C?<=6D%

$L7%<?C?<=6D%E=F=6%=8%<;99756ED%876%?6%bcO%B4EE4N=5A%4;9%B=97%9=8@%?88788F756K%

$L797%N=EE%M7%7=AL6%?97?8%N=6L=5%6L7%C97F=878%6L?6%N=EE%L486%=5:=I=:;?E%7I7568K%

JV%$L7%G7869D%)9=I?67%&=5=5A%% % JdC?Y%eOf%#6?5:=5A%

OV%$L7%"E6?9%% % % % O^%C?Y%!4<?6=45%4B%)79B49F?5<7%

\V%$L7%>E;7%+44F%!4;5A7%% % JdC?Y%e%OfC?Y%#6?5:=5A%

PV%$L7%-496L%$9?587C6%% % OfC?Y%#6?5:=5A%

fV%$L7%1E7978649D%% % % PbC?Y%#7?67:%e%d^C?Y%#6?5:=5A%97<7C6=45%%

cV%$L7%-?I7%/97?6%2?EE%% % OO^%#7?67:%&=5579%e%P^^C?Y%$L7?697%

dV%$L7%#;5944F%% % % P^C?Y%87?67:%&=5579%

_V%%#6?BB%% fc%97F?=5=5A%?EE4<?67:%64%C79B49F7980%67<L5=<=?580%<97N0%

86?BB0%?5:%87<;9=6DV%

fK!(1"$,(-%

$L7% )97F=878% =8% ?% A9?:7% ,% E=867:% M;=E:=5A% <458=86=5A% 4B% ?% A94;5:% BE449% 45EDK% $L797% ?97% 6N4%

87C?9?67%7569?5<78%64%6L7%C97F=878%E4<?67:%64%6L7%-496L%?5:%#4;6L%4B%6L7%I75;7K%

$L7%F?=5%7569?5<7%64%6L7%1L;9<L%=8%=5%.?9@%#g;?97%/?9:758%45%6L7%84;6L%8=:7%4B%6L7%M;=E:=5AK%

.?9@%#g;?97%/?9:758%L?8%6N4%?<<788%C4=568K%>46L%?<<788%C4=568%?97%C7:7869=?5%45EDK%$L787%

?<<788%C4=568%?97%F?5?A7:%MD%2?<@57D%)?9@8%?;6L49=6D%:?=EDK%1;99756%4C79?6=5A%L4;98%4B%6L7%

A?678%?97%^c`^^?F%64%J_`^^CFK%

$L7%N786%B?<=5A%C7:7869=?5%A?67%?<<788%C4=56%=8%E7?:8%:=97<6ED%45%64%.?9@%#697760%NL=<L%<458=868%

4B%978=:756=?E%M;=E:=5A8%5?F7ED%G=<649=?%1L?FM798%N=6L%B?<?:780%?5:%7569?5<7%45%.?9@%#697760%

)?;E%#69776%?5:%!;@7%#69776K%%.?9@%#69776%=8%?%1;E%:7%8?<0%Of%F76978%=5%E75A6L%N=6L%P%978=:756=?E%

<?9%C?9@=5A%8C?<78K%$L=8%?<<788%A?67%L?8%?5%?<<788%<4:7%4;68=:7%4B%C?9@%4C75=5A%L4;980%64%?EE4N%

978=:7568%4B%G=<649=?%1L?FM798%OP[L4;9%?<<788%64%6L7=9%97B;87%?97?K%$L7%24;87%4B%2?<@57D%?E84%

;878%6L=8%A?67%4;6%4B%L4;98%B49%879I=<=5A%4B%6L7=9%C94C796DK%

$L7%7?86%B?<=5A%C7:7869=?5%?<<788%C4=56%=8%E4<?67:%45%.?9@%#g;?97%NL=<L%<458=868%4B%h7h49@%

4BB=<7%8C?<78%?5:%14[N49@=5AK%$L=8%?<<788%C4=56%=8%M4;5:7:%64%6L7%84;6L%MD%!;@7%#69776%?5:%

5496L%MD%!745?9:%#69776K%$L=8%?<<788%A?67%L?8%45ED%?%@7D7:%C?:E4<@%?5:%54%?<<788%<4:7%64%4C75%

4;68=:7%4B%C?9@%4C75=5A%L4;98K%

$L7%5496L795%C?96%4B%6L7%C97F=8780%B?<=5A%!745?9:%#697760% =8%;87:%B49%8649?A7eM?<@%4B%L4;87%

4BB=<78% ?5:% 64=E768K% !745?9:% #69776% <458=868% 4B% B4;9% 86497D% L=AL0% F=Y7:% ;87% M;=E:=5A8% 4B%

978=:756=?E0%976?=E%?5:%E=<7587:%C97F=878%=5<E;:=5A%C;M80%M?98%?5:%9786?;9?568K%

%

bK%/*-*+"!%()*+"$,(-"!%1(-$+(!#%%

$L7%?CCE=<?56a8%F?5?A7F756%6?@7%6L7=9%978C458=M=E=6=78%?8%?%57=ALM4;9%I79D%879=4;8EDK%%

$L=8%=8%:7F45869?67:%MD%6L7%?CCE=<?568%C94I75%69?<@%97<49:%4B%4C79?6=5A%=5%!45:45%B49%4I79%O^%%

D7?98%;5:79%5;F794;8%C97F=87%E=<75<78%?5:%$7FC49?9D%*I756%-46=<78K%%

%

.?5?A7F756%<45694E8%=5<E;:7`!

*Y6758=I7%?5:%:4<;F7567:%7FCE4D77%=5:;<6=45%?5:%45[A4=5A%97B978L79%69?=5=5A%%%

14I79=5A`%

+78C458=M=E=6=78%=5%6L7%E4<?E%?97?%?5:%64N?9:8%978=:7568K%%

1;864F79%<?97%?5:%L48C=6?E=6DK%

14FCE?=56%L?5:E=5AK%%

27?E6L%H%#?B76D%)4E=<=78%?5:%9=8@%?88788F7568K%%

]=97%#?B76DK%%

$7?F%N49@=5A%8@=EE8%?5:%97A;E?9%67?F%F776=5A8K%%

Page 86



(ME=A?6=458%;5:79%6L7%!=<758=5A%"<6%O^^\K%%

,58C7<6=45%<L7<@E=868%<4I79=5A%?EE%?8C7<68%4B%6L7%4C79?6=45%4B%6L7%)97F=8780%=5<E;:=5AK%%

*F79A75<D%E=AL6=5A0%B=97%?E?9F0%B=97[B=AL6=5A%7g;=CF7560%7F79A75<D%F7?58%4B%78<?C70%)"$%%

7E7<69=<?E%7g;=CF7560%9=AA=5A%C4=56%?5:%7g;=CF756%?5:%86?BB%N49@=5A%?6%L7=AL6%76<%

%

(C79?6=45?E%C94<7:;978%64%C97I756%?5D%84;9<78%4B%5;=8?5<7%NL?6847I79%=5%6L7%E4<?E%?97?0%

<4I79=5A%=5679%?E=?`%%

-4=87%<45694EK%%

*I756%F?5?A7F756K%%

&7:=<?67:%87<;9=6D%C94<7:;978%?5:%87<;9=6D%L?5:M44@K%%

.?5?A798%97C49680%87<;9=6D%E4A8%?5:%:4<;F7567:%=5<=:756%97C496=5AK%%

+78C458=ME7%F?5?A7F756%4B%<;864F798%=5%?5:%4;68=:7%6L7%)97F=878K%%

145694EE7:%F?5?A7F756%4B%6L7%?99=I?E%4B%<;864F798K%%

)97I756=5A%E4=679=5A%49%?5D%:=86;9M?5<7%NL?6847I79%4;68=:7%6L7%)97F=878K%%

.45=649=5A%?5:%8;C79I=8=45%4B%<;864F798%:9=5@=5A%4;68=:7%6L7%)97F=878K%%

145694EE=5A%?5:%8;C79I=8=5A%<;864F79%8F4@=5AK%%

#DFC?6L76=<%879I=<=5A%4B%6L7%)97F=8780%=5<E;:=5A%g;=76%?5:%F=5=F?E%N?867%97B;87%?5:%

:7E=I79=78%S877%M7E4NVK%%

$L7%?M4I7%4C79?6=45?E%<45694E8%N=EE%M7%F?=56?=57:%64%758;97%?EE%7FCE4D778%;5:7986?5:%?5:%

C94F467%6L7%<4FF=6F756%64%4C79?67%C94B788=45?EED%?5:%978C458=MED0%N=6L%54%?:I7987%=FC?<6%

45%978=:7568K%

%

]+(-$%(]%2(3#*%

"5%?CC4=567:%B9456%4B%L4;87%L486%8L?EE%?EN?D8%M7%86?6=457:%?6%6L7%7569?5<7%NL75%6L7%)97F=878%

?97%4C75K%$L=8%86?BB%F7FM79%8L?EE%M7%69?=57:%64%758;97`%

.7FM798%?5:%A;7868%?97%A97767:%?5:%:=97<67:%=58=:7%6L7%C97F=878%45%?99=I?EK%

"5%49:79ED%:7C?96;97%B94F%6L7%C97F=878%=5%?%6=F7ED%F?5579K%

%

"EE%86?BB%N=EE%M7%69?=57:%64%?88=86%6L7%7Y=6%4B%C?69458%B94F%6L7%)97F=878K%

"EE%86?BB%F7FM798%N=EE%M7%69?=57:%64%F?@7%97A;E?9%<L7<@8%4B%6L7%?97?8%=FF7:=?67ED%4;68=:7%4B%

6L7%C97F=878%?5:% 97F4I7%?5D% E=6679%7F?5?6=5A% B94F% 6L7%C97F=878%N=6L%?% B=5?E% <L7<@% =5% 6L7%

7I75=5AK%

%

&*&,1"$*&%$*!*)2(-*%-3.>*+%

"%:7:=<?67:%67E7CL457%5;FM79%B49%6L7%&78=A5?67:%)97F=878%#;C79I=849%49%6L7%:;6D%F?5?A79%

N=EE%M7%F?=56?=57:%B49%;87%MD%?5D%C79845%NL4%F?D%N=8L%64%8C7?@%64%?5%?CC94C9=?67%F7FM79%4B%

86?BB%B49%?5D%=88;78%?9=8=5A0%=5<E;:=5A%:=8C798?E%4B%C?69458%B94F%6L7%C97F=878%?6%5=AL6K%

%

#.(X,-/%

)?69458% E7?I=5A% 6L7%)97F=878% 67FC49?9=ED% 64%8F4@7%N=EE%M7%F?5?A7:% 64%758;97% 6L7D%:4%546%

<?;87%4M869;<6=45%49%5;=8?5<7%=5%6L7%I=<=5=6D0%N=6L=5%6L7%:78=A5?67:%8F4@=5A%?97?%E4<?67:%64%

97?9%4B%6L7%1L;9<L%=5%6L7%<45B=57F7568%4B%6L7%D?9:%NL=<L%=8%75<E487:%45%!745?9:%#69776K%%%

#F4@798%N=EE%45ED%M7%C79F=667:%64%;87%6L7%C97F=878%7Y6795?E%?97?8%B49%8F4@=5A%?5:%546%6L7%

A?9:758%49%C;ME=<%L=ALN?D8K%%

1;864F798%N=EE%546%M7%C79F=667:%64%6?@7%6L7=9%:9=5@8%NL75%6L7D%E7?I7%6L7%C97F=878K%

$L7%:78=A5?67:% 8F4@=5A% ?97?%N=EE% M7% <45694EE7:K% $L7%5;FM79%4B% 8F4@798%N=EE% M7% E=F=67:% 64%

758;97%54%4M869;<6=45K%$L=8%=5<E;:78%#,"%C94I=8=45%4B%6L7%7Y6795?E%?97?%:;9=5A%M;8D%C79=4:8K%

Page 87



"5D%<;864F79%M7L?I=4;9%6L?6%F?D%<?;87%C;ME=<%5;=8?5<7%49%<9=F7%?5:%:=849:79%=8%546%?5:%N=EE%

546%M7%64E79?67:%;5:79%?5D%<=9<;F86?5<78K%

#?B7% +7<7C6?ME78% B49% <=A?97667% 75:8% N=EE% M7% CE?<7:% =5% 6L7% 8F4@=5A% ?97?% ?8% 546% 64% <?;87%

4M869;<6=45%49%69=C%L?i?9:8K%

(;9%&78=A5?67:%8F4@=5A%?97?%=8%E4<?67:%45%6L7%5496L%8=:7%4B%6L7%C97F=87:%E4<?67:%=5%6L7%

E4N79%E7I7E%4B%6L7%D?9:%B?<=5A%!745?9:%#69776%B49%?%F?Y%4B%O^%A;7868K%$L=8%L?8%M775%<L4875%?8%

6L7%=:7?E%:78=A5?67:%?97?%?8%=6%=8%546%N=6L=5%6L7%<45B=578%4B%6L7%C?9@0%C;ME=<%N?E@N?D8%49%

8;994;5:=5A%94?:8%75?ME=5A%;8%64%F?5?A7%6L7%?97?%7BB7<6=I7ED%?5:%86?BBK%!

1((a#%+(!*%

,6%=8%;E6=F?67ED%6L7%978C458=M=E=6D%4B%F?5?A7F756%?5:%6L7%&78=A5?67:%C97F=878%8;C79I=849%64`%

,K! *58;97%6L?6%?5D%:449%8;C79I=84980%F?5?A7980%?5:%86?BB%?<6%7BB7<6=I7ED%?5:%978C458=MED%

<4FCED%N=6L%6L=8%C4E=<DK%

,,K! 387%?EE% 97?845?ME7%75:7?I4;98% 64%:=88;?:7%C?69458% B94F%<?;8=5A%?5D%:=86;9M?5<7%49%

5;=8?5<7%N=6L=5%6L7%I=<=5=6D%4B%6L7%)97F=878Z%?5:%

,,,K! )9=49=6=87% ?5:% ?88=86% NL797I79% C488=ME7% =5% 758;9=5A% ?% g;=76% ?5:% 49:79ED% :=8C798?E% ?8%

C488=ME7K%

%

cK%-4=87%.?5?A7F756%?5:%G=M9?6=45%!

$L7%B4EE4N=5A%54=87%<45694E8%N=EE%M7%=FCE7F7567:%64%758;97%978=:7568%?97%546%:=86;9M7:%MD%6L7%

4C79?6=45%4B%6L7%)97F=878K%

$L7% )97F=878% L?8% M775% 9754I?67:% 64% ?<<4FF4:?67% F7FM798% 4B% 6L7% C;ME=<% ?6675:=5A% B49%

756796?=5F756% ?5:% 64% 758;97% 6L7% )97F=878% =8% =:7?EED% 8;=67:% 64% C94I=:7% E=<758?ME7% ?<6=I=6=78%

N=6L4;6%:=86;9M=5A%978=:7568K%%

#6%.=<L?7E8%?5:%"EE%"5A7E8%N49@8% B94F%?%-4=87%.?5?A7F756%)E?5% S<4FF=88=457:%?% E7?:=5A%

?<4;86=<% 7YC796% 8C7<=?E=8=5A% =5% E=<7587:% C97F=8780% ?F75:7:% ?8% 57<788?9DV% ?::9788=5A% 54=87%

7F?5?6=45%?5:%6L7%C97I756=45%4B%C;ME=<%5;=8?5<7K%%

]97786?5:=5A0%F4M=E7%87<45:?9D%E4MMD%:4498%N=EE%M7%=586?EE7:%64%?=:%=58;E?6=450%7579AD%

7BB=<=75<D0%=5<97?878%87<;9=6D%?5:%E4N79%6L7%9=8@%4B%54=87%C4EE;6=45K%$L787%?97%F?:7%B94F%

97C;9C487:%?5:%L79=6?A7%F?679=?E8K!

"EE%N=5:4N8%?5:%7Y6795?E%:4498%8L?EE%M7%@7C6%<E487:%?B679%O\`^^%L4;980%7Y<7C6%B49%6L7%

=FF7:=?67%?<<788%?5:%7A9788%4B%C798458K%

-46=<78%8L?EE%M7%C94F=5756ED%:=8CE?D7:%?6%?EE%7Y=68%97g;786=5A%C?69458%64%978C7<6%6L7%577:8%4B%

E4<?E%978=:7568%?5:%M;8=578878%?5:%E7?I7%6L7%?97?%g;=76EDK!

-46=<78% 8L?EE%M7%C94F=5756ED%:=8CE?D7:%?6%?5D%?97?%;87:% B49% 8F4@=5A% 97g;786=5A%C?69458% 64%

978C7<6%6L7%577:8%4B%E4<?E%978=:7568%?5:%;87%6L7%?97?%g;=76EDK%

-4%54=87%A7579?67:%45%6L7%C97F=8780%49%MD%=68%?884<=?67:%CE?56%49%7g;=CF7560%8L?EE%7F?5?67%

B94F%6L7%C97F=878%549%I=M9?6=45%M7%69?58F=667:%6L94;AL%6L7%869;<6;97%4B%6L7%C97F=878%NL=<L%

A=I78%9=87%64%?%5;=8?5<7K%#L?EE%M7%=586?EE7:%64%<45694E%?EE%97A;E?67:%756796?=5F756%A7579?67:%=5%

6L7%C97F=878K%

$L7%:7I=<7%8L?EE%M7%?CC94I7:%MD%?5:%876%64%6L7%14;5<=E8%8?6=8B?<6=45%84%64%758;97%54=87%5;=8?5<7%

=8% 546% <?;87:% =5% ?5D% ;5[?884<=?67:% 978=:756=?E% C97F=878K% -4% ?::=6=45?E% 54=87% A7579?6=5A%

7g;=CF756%?884<=?67:%N=6L%97A;E?67:%756796?=5F756%8L?EE%M7%45%6L7%C97F=878%N=6L4;6%M7=5A%

94;67:%6L94;AL%6L7%84;5:%E=F=6=5A%:7I=<7K%$L7%84;5:%E=F=6=5A%:7I=<7%8L?EE%M7%F?=56?=57:%B49%

6L7%:;9?6=45%4B%=68%;87K%

.;8=<%7F?5?6=5A%B94F%6L7%C97F=878%8L?EE%M7%CE?D7:%?6%8;<L%?%E7I7E%64%758;97%54%5;=8?5<7%=8%

<?;87:%64%?5D%;5[?884<=?67:%57=ALM4;9=5A%C97F=878K%

%

Page 88



dK%"A7%G79=B=<?6=45%)4E=<D%H%":F=88=45%"A7%G79=B=<?6=45%

$L7%)97F=878%N=EE%4C79?67%?%1L?EE75A7%Of%?A7%I79=B=<?6=45%C4E=<DK%$L=8%C4E=<D%97g;=978%?5D457%%

NL4%E44@8%;5:79%Of%64%C94I=:7%?CC94I7:%=:756=B=<?6=45%S877%M7E4NV%64%:7F45869?67%6L7D%?97%%

?A7:%Jd%49%4I79%NL75%C;9<L?8=5A%?E<4L4EK%%

"5D%F7FM79%4B%86?BB%NL4%87EE8%?E<4L4E%64%?%C79845%;5:79%6L7%?A7%4B%Jd%F?D%M7%A;=E6D%4B%?5%%

4BB75<70%NL=<L%F?D%978;E6%=5%?%B=57%?5:%6L7D%F?D%M7%:=8F=887:K%%

$L7%?CCE=<?568%1L?EE75A7%Of%C4E=<D%4C79?678%?8%B4EE4N8`%

#6?BB%?97%97g;=97:%64%?8@%B49%?%I?E=:%B49F%4B%=:756=B=<?6=45%B49%?5D457%?667FC6=5A%64%C;9<L?87%%

?E<4L4E%NL4%?CC7?98%64%M7%;5:79%OfK%

#6?BB%N=EE%45ED%?<<7C6%6L7%B4EE4N=5A%B49F8%4B%,&`%3Xe*3%C?88C4960%3Xe*3%:9=I=5A%E=<75<7%SN=6L%%

CL464V%49%C944B%4B%?A7%8<L7F7%<?9:8%N=6L%)"##%?<<97:=67:%L4E4A9?F%E4A4K%%

%

_K%":F=88=45%

*I79DM4:D%=8%N7E<4F7%?6%6L7%)97F=8780%C94I=:=5A%6L7D%?97%546`%%

,564Y=<?67:%7=6L79%MD%?E<4L4E%49%:9;A8K%%

>7L?I=5A%=5%?%F?5579%6L?6%F?D%:=86;9M%978=:7568%49%46L79%<;864F798K%%

,5%C488788=45%4B%?%N7?C45Z%49%%

,5%C488788=45%4B%=EE7A?E%8;M86?5<780%B49%7Y?FCE7%:9;A8K%%

,B%?%C79845%=8%8;8C7<67:%4B`%%

1?99D=5A%?%N7?C45K%%

1?99D=5A0%:7?E=5A%49%;8=5A%=EE7A?E%8;M86?5<78Z%"%F?5?A79%8L?EE%M7%=FF7:=?67ED% =5B49F7:0%?5:%

6L7%)4E=<7%8L4;E:%M7%<?EE7:K%

/=I75%6L7%86DE7%4B%4;9%7I7568%M;8=5788%N7%?56=<=C?67%?%A9?:;?E%?99=I?E%4B%C?694580%?5:%6L7%I75;7%

N=EE%546%549F?EED%M7%?6%B;EE%<?C?<=6D%NL75%E=<758?ME7%?<6=I=6=78%M7A=5K%,5%6L7%<?87%4B%?5%7I756%

M7=5A%L7E:%NL797%?%E?9A7%5;FM79%4B%A;7868%?97%?99=I=5A%?6%6L7%8?F7%6=F7%6L7%B4EE4N=5A%g;7;=5A%

C4E=<D%=8%=5%CE?<7K%

)?69458%N=EE%M7%L7E:%?5:%8;C79I=87:%4;68=:7%6L7%<4FF79<=?E%?5:%<4[N49@=5A%4BB=<7%M;=E:=5A8%=5%

.?9@%#g;?97%?5:%+?I7D%#69776%M7B497%M7=5A%:=97<67:% 6L94;AL%.?9@%#69776%:=97<6ED% =564% 6L7%

C97F=878%6L797MD%7E=F=5?6=5A%?5D%g;7;=5A%=5%.?9@%#69776%/?9:758K%

"<<788%?5:%*A9788%?B679%cCF%N=EE%M7%<45694EE7:%MD%6L7%!?86%:?D8%67?FK%$L7%?<<788%A?67%64%M7%

;87:%N=EE%M7%45%6L7%7?86%8=:7%4B%6L7%<L;9<L%NL=<L%E7?:8%:=97<6ED%45%64%.?9@%#69776K%$L=8%?%

C7:7869=?5%N?E@N?D%N=6L%54%978=:756=?E%M;=E:=5A8%45%6L=8%869776K%$L797%N=EE%M7%?%87<;9=6D%

C97875<7%NL4%N=EE%F45=649%6L7%?<<788%?5:%;87%4B%6L7%C?9@%=5%8=6;%?B679%cCFK%(;9%7569?5<7%?5:%

7A9788%CE?5%=8%8;MW7<6%64%6L7%4;6<4F7%4B%4;9%F776=5A%N=6L%2?<@57D%)?9@8%8<L7:;E7:%Ne<%O!"%

"C9=EK!

%

J^K&9;A%)4E=<=78%!

$L7%)97F=878%4C79?678%?%i794[64E79?5<7%C4E=<D%=5%97E?6=45%64%6L7%;87%49%8;CCED%4B%:9;A8%=5%

?<<49:?5<7%N=6L%6L7%!45:45%>494;AL%4B%2?<@57D%)4E=<7%!=<758=5A%35=68%F4:7E%E=<75<7%

<45:=6=45`%%

)97F=878%64%4C79?67%i794%64E79?5<7%C4E=<D%64%:9;A8%?5:%<4FCED%N=6L%2?<@57D%)4E=<7%&9;A80%

h7?C458%?5:%#7?9<L%C4E=<DK%%

$L7%?CCE=<?56a8%F?5?A7F756%N=EE%<4[4C79?67%N=6L%6L7%)4E=<7%=5%978C7<6%4B%?5D%4C79?6=45%?5:%

=5I786=A?6=45%97A?9:=5A%6L7%F=8;87%4B%:9;A8K%%

1;864F798%75679=5A%6L7%)97F=878%F?D0%?8%?%<45:=6=45%4B%7569D0%M7%97g;=97:%64%8;MF=6%64%?%

87?9<LK%]?=E;97%64%<4FCED%N=EE%978;E6%=5%545[?:F=88=45%64%6L7%)97F=878K%%

Page 89



1;864F798%N=6L=5%6L7%)97F=878%?97%E=?ME70%?6%?5D%6=F70%64%M7%?8@7:%64%E7?I7%6L7%)97F=878%=B%

6L7D%?97%8;8C7<67:%4B%M7=5A%=5%C488788=45%4B%=EE7A?E%:9;A8K%%

"5D%<;864F79%B4;5:%45%6L7%)97F=878%49%?667FC6=5A%64%75679%6L7%)97F=878%=5%C488788=45%4B%

=EE7A?E%:9;A8%N=EE%L?I7%6L7%:9;A8%<45B=8<?67:%=5%?<<49:?5<7%N=6L%6L7%.76%)4E=<7%#?B7%?5:%

#4;5:K%%

"5D%<;864F79%45%6L7%)97F=878%B4;5:%64%M7%=5%?%:=8697887:%86?670%7I75%=B%6L7D%?97%8;8C7<67:%64%

L?I7%;87:%:9;A80%N=EE%M7%A=I75%6L7%M786%<?97%C488=ME7%MD%?EE%67?F%F7FM798K%

%

%

J^K%&,#)*+#"!%

$L7%4MW7<6=I7%4B%6L=8%&=8C798?E%)4E=<D%=8%64%758;97%?%g;=760%<45694EE7:0%?5:%8N=B6%:=8C798?E%4B%4;9%

C?69458%?6%?EE%6=F780%M;6%C?96=<;E?9ED%=5%6L7%7I75=5A%NL75%6L7%)97F=878%<E4878K%

>D%B4EE4N=5A%6L=8%&=8C798?E%)4E=<D%4;9%C?69458%N=EE%M7%F?5?A7:%C94B788=45?EED%?5:%978C458=MED%

64%758;97%6L7D%F?@7%6L7=9%45N?9:%W4;957D%N=6L4;6%?5D%?:I7987%=FC?<6%45%4;9%57=ALM4;98%

%

$L7%C4E=<D%?=F8%64%C97I7568%C;ME=<%5;=8?5<7%B94F%6L7%B4EE4N=5A%9=8@8`%

,K! -4=8D%49%?56=[84<=?E%M7L?I=4;9%MD%C?69458%E7?I=5A%6L7%C97F=878K%

,,K! !?9A7%5;FM798%4B%C74CE7%E7?I=5A%6L7%)97F=878%?6%6L7%8?F7%6=F7%

,,,K! $L7%C4E=<D%?E84%L7EC8%64%758;97%C?69458%F?@7%6L7=9%45N?9:%W4;957D%8?B7ED%?5:%

:4%546%M7<4F7%I=<6=F8%4B%<9=F7K%

%

()*+"$,(-%

$L7%84E7%C4=56%4B%:=8C798?E%=8%?6%6L7%B9456%4B%6L7%)97F=878%:=97<6ED%=564%.?9@%#g;?97%/?9:758K%

\^%F=5;678%C9=49%64%<E48=5A0%6L7%)97F=878%N=EE%M7A=5%?%:=8C798?E%C94<7:;97K%$L=8%N=EE%877@%64%?E796%

97F?=5=5A%<;864F798%4B%6L7%C97F=878%<E48=5A%?5:%756=<7%?%A9?:;?E%:=8C798?EK%%

$L=8%N=EE%=5<E;:7`%

"%<E7?9%546=<7%N=EE%M7%C94F=5756ED%:=8CE?D7:%MD%6L7%7Y=6%97g;786=5A%C?69458%64%E7?I7%g;=76EDK%

17?8=5A%6L7%8?E7%4B%?E<4L4E%N=EE%<7?87%\^%F=5;678%M7B497%6L7%<E487%4B%6L7%C97F=878K%

,5B49F=5A%97F?=5=5A%C?69458%6L?6%6L7D%L?I7%\^%F=5;678%64%<458;F7%?5D%M7I79?A78K%

"FCE=B=7:%F;8=<%E7I7E8%N=EE%M7%97:;<7:%:;9=5A%6L7%E?86%\^%F=5;678%4B%69?:=5A%?5:%6L7%F;8=<%N=EE%

M7<4F7%F497%:4N5% =5% 67FC4%758;9=5A%?% A9?:;?E% 7Y=6%4B% 97F?=5=5A%C?69458%?8% 6L7%7I75=5A%

N=5:8%:4N5K%

!=AL6=5A%64%M7%A9?:;?EED%9?=87:K%

$L797% ?97% <E7?9ED% 8=A57:% 64=E76% B?<=E=6=78% NL=<L% ?97% ?EN?D8% ?I?=E?ME7% B49% C?69458K% *FCE4D77%

69?=5=5A%=5<E;:78%6L7%C94I=8=45%6L?6%?5D%C?6945%=5%6L7%C94<788%4B%E7?I=5A%6L7%C97F=878%97g;7868%

97[?:F=88=45%64%;87%6L7%64=E768%=8%?EE4N7:%64%:4%84K%

"EE%7FCE4D778%?97%A=I75%?CC94C9=?67%=5869;<6=458%?5:%69?=5=5A%64%75<4;9?A7%C?69458%64%E7?I7%

6L7%C97F=87:%=5%?%<45694EE7:%F?5579K%$L797%N=EE%M7%?%<E7?9ED%I=8=ME7%F?5?A7F756%C97875<7%?6%

6L7%7Y=6%?6%6L7%75:%4B%6L7%7I75=5AK%

)?69458%N=EE% 546%M7%C79F=667:% 64% <45A97A?67%4;68=:7% 6L7%C97F=878% ?5:%C?96=<;E?9ED% =5%.?9@%

#69776%/?9:758%?5:%.?9@%#69776K%

$L7%F?5?A7F756%N=EE%546%64E79?67%;59;ED%49%?56=[84<=?E%M7L?I=4;9%B94F%C?69458%NL76L79%=58=:7%

6L7%)97F=878%49%NL75%E7?I=5AK%

h7%N=EE%?66?<L%6L7%;CF486%=FC496?5<7%64%6L7%<?97B;E%=5I786=A?6=45%?5:%C94FC6%9784E;6=45%4B%

?5D%<4FCE?=56%F?:7% =5% 978C7<6%4B% 6L7% 9;55=5A%4B% 6L7%C97F=878K%*FCL?8=8%N=EE%M7%CE?<7:%45%

M;=E:=5A% ?5:% F?=56?=5=5A% <E487% E=5@8% N=6L% 4;9% =FF7:=?67% <4FF79<=?E% ?5:% 978=:756=?E%

Page 90



57=ALM4;98K%$L=8%=5<E;:78%L486=5A%F776=5A8%NL797%57<788?9D%64%?EE4N%4;9%57=ALM4;98%64%9?=87%

?5D%=88;78%64%M7%g;=<@ED%9784EI7:K%

$L7% 67E7CL457% 4B% 6L7% C97F=878% =8% C;ME=8L7:% 45% 6L7% N7M8=67% ?5:% N=EE% M7% C94I=:7:% 64% 4;9%

57=ALM4;98K% "5D% <4FCE?=56% N=EE% M7% 97<49:7:% 546=5A% 6L7% :?67% ?5:% 6=F7% 4B% <4FCE?=560% 6L7%

?CC94Y=F?67%E4<?6=45%4B%6L7%<4FCE?=5?560%?%:78<9=C6=45%4B%6L7%54=87%?5:%L4N%=6%=8%?BB7<6=5A%6L7%

<4FCE?=5?560%?5:%?5D%B4EE4N%;C%?<6=45K%

h7%N=EE%<4586?56ED%97I=7N%4;9%:=8C798?E%C4E=<D%?5:%978C45:%g;=<@ED%64%6L7%577:8%4B%6L7%E4<?E%

<4FF;5=6D%4B%M;8=578878%?5:%978=:7568K%

/=I75%6L7%86DE7%4B%4;9%7I7568%M;8=5788%N7%?56=<=C?67%?%A9?:;?E%:7C?96;97%4B%C?694580%?5:%6L7%

I75;7%N=EE%546%549F?EED%M7%?6%B;EE%<?C?<=6D%NL75%E=<758?ME7%?<6=I=6=78%<7?87K%

%

$+"-#)(+$%

$L7%)97F=878%?97%7Y697F7ED%N7EE%879I=<7:%MD%C;ME=<%69?58C496%E=5@80%?8%876%4;6%M7E4NK%"EE%B9456%

4B%L4;87%86?BB%N=EE%M7%B?F=E=?9%N=6L%6L787%69?58C496% E=5@8%84%6L7D%<?5%?:I=87%NL797%97g;=97:K%

(5N?9:%69?58C496%=5B49F?6=45%N=EE%M7%C94I=:7:%45E=57%?E6L4;AL%N7%7YC7<6%6L7%F?W49=6D%4B%6L7%

C?69458%64%M7%E4<?E%49%<7569?E%!45:45%M?87:K%%%

%

$;M7%

$L7%)97F=878%?97%N7EE%8=6;?67:%64%6L7%B4EE4N=5A%6;M7%86?6=4580%NL=<L%45%]9=:?D%?5:%#?6;9:?D%

4C79?67%6L7%5=AL6%6;M70%NL=<L%9;58%OP%L4;98`%

!"#! (E:%#69776`%^K\%F=E78%e%b[F=5;67%N?E@%-496L795%!=57%

!$#! #L497:=6<L%2=AL%#69776`%^Kf%F=E7%e%d[F=5;67%N?E@%e%(I79A94;5:%

!%#! !=I79C44E% #69776% ^Kb%F=E78% J^%F=58% e% 17569?E0% 1=9<E7% !=570%2?FF798F=6L%H%1=6D% !=570%

.7694C4E=6?5%!=57%

!&#! .449A?67% 1=9<E7% ^Kc% F=E78% J\[F=5;67% N?E@% e% 2?FF798F=6L% H% 1=6D% e% .7694C4E=6?50%

-496L795%!=57%

hL797%57<788?9D%<;864F798%N=EE%M7%A=I75%:=97<6=458%64%6L787%86?6=458K%

%

$?Y=e%>;8%

>E?<@%<?M8%?5:%46L79%?CC[M?87:%6?Y=%879I=<78%?97%?I?=E?ME7%6L94;AL4;6%6L7%:?D%?5:%5=AL6%=5%6L7%

8;994;5:=5A%?97?%M;6%N=EE0%NL797%C488=ME70%M7%:=97<67:%64%C=<@[;C%45%!;@7%#69776K%

"6%6L7%E?679%L4;90%<;864F798%N=8L=5A%64%E7?I7%6L7%)97F=878%MD%6?Y=eC9=I?67%L=97%I7L=<E7%N=EE%M7%

75<4;9?A7:%64%F?@7%6L7=9%M44@=5A%=5%?:I?5<7%?5:%N?=6%=58=:7%6L7%C97F=878K%

1;864F798%N=EE%M7%75<4;9?A7:%64%g;=<@ED%?5:%g;=76ED%:=8C7987%64N?9:8%6L7=9%N?=6=5A%I7L=<E7%64%

F=5=F=87%54=87K%!

$L7% )97F=878% =8%N7EE% 879I=<7:% MD% C;ME=<% M;878K% $]!% M;8% 879I=<780% =5<E;:=5A% 5=AL6% M;8780% ?97%

?<<788=ME7%MD%M;8%864C8%=5%6L7%?97?K%>;878%69?I7E%64%?%I?9=76D%4B%:786=5?6=458%6L94;AL4;6%!45:45K%

>;8%94;678%=5<E;:7`%d0%-d0%Ob0%-Ob0%Pd0%cd0%JP_%SOPLV0%OPO%SOPLV0%\dd0%\f0%-\f0%Pc0%J\f%?5:%bc%%

#6?BB%N=EE%M7%B?F=E=?9%N=6L%6L7%E4<?E%M;8%879I=<78%?5:%N=EE%?:I=87%<;864F798%?<<49:=5AEDK%%

%

1!(#,-/%)+(1*&3+*%

.?5?A7F756% <45694E8% N=EE% M7% =FCE7F7567:% 64% 758;97% 6L?6% 6L7% <E48=5A% C94<7:;97% L?8% 54%

?:I7987%=FC?<6%45%E4<?E%978=:7568K%$L7%C94<7:;97%C94F4678%?%g;=<@%?5:%g;=76%<E48;97%4B%6L7%

)97F=878K%

.?5?A7F756%<45694E8%=5<E;:7`%

*58;9=5A%?EE%<;864F798%N=EE%M7%4BB%6L7%)97F=878%MD%6L7%?;6L49=87:%<E48=5A%6=F78K%%

"%C94FC6%<E7?5%?5:%<E7?9%;C%4B%6L7%)97F=878%?8%8445%?8%C488=ME7%?B679%<E48;97K%

Page 91



*FCE4D778%F;86% E7?I7%6L7%)97F=878%g;=<@ED%?5:%g;=76ED0%?6%?EE% 6=F78% B4EE4N=5A%6L7%&=8C798?E%

)4E=<D%876%4;6%?M4I7K%

*FCE4D778%?97%546%C79F=667:%64%E4=679%4;68=:7%6L7%)97F=878%?B679%<E48=5A%49%NL75%8F4@=5AK%

$L7%C?I7F756%?97?%8;994;5:=5A%6L7%7569?5<7%?5:%7Y=6%C4=568%N=EE%M7%8N7C6%?5:%<E7?57:%7I79D%

:?DK%

%

JJK%#*+G,1,-/%"-&%&*!,G*+'%

%+7B;87%?5:%97<D<E?ME7%N?867%N=EE%M7%86497:%=5%?%:78=A57:%97B;87%8649?A7%?97?%;56=E%=6%=8%

<4EE7<67:%MD%!45:45%>494;AL%4B%2?<@57D%N?867%879I=<78K%%

&7E=I79=78%?5:%<4EE7<6=458%N=EE%M7%?99?5A7:%<?97B;EED%?5:%8DFC?6L76=<?EED%64%6L7%E4<?E%?F75=6DK%

hL797%C488=ME70%F;E6=CE7%:7E=I79=78%?5:e49%<4EE7<6=458%N=EE%M7%<4FM=57:%64%?I4=:%L=AL%

5;FM798%4B%I7L=<E78%879I=<=5A%6L7%)97F=878K%&7E=I79D%?5:%<4EE7<6=45%6=F78%N=EE%546%M7%

8<L7:;E7:%E?67%?6%5=AL6%49%7?9ED%=5%6L7%F495=5A%64%?I4=:%:=86;9M=5A%E4<?E%978=:7568K%

%

JOK%#3.."+'%

"% <;EF=5?6=45% 4B% 6L7% <4FC97L758=I7% 4C79?6=45?E% <45694E8% ?5:% C4E=<=780% 64A76L79% N=6L% 6L7%

7Y6758=I7%<45:=6=458%<456?=57:%45%6L7%)97F=878%!=<75<7%<4FM=57%64%758;97%6L7%)97F=878%8L?EE%

M7%4C79?67:%8;<<788B;EED%?5:%N=6L%F=5=F?E0%=B%?5D0%=FC?<6%45%6L7%E4<?E%?F75=6DK%

$L7%?CCE=<?56%N7E<4F78%<4FF756%B94F%M46L%+78C458=ME7%";6L49=6=78%?5:%!4<?E%+78=:7568%=5%

978C7<6%4B%=68%C94<7:;978%?5:%?=F8%64%N49@%N=6L%6L7F%64%758;97%=68%<456=5;7:%8;<<788K%

$L7% C97F=878% N=EE% L486% <?97B;EED% <;9?67:% ?5:% 8;86?=5?ME7% B4<;887:% 7I7568% M?87:% ?94;5:%

<4FF;5=6D0% <L?9=6D0% N7EE57880% <4F7:D0% 8C4@75% N49:0% =FF798=I7% 7YC79=75<780% F;8=<?E%

C79B49F?5<780% :=55790% B?8L=45% 8L4N8% ?5:% 7YL=M=6=458K%(;9% 4I79?9<L=5A% A4?E% =8% 64% <97?67% ?5%

=5<E;8=I7%75I=945F756%6L?6%M9=5A8%W4D%?5:%759=<LF756%64%=68%A;7868%?5:%<4FF;5=6D%E=I78K%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Page 92



!"#$%&"'#(%#$%)*+,"-!%.%"!!%"/0-!#%+,12+,(%!-3/"2&%#$2--$(%-+4"%567%

"88!*+"/$%#19)*##*3/#%

!"#$)$

$ $

Page 93



���� ���� ��	
��
���

��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

����	 �� ��� ���	���	�� � ����!����� �����	!"

#�	 ��	� $"% &������ '�(���� )�! �*" ��������� ���

+� $	��
, �,% ���� -�"� ���

-����	�� &	,% ��.�//0�

-��	% 1�� ����� �.��

Page 94



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 � �, ��

�
� ��� ��	���
�� �	������ �	��
	� �����

#��2	�� ���
	% ���� -�"� ����	�����

��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		��

������ �
�� ���

����	 �� ��� ���	���	�� � ����!����� �����	!"

3	������
 �	 ��� ���$	�% ��.�//0�

���	 (���� ��� ��� 	�����% /4�� 5	$����" �.��

��$����	� ��% �� 6��* � �	!
	�

3����� � 3����� #����	�� ��#

74� �������� ���		�

������

8
�9 0�#

�����! �� $	��
, �, ���� -�"� ���

��$����	� $"% &������ '�(���

)�! �*" ��������� ���

:. 5�	�;	 &���

-���

�#�� �#)

.�. <:/< <.:0

��,�=$�!�*"��������������*

#�	 ��	� $"% &������ '�(��� )��!>9���? ���3 ��+� ��+�

#����� �
 �������� 
����
����

�	������ ������ ��� ���
	��� ��������

&	(����� -	���� ���� -��	 �  ��(	�

. �  ��(	� ,�� ����	 .1@.7@�.�� &'

����������
3��� �	 ��� A�� ��� 
	�	� $" )�! �*" ��������� ��� �� ��	 $���� �, � �	,��	�  ��!����	 �, A��* ��� �	��� ��� ����������
�!�		� A��� ��	 

�	��� 3�	 �	 ��� ��� $		�  �	 ��	� A��� �

 �	�����$
	 �*�

� ���	 ��� ��
�!	��	 A����� ��	 �	��� �, ��	
�������� A��� ��	 

�	�� ��� ��*��! ���� ������� ��	  ��2	�� �$2	���(	�� ��	 �!�		� ��� 	 �, A��*��  �	(��
��! ���	 ����������
��� ��	 �	!�		 �, ��� �A	� ��� �	�����	� �

����	� �� ��	  ��2	��� )�! �*" ��������� ��� ���	 �� �� �	� ����$�
��"
A�����	(	�� ,�

�A��! ��	 ����	 �, ��	 �	 ���� ,�� ��" ����	�� ������! ������	 ��	 �!�		� ��� 	 �, ��	 A��*�� 3��� �	 ��� ��
����	� �� ���,��	��	 �� ��	 

�	�� ��� )�! �*" ��������� ��� ��� �� �	� ����$�
��" �, A�����	(	� �����	 �� �����  ����	� ��
A��� ���� �	 ��� �� ��"  ��� ��	�	�, �� ���	 *��A�� ��" ����  ���" �	
�	� � �� ��	 �	 ��� �� ��	�� �A� ���*� B�
	��
� 	��,���

" ����!�	� �� �����,	��	� A����� ��	 �	��� �, ��	 �!�		�	��� )�! �*" ��������� ��� �	����� �

 �� "��!�� ��� ���	�
���	

	����
  �� 	��" ��!���� �� ��� �(	� ��	 �	 ��� ��� ��� ����	����

C )�! �*" ��������� ���� �.��

Page 95



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 7 �, ��

�	������

/�. ���
�,�������� ��� 	D 	��	��	 ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��. ������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �

7�. ���	 ��� ����������! ��	� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��. 
���	��� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� <

1�. )�
�����!  
�����! ��� 
��	����! ����	 ���������� ����������������������������������������������������������������/.

:�. 3�	 	D�����! ����	 �
����	 �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� //

<�. ����	 
	(	
� ,��� �	�� 	(	�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������//

4�. #�	����	� ����	 �,  ������ 
	�(��! ��	  �	���	� ������������������������������������������������������������������ /�

0�. ����!����� �����	!" E �	�	���
 A��*� �� $��
���! �������������������������������������������������������������������/�

/.�. ����!����� �����	!" E ����� �"��	� ���,�!������� ��������������������������������������������������������������� /�

//�. ����!����� �����	!" E � 	�������
 ������
� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������/1

/��. 
���
������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� /1

�  	���D � E 3	�����
�!" �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� /<

�  	���D ) E ���	 
������� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� /4

�  	���D 
 E #�� ��	� ���������� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� /0

�  	���D - E ����	 ����!	�	�� #�
��" ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �/

�  	���D � E -�� 	���
 #�
��" ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

Page 96



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 � �, ��

�� !���
"
���
	�� ��� �#��

����

/�/ �" ���	 �� &������ '�(���� � �� ��	 ,����	� ��� ���	���� �, )�! �*" ��������� ����

)�! �*" ��������� �� �� ���	 	��	�� �������� �����
����" ���� �� 	�!�!	� $" 
���


���������	��  ��(��	 ��� ���	��  �$
�� ��� ���	�� �	���	���F !��� � ��� ����(����
�

��  ��(��	 ��(��	 �� ��	 ���	���	�� ��� ������
 �, ����	�

/�� � ��(	 � )���	
�� �, ��!��		���! -	!�		 A��� 9������ ,��� G��!���� B��(	����"� �

�� � �	�$	� �, ��	 ����������� �, ��!��		���! � 3	����
�!"� ��	 ��������	 �,

��������� ��� ��	 ��������	 �, ���	����!�

/�7 � ��(	 �(	� �����" "	��� �, 	D 	��	��	 �� ��	 ��������� �������" ��� ��(	 $		�

��(�
(	� �� �������� �	����	�	�� ��� ���	���	�� �����!���� �" ���		�� �"

 ��,	������
 	D 	��	��	 ��� ���
��	� ��	 ���	���	�� �, ����	 �� ����	����� A���

 
�����!� 
��	����! ��� 	�(�����	���
  ���	����� �	
����! �� ���	� �����!���� ��	

BG� � ��(	 !�(	� 	D 	�� 	(��	��	 �� ��	 ������� �� 
��	����! �	����!�� ��  
�����!

�	����!� ��� ��H����	� �� ���" ����������

$� ���
	����
	�

��/ )�! �*" ��������� ��� A�� ��������	� $" �� 6��* � �	!
	� �, 3����� � 3�����

#����	�� ��#� �����! �� $	��
, �, ���� -�"� ���� �� ����" ��� �� ���	���	�� �, ��	

�� ��� �, ����	 ,���  �� ��	� 
��	���$
	 ����(���	� �� �� �����	
F� 
����� ��

����	������

��� 3�	  �	���	� �� � �	����	����	� ������� �	 �� ��	� �� ��
��E��	 (	��	 ,�� �����!�

,��������� 	(	���� ���,	�	��	� ��� �	������� 3��� �	 ��� A��  �	 ��	� ,�

�A��!

����������� A��� ��	 �
�	�� �	��� ��� 	����� �, ���A��!� ��� ���	� �����	����

	D��������� �, ��	  
�����! ��� 
��	����! ������"� ��� � (���� �� ��	 ���	 �� ��� 	��

��	 $��
���! ��� � �	� ����" ����� �"��	� �����

	� ,�� � ,������ ���A�

��7 � !
�����" �, ���������
 �	��� ��	� �� ���� �	 ��� ��  ��(��	� �� �  	���D �� �



�����  �	����	 
	(	
� �� ���� �	 ��� ��	 !�(	� �� �) �	% �.I#��

%� �
�� ��� ��

	���
�� �
��

7�/ 3�	 �  
������� ���	 �� ��	 
����� �, �� �����	
 ��� �

 ��!	
�� A���� �� ���������
"


���	� �� J���	 �� 3�	 ���	 �� A����� ��	 
	����
 ����(���	� K��	 ��� ��	 ����	�����

#������" +,,��	 ��	��

7�� 3�	 �����	��  ��� �, ��	 ���	� ,����! �	����� ���		�� �� ��	� ,�� �����!	@$��* �,

����	 �,,��	�� ��� ���
	��� 3�	 ���	 �� ��������	� $" ����	����
 ��� ��D	� ��	

$��
���!�� !	�	��

" �, $	�A		� ,��� �� ��D ����	"� �� �	�!��� +  ����	 ��	 ���	� ��	

�����	�� ���	 �, �	����� ���		� �� �������	���	� $" ,��� ����	" ��D	� ��	 $��
���!��

3�	 �����	�� ���	 �, �	����� ���		� $	�A		� &�(	" ���		� ��� #��
 ���		� ��

�������	���	� $" ���	�� ����	����
 $��
���!� ,��� ����	"� �� �	�!�� A��� � �	�

$��* ,�,�� ����	"� -��	��
" �� ��	 ����� �, ��	 ���	� A��� � (�	A �, ��	 ���	 	
	(�����

�, ��	 ������� 
�	� ��	  �$
�� �H���	 �, ���* ���		� J���	���

Page 97



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 1 �, ��

&
��
� �' (
�) "
	� ��
� ��
��� *�
����

&
��
� $' (
�) "
	� ��	��
� ��
���

Page 98



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 : �, ��

7�7 3�	 �  
������� ���	 ��� 	D�	

	�� ���	�� ��  �$
�� ����� ��� A��� ��	 ��!�	�� #3��/

�����! �, :$� 3�	 �	��	�� ���	�!����� ������� �� +
� ���		� A���� �� �  ��D����	
"

7..� �� ��	 ����� A	�� ��� ��	�	 ��	 ��
�� 
	 $�� ��� � �� ��	 (������"� ���
����!

��!�� $�� ����	��

7�� 3�	 �
��	�� �	���	����
  �� 	���	� �� ���* ���		� J���	�� ��	 ��	 ,
��� �� '�������


���$	�� A���� �� � �	���	����
 $
��* A��� ,�L��	�� ��� 	������	�� �� ���* ���		��

#��
 ���		� ��� ��*	 ���		��

&
��
� %' (
��	

� ����+�
�, ��
� ��
��� "�-��� ��	)�

7�1 � �� ,���
��� A��� ��	 
������� �, ��	  �	���	� ��� ��	 A��	� ��	�� � ��(	 �����	�

��� ����	 �	����	�	�� ���(	"� ��� �$�	�(������ �� ��	 (������" ��� �� �A��	 �,

��	 
������� �, 	D�����! ����	 �����	� ��� !	�	��
 ����(��" �� ��	 ��	� �����! $���

��	 ��" ��� ��!���

7�: 3�	 ����	 �
����	 �� �������	���	� $" 
���
 ���� ���,,�� ��� �	�(�	� ���,,�� �
��!

J�	�� ����	�� ���		� /..� �� ��	 �����E	��� �, ��	 ���	� #	�	������ ,���,�

 ��

��!��,����� �����! ��	 ��" ��������	� A��� ��	 �,,��	 ��	� ��� ���	 �	���
 ����(��"�

��� �������	� �����!� ��	 ��!�� �� ����  � �
��  ��� �, 9��*�	" A��� ��
�� 
	 $���

��� �	��������� �� ��	 ����������! ���		��� 
���	����
 ������,� ��	 ����

"

�����	�$
	 � ����
 ������ �7%7.��� ��� ��	� �!��� ,��� ������ .1%..��� �� ����

� ��� ����	
 ��
������ 


���	�	�	�� ����� ������ 	� 
 ������ ���� �� 
����� ��� 


��� ����� �� �����
��	

� 
��
� ��

����	
 ��
������� ��� ������ 	� 
 ��
�� ���� ��� �	�
���	�� �����	�	�	��� �
 �� �
 
�� ��� !���� 
 ���� �� �
 	��	

���

�"������� ���� 


��� �� ��� ��

�	�� �� ����	
 ��
������ 
�� 
 ���� �� �� 	��	

��� �"
������ 


��� �� ����	
 ��
�������

Page 99



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 < �, ��

 ��� �, ������� 3�	�	 ��	 ����� �������� ����	  	�*� ���� ����� �� ���� 
�������

���
����! 	�	�!	��" �	�(��	 ���	���  �
��	 �	
��� �	��� ��� �	,��	 ��� �	�"�
��!

��

	������ �� ��	 	��
" ����� �, ��	 ������!�

7�< �� �� �� ������ A�	� ���	����! ��	 �� ��� �, ����	 ,��� ��	  �� ��	� 
��	���$
	

����(���	� �� ���� 
������� �� ���	������ ��	 ����	 � �, ���������
 ����	 ��������	�

A��� ����  �� ��	� ��	� 3�	 ����	�	���
 ����!	 �� ����	 
	(	
� ����	� $"


��	���$
	 ����(���	� ���� �	��	 �� �7%..��� �����" �� 3������"� ��� �����!�� �� �

5����" � �������"� A�

 $	 ���

 ��� A�

 ��� �� ��� �� ��	 �(	��!	 ����	 
	(	
� ��

���� 
������� ��	� �� ���	� ����	 !	�	�����! ����(��" �� ��	 ����������! ��	��

7�4 �� �� �
�� � ������	������ ���� � $���E,��	 ����	����
  �	���	� ���� �� � 	� ��

��!�� ��� �	���	 ���		� ����*	��� ���!� �
		 ��!� �H������!� (����
���� ����	�


���	���! ��� ���	� ����E�����
 $	��(���� �� ��	 ����	����
 � 	������ �		*� ��

	
������	 ���� �" 	 �, ����(��" ,��� ��	 ���	����	 ��	� ������	 ��	  �	���	� ,�� ��	

$	�	,�� ��� ��,	�" �, ��	�� �A�  ������ ��� 	� 
�"		�� +,  ������
�� �	
	(���	 ��

���� �  
������� �� ��	 �����	 �, ���* ���		� J���	�� A���� ���� ���������

"� $		�

�� ��	� ,�� ����	 ��� ����E�����
 $	��(����� 9�!�	� 
	(	
� �, ��,	�" ,�� ��	 	����	

��������" ��	  �����	� �����!� !��� 
�!����!� 

3' ��(	��!	� 
���	� �	��(�
 ���

�  �	�	��	 �,  ��,	������
  	�����	
 A�� A�

 $	 �$
	 �� �$�	�(	� �	���� ���

�	� ��� �� �

 ����(��" �� ��	 ���	����	 ��	� ������ ��	  �	���	� A���� ��� $	 �,

$	�	,�� �� ��	 
���
 ��������"�

.� �

��

�

�
����
�� ��� $  %

��/ 3�	 ���	����! ��� �..7 �	H���	� 9��*�	" 
�����
� �� ��� ��
	 �� ���	����! ��������"�

�� ����" ��� ��� (������ 
��	����! ,�������� �� �� ��  �����	 ��	 ,�

�A��! ,���


��	����! �$2	���(	�%

� 3�	  �	(	����� �, ����	 ��� ������	�

� #�$
�� ��,	�"

� 3�	  �	(	�� �,  �$
�� �������	

� 3�	  ���	����� �, ���
��	� ,��� ����

��� ���� �$2	���(	 �� �, 	H��
 �� ������	� �� �� �� ������ �� ���	 ���� ��	�	 ��	 ��

���	� 
��	����! �$2	���(	�� ��	�	,��	 ��	�	 ,��� ��	 �,  �������� �� ������	 �� �



���	�� 3�	 ���	����! ��������" ���� $��	 ��� �	������� �� �	
����� �� �	�	������!

�  
�������� ��� ��������! ��" ���������� �� 
��	��	� �� ��	  �������� �, ��	�	

,��� 
��	����! �$2	���(	��

��7 3�	 ���	����! ��� �..7 ,����	� �	H���	� ���� ���	����! ��������" ��  �$
��� �

����	�	�� �, ���	����! #�
��" >��#? ���� �	�� ��� ��	  �
���	� ��	 ���	����!

��������" A�

 �  
" ��  �����	 ��	 
��	����! �$2	���(	� A�	� ��*��! �	������� ��

�  
�������� ���	 ���	� ��	 ���� 3�	 ����	�� ��# ��(	�� ��	  	���� �.�7 E �.�4�

Page 100



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 4 �, ��

��� 8�	� �� ���	� �� ��	 	(�
������ �, ����	 ���	� ��	 ���	����! ��� �� ���	��������!

�, ��	 ����	 � �,  �$
�� �������	 �� 	��	����
� #�$
�� �������	 �� ��� �����A
"

�	,��	� �� ��	 �..7 ��� ��� �	����� ��� $���� ������ 
�A �	����!� �� ��" ���
��	�

�� �  �� ����	 �����������	�� ��	 �	������� �, ��	 
�(��! ��� A��*��! ��	���" ���

	�(�����	�� �, ���	�  	����� 
�(��! ��� A��*��! �� ��	 ��	� �, ��	 
��	��	�

 �	���	��

��1 +��	 ����	 ��(�
(	� �� ��*��! 
��	����! �	������� ��	 �����,�	� �, ��	 	D���	��	 �,

�  �$
�� �������	� �� ���  ��	����
 �� 	D���� ��	 H�	����� �� ��A �� ����	�� ��� 9��	

+,,��	 J������	� �� ��	,�
 �� ���� �	!��� ��� 	D 
���� ���� �� ��	 ����	D� �, ����	

�������	 ��	� ���������� ��!�� $	 � ��� 
	 �	����	 ���� �� 	������! ���� �����

��� A����A� ��	 *	 � �
��	� �,�	� �  ������
�� ���	� ��  	����� ��	 ���  	�����	�

�� !���	� �� ���, �	����	 ��	�� �, ��	  �	���	� �,�	� � �	����� ���	� �����! ����

���������� �� �	
����� �� 
�(	 �� �	����	� ����� ��" ��� $	 	�,���	�$
	 ��

�����������	� A�	�	 ��	 	��	������	�� ����(��" ���	
, �� ��� 
��	���$
	�

��: 3�	 !������	 �� �
	�� ���� ��" ���������� �  �� ����	 ��  �����	 ��	  �	(	����� �,

 �$
�� �������	 ����
� $	 ���
��	� �� ��	 �" 	� �����	 ��� �������	������� �, ��	

� 	��,��  �	���	� ��� ��� 
��	���$
	 ����(���	�� ���	����! ���������	� ����
� �(���

���  �� ����	 �� ��� �� ��������	 �	����	� ���� ���
� �	�	� 	(	��� ���� ��	

(�
��$
	 �� ��	 ��������"�

��< 3�	 !������	 �
�� ����	� ���� ��" �  �� ����	 ���������� ����
� �����

" ,���� ��

��	 ���� �	�����(	  	������ 5�� 	D�� 
	� ��	 ���� �	�����(	  	���� ,��  	� 
	 $	��!

������$	� $" ���	�����$
" 
��� ����� �� �� ��!�� ��� ���� ��	 	��
" ������! A�	�

�	���	��� �� ��2��	��  �� 	���	� ��" $	 ���	� ���! �� !� �� �
		 �� ��	 �
		 ��!�

>3��� �� A�" ��	�	 �� ���

 � �		� ,�� � 
��	��	 ,��  	�,������	� �, 
�(	 �����

$	�A		� //  � ��� 4 �� 	(	� ����!� �� �� �	�	!�
��	� �� ���	� ���	�?�

��4 �� A��� �

 ����������� ����	 �	
����! �� ����	 �������	 ��" ��� $	 �  �� ����	 ��

�����������	� A�	�	  ��(������ �� ���	� 
	!��
����� ��	H���	
"  ���	�� ����	 
�(��!

�� ��	 ��	� �, ��	  �	���	��

/���
 
������� ���
����
	�

��0 �� �������� �� ��	  ���	����� �,,���	� ���	�  
�����! ������
� ��� ��	 ���	����!

��� �..7� �	�$	�� �, ��	  �$
�� ��	  ���	��	� ,��� ����	 ���� �� � �������	�

��/. 3�	 ��(�����	���
 #���	����� ��� /00.  ��� ��� �	�
� A��� ��������" �������	 A����

���
��	� ����	� 3��� ��� �

�A� ��	 � �� $	 ��*	� �� ��(	���!��	 ��" ��� 
�����

A���� ��" ��	� �	��
� �� ��	 ������! �, �� �$��	�	�� �����	 ��� � ��$�	H�	��

 ���	������ �, ��" $�	��� �, ���� �����	� � ��������" �������	 �� � ���	���


���	�,	�	��	 ���� ��  �	2������
 �� �	�
�� �� � �������	�

��// 3�	 

	�� �	�!�$�������� ��� ��(�����	�� ��� �..1 �	�
� A��� ���" �, ��	

 ��$
	�� �,,	����! ��	 H��
��" �, ��	 
���
 	�(�����	�� ���  ��(��	� 
���


���������	� A���  �A	�� �� ���*
	  ��� 	�(�����	���
 H��
��" ��� ����E�����


# $��	��� ��	�
�
� 	����� ����� ��
�	�� �%# �� ��� �	
���	�� �
� #&&' �(�
����� #&#'�

Page 101



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 0 �, ��

$	��(���� �� �	
����� �� 
���	�� !��,,���� A���	 ��� ����	� � ,�D	�  	��
�" �����	 ���

$	 ����	� A�	� ����	 	D�		�� ��	  	�����	� 
	(	
 �� ��!�� ��  �	����$	� ���	� ��	

����	 ��� /00: �� ��	��	� $" ��	 

	�� �	�!�$�������� ��� ��(�����	�� ����

3�	  	�����	� ����	 
	(	
 ����! �EA	�!��	� �	��$	
� >��	 ���� 	�(�����	���
 ����	

�� ����

" �	����	� ��? �� 7��)� �, ��	 ���	�
"��! 
	(	
 �, ����	 �� �� ���	 ����

���)�� �� /.�)� �$�(	 ��	 ���	�
"��! 
	(	
 �, ����	 �, ���� �� ���	 ���� ���)��

��/� 3�	 ����E�����
 )	��(����� 
���	 ��� #�
����! ��� �./� �	,��	� ����E�����


$	��(���� �� M������� ���� ��� ����	�� �� �� 
�*	
" �� ����	� �������	��� �
��� ��

�����	�� �� ��"  	����NO M������� �� �$
	 �, ������! �������	 �� ����"���	 �� �

 	���� �� �	
����� �� ����  	����F� ���� ����� �, �	���	����
  �	���	�NO �� M�������

�� �$
	 �, ������! ������!E�	
��	� �������	 �� ����"���	 �� �  	����N� 3�	 ���

�������� � ���!	 �,  �A	�� ���	��	� �� ��  ��� ����
 ��������" ���  ����	� $���	�

�	�
 A��� ����E�����
 $	��(����� 3�	�	 ���
��	  �A	�� �,  �	���	� �
����	 �� ���	�

�, �������	 �� ������	� A���� ��" ��  ���  �����" 
	!��
������

�

�
�� ������
� 0$%%

��/7 )�4�77%�./� ����	� ���� ,�� ��	��" 	D�	���
 ����	 �����	�� �� �� �	����$
	 ���� ��	

���	���
 ��$�	�� ����	 
	(	
 �� �A	

��!� ��	� ��� 	D�		� ��	 !���	
��	 (�
�	� ��

��	 ��$
	 ���A� $	
�A�

��/� ���	D J �, )�4�77 ��,���� ���� A����A�� ��� ��" ����*
	 (	���
������ ��	 �����

"

��	 A	�*	��  ��� �, � $���* ��� $
��* ,�L��	� ����
����! !
��� ����� ��(	 � �����

����
����� �, �  ��D����	
" 77 �) &A ���� �������! �����$
	 ����� ���	������!

����*
	 (	���
����� ��	 ��	�� ��	 �	��
���! ���	���
 ����	 
	(	
 ��!�� �� $	

�	�	����	� $" ��	 A����A�� �,  �����

" � 	� A����A� ��	 �	
�	� � �� ,��

$��*!����� (	���
������ ��	 ����
����� A��
� $	 �	���	� �� �  ��D����	
" /1 �)�

���
�
�� �	���
	�  1'  �	 $%'  $%'  �	  1'  

&	����! ��(��! ���� 71 �) ��	H�/:���� E

-����! -����! ����@��	� �. �) ��	H�/:���� E

�
		 ��! >��"���	 �	����!? )	����� 71 �) ��	H�/:���� 7.�) ��	H�4����

&
��
� .' ���		
 ��+
��� �	
�� ������ "	
 �)���
��� 2"
	� ��0$%% 3�+�� .4

/��
��
	��� 	+5���
���

��/1 ���� -�"� ��� �� �������	� ��  �������! !��� �	
�������� � A��� ��	�� ����	����


��� �	���	����
 �	�!�$���� ��� ��	�	,��	� �� �������� �� �

 ��������" �$
�!������� ��

�� �  �����" � 	�������
 �$2	���(	 ���� ����	 ,��� ��	  �� ��	� ���� -�"�

����	����� A�

 ��� ��(	 � �	����	���
 �� ��� �� ��	 �	�!�$��������

��/: 3� ��  ��� ���� �������	�� � ����	 �,  �� ��	�  �	���	� 
��	��	 ���������� ��(	

$		�  �	 ��	� ��� ��	�	 ��� $	 ,���� �� �  	���D 
 �, ���� �	 ����

Page 102



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /. �, ��

��/< �� �������� ����	 ����!	�	�� ��� ��� 	���
  ���	���	� ��(	 $		� ,����
��	� ���

��	  �	�	��	� �� � ����	 ����!	�	�� #�
��" �� �  	���D - ��� -�� 	���
 #�
��" ��

�  	���D ��

6� ������
�� �����
�� ��� �
����
�� �	
�� �	��
�
	��

1�/ 3�	 !������	 ����	� ���	� �	����� /4� �, ��	 ���	����! ��� �..7 �� �
	�� �� ���

!	�	��
  ����� 
	� >#��� /�/:? ���� PQ
��	��	 ����������R ����
� ��� �� 
����	 ���	�

��������" �	H���	�	��� �� ���	� ����	� �� �	� ����$�
���	�  
��	� �� ��	 	� 
�"	�

$" ���	� 
	!��
�����P� 3�	�	,��	 �, ��	 �$2	���(	 �, ��	  �	(	����� �,  �$
�� �������	

�� �����,������
" � �	
� $	����	 ��	�	 �
�	��" 	D��� �	��� �, �������	 �����!� 3�	

��(�����	���
 #���	����� ��� /00.O 3�	 ����	 ��� /00:O ��� 3�	 

	��

�	�!�$�������� ��� ��(�����	�� ��� �..1� ��	� ���������
 ���������� �� �

 �	���	� 
��	��	 ���� �	�	
" �� 
����	� ��	�	 ��������" �	H���	�	��� ����
� ��� $	

�	�	����" ��������! �� 9��	 +,,��	 !������	�

1�� ����
��
"  
�����! !������	 ���� ,�� � 
��! ���	� ����	� ���� ���������
  
�����!

���������� A���� �� 
����	 ��	 	,,	�� �, ���	� 
	!��
����� ����
� ��� $	 �� ��	��

��� ����	��  
�����!  ������	 !������	 �� �
	�� ���� ���������� �	H�����!

��� 
����	 A��� ���	� �	!�
����" �	H���	�	��� A�

 ��� �		� ��	 �	�� �, �	�	����"

��� ��" ��� $	 �	
	(��� ��  
�����!�

1�7 3�	 9���	 �, ����� �	
	�� 
������		 �� ��� �./<  ���E
	!��
���(	 �������" �, ��	

���	����! ���7 ,���� ���� M�� �� ��� ��
"  	������$
	 $�� 
�!���
 �� 
��* �� 
��	����!

�� �� 	D�	����� �, ��	  
�����!  ���	��N� �� ��� ���� �	�	�� ,�

�AE� �	 ���� �,

�.�� ��	 
������		 ����
��	� ���� �� M�� ����  ����	� ���� ��  �������
  ��!�	��

��� $		� ���	 �� ����	�� ��	 
��* �, ������������ $	�A		� ��	 
��	����! ���

 
�����! �"��	��� �� �� �
	�� ���� ����	� $	�A		� ��	 �A� �"��	�� �	���� ��� A	

�	!�	� ���� ��	�	 ��� $		� �� ��������(	 ,��� J�(	���	�� �� ��*	 ,��A��� ��	 A��*

���	���*	� �� 	D 
��	 ��
������N >#���!�� � 7/? ��� ���� M3�	 J�(	���	�� ����

������	� ��	 ������������ $	�A		� ��	 
��	����! ���  
�����! �"��	�� �� ���

��!���!  
�����! �	,���� �� ��	 �	(	

��!E� ��� &	!	�	������ )�

 �� 	����	 �	A

 �� ���
� �� ��� ,����	� 	D��	�$��	 �	������ $	�A		� ��	 �A� �"��	��N

>#���!�� � 7�?�

1�� 3�	 ����
 J�(	���	�� ����������� ���	����! ��� �..7 
�����

��F� ����$��*1

����	� ���� M8��
�� ��	�	 �� � �
	�� ����������� ��� �	 ������� $	�A		� 
��	����! ���

 
�����! �� �	��� �, ��	�� �	���� ������

��� ��(	 � *	" ��
	 �� 	������! ���� ��	�	

�A� ��,,	�	�� �	�(��	� ��	 ,�

" 2���	�E� ��� �
�!�	�� 8�	�	 ���� ��	��F� ��  	�

������
� ��� ����!!
	 �� ��� 	 ��	�� ��	�� �� ��	" A��
� 
�*	 ��	� �� $	�N

1�1 3�	  ��!����� �  ����� �� � 	��,"��! ����	 ������
 ���������� A��
� $	 ���� ��	

���	 !	�	��
 ����	��� �	
����! �� ��	  ����� 
	 �, ��	 �	��!� ��� ��	 �, ��	 ���	 ��	

' )���
� *���	���� �� ��� �	
���	�� �
� #&&' ��� �	
���	�� �
� #&&'+ ��������	��
�	�� �
���	�� �$����� �� )���	��

#&����, -� �
��� �.��
. �	
	��� *���	���� �� ��� �	
���	�� �
� #&&' ��� �	
���	�� �
� #&&'+ ��������	��
�	�� �
���	�� �����!��� ������ �#��

$����� �� )���	�� #&##�#' -� �
��� '/�
0 ��

� 1��������� ����
	
�	�� �	
���	�� �
� #&&' � *���
	����2� �
�����3 �4���
�� 
�� 5
���� �6��� #&#��

Page 103



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 // �, ��

�  
�	� ���	� ��	  
�����! �	!��	 ��� ���	 � 	��,�� �	H���	�	��� �	
����! �� ��	

� 	�������
 ������
 �, 
��	���$
	 ����(���	� ���� �� ����� �, � 	������� ��	

�	H���	�	�� ,�� ������
� �� �	!�
��	� 	��	������	��� �� ��	 �		� ,�� � ����	 
����	�

�� � ����� �"��	�� ��	 ���	 	,,	���(	
" �� 
	�	��	� ��� 	�,���	� �����!� ��	


��	����!  ���	���

7� 3�� �#
��
�� �	
�� ��
����

:�/ 3�	 ����	 �
����	 �� ��	 ����������! ��	� ��� $		� A	

 �����	��	� ��� A	 ��
�

���� ,�� (������ ����	 ���(	"� �� ���	� �� ��	 ���	����	 (������"� �� �������� �� ���

����� �	�� ���	��	� ���(	" ���� �����! ��	 ���	 (���� A	 �
�� ��(	 
��!E�	��

�����	��	� ���(	" ���� ,�� ��	 ��	��

:�� 3�	 
�A	�� $��*!����� ����	 
	(	
� �	����	� �����! �  �	(���� 
��!	� ��������

����	 ���(	": �, ��	 ���	 �	 ��� �(	��

 �" ���
 $��*!����� ����	 
	(	
� �, �0 �) ��0.

�� ��	 ��" >.<%..E��%10? ��� �: �) ��0. �� ��!�� >�7%..E.:%10?� 3�	�	 ��	 �" ���



	(	
� ,�� ��	 ��	� ��� ����	
��	 A��� ���(	"� A	� ��� ���	��� ��(	 �����	� ��� ��

���� ��	��

1� 8	
�� ������ "
	� ���� �����

<�/ �" ���	 (���� A�� ��E�������	� �� �������	 A��� ��	 �	�	����
� ,�� � ,������ 	(	�� ��

��	  �	���	��

<�� � 
��!	 ���
	  ��,	������
 #� �"��	� >�) 
��!	� ����  �� ��	� ,��  	����	��

�����

�����? ��  
�	� $" -�(	 8������ ����� ��� A�� ��	� ���������! �,%

� D ��$ ������	����* '<E# >� D /.P@4P@/��P? 7EA�"  ����(	 
���� 	�*	�

� D ��$ ������	����* 'E��$ >/4N@/�N? �������� ��$A��,	�

� D ��$ ������	����* 3/. >� D :�1P@/��P? �EA�" 
���� 	�*	�

� D ��$ ������	����* -�. >� D ��..@�... 8 ���� �@4 S? ,��� �����	
 �� 
�,�	�

<�7 3�	 �"��	� A�� � 	���	� �� 0��) ��	H >� ����
 �(	��!	 �� �	���	 �, ����? A��� 
�A

,�	H�	��" 
	(	
� �, /./�) �	H�:79; ��� 04�) �	H�/�19;�

<�� ����� ����	 A�� �����	�$
	 ��� �	�����$
	 ���	����	
" ������	 ��	  �	���	� ��

���* ���		� J���	��� $�� $	���	 ��$2	���(	
" ������$
	 �� ��	 ,�L��	 �, '�������


���$	��� �� ����	��	 �� ����	 $�	�*��� A�� �$�	�(	� A�	� ��	 8	�� -��� A��

� 	��

<�1 3�	 	(	��  ���		�	� A������ ��� 
����� �� �� ���	� ���� ��	 �	� ����" �����

�"��	� A�� ��$�������
 ��� � 	�����! 
	(	
� A	�	 �� 	D�	�� �, ����	 �" ���

"

�	H���	� ,�� �����! ,�������� ��� ���,	�	��	�� 8��� ��	  �� ���
 �, �  	����	��
"

�����

	� ����� �"��	� ��D���� � 	�����! 
	(	
� A��
� $	 �	� �� � 
����	� ���

���
� ��� $	 	D�		�	��

� 7�	�� ������ ���� ��+&&��� �� 5������
� ��� 8
� #&�/ ���	� �&+'& ��� �� 9�	�
� '�� 8
� #&�/ (�
����� $��+

�/&'�:&&�:;� �� ����	�� �
����	
 (��	�� 
� ����	���� ��� ��
��	�� ����	

�	�� $������
� 7�����+ #&#�:&0'%�

Page 104



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /� �, ��

0� 9
��
���� �	
�� 	" ���
	�� ����
�� ��� �
��
���

4�/ �� �� 	D 	��	� ����  ������ A�

 ����(	 ��� �	 ��� �� ���

 !��� �� ��	�	� A�

 $	

�� 	�(��	� ��� H���*
"  ���	��	��

4�� �� ���	� �� ������ �� ��	 ���	��������! �, �����
 ����	 
	(	
�  �����	� $"  	� 
	


	�(��! ��	  �	���	� �� ��	 	�� �, ��	 	(	���! �� �� �� ������ �� ���	������ ��	

	,,	��� �, ��	 ����	 �����	 >��	�  	� 
	 ��
*��!? ��� ��A ���� ����	 
	(	
 ����	��	�

�� ��	 ���$	� �,  	� 
	 ��
*��! ����	��	��

4�7 &	,	����! �� �	
	(��� ���	��������
 ���������< ,�� ����� � 		�� ����� 
	(	
� ���

�
�� ���� �	
� �� ��� �A� 
�$���"� �����
 ���(	������� �� �" ���

" �� ��	 ���!	 �,

1�E:.�) ��	H A�	� �	����	� �� / �	��	�

4�� �� ���	����! ,�� �" ���
 ���������� ��	� � ��(	 ������	�	� � !��� �, /.  	� 
	 ��	

��
*��! ��!	��	� ������	 �� ��	" 
	�(	 �� ��	 	�� �, ��	 	(	���!�

4�1 �� �����
 ���(	������� �� ���	 ���� 1.T �, ��	� A��
� $	 ��
*��! >��	�	 A�

 $	

�� 
	��� ��	 
���	�	� ,�� 	��� ��
*	�?� �, A	 ��A ������	�  	� 
	 �� $	 ��
*��! �� ��	

�  	� 	�� �, ��	 �����
 � 	�*��! ���!	� ��� 
��* �� � A���� ���	 ��	����� �, ��
,

�, ��	  	� 
	 ��
*��! �������	��
" �� :.�)�� ��	� �� ���	� �� ��
��
��	 ��	 ����


����	 
	(	
 A	 
�!���������

" ��� 1 �����	� �, :.�) �� ,�

�A�%

!���� � 	� ��� ������ �� ������ �
�3	��

4�: 3�	 ,����
� �$�(	 !�(	� � (�
�	 ,�� ����
 �����  �	����	 
	(	
 ,�� � !��� �, /.

 	� 
	 ��
*��! 
���
" �� $	 :<�)�4�

4�< �� �� �� ������ �� �	�	�$	� ���� ���� �� � A����E���	 (�
�	� A�	� 1.T �, ��	

 	� 
	 ��	 ��
*��! ����
���	���
" ��� 
���
"� �� �	�
��" !	�	��
 
�

� �� ��	

���(	�������� ���*��!� �� ���(	�������� A�	�	 ��	�	 ��	 ���	 ���� ��	 
���	�	� ��

	��� ��
*	� �	�� ���� 
	�� ���� 1.T �, �� �(	��!	 !��� A�

 $	 ��
*��!

����
���	���
"� � ��(	 �
�� �$�	�(	� ���� !��� � A�
*��! �� �
��	  ��D����" �� 	���

���	� A�

 � 
���	� ���� ���

	� !��� � �, �A�� ��� ��
* A��� ���	 ����	� (���	�

���� ������ !��� � �,  	� 
	 � �	�� ���� ,�� 	D�� 
	� �� �  �$ $		� !���	� �	��	�

,�� � 
��! ���	 ������ � 
��!	 ��$
	 ��� ��������	� $" ���	� ��
*	���

4�4 ����� �� ���	����	� �� ��� ��� ���� 	,,	�� �� �����	�$
	 �� ��	 
���	�	� ��(	� �A�"

,��� ��	 �����	� �� � ,�		 ,�	
� ,�� 	(	�" ���$
��! �, �������	 ,��� � ����	 �����	

��	 �����  �	����	 
	(	
 � A�

 $	 �	���	� $" : �	��$	
�%

��# � ��� < �& ��� �$# : $��#

< #& ��� �$# : $��

, =)> //#�+#&&' 4������	
� � ���������� �� ����
� 
�����	

�	�� ����" � �
��� �� ���!� ��� ��

� ������ �� 


�
�� ���
3�� 
�� ���
��� ��!�	����� ����
� ����� ��? �� #& @�
� 
� � � 	� ����� �� ��� ������ ��� �
��� 	��	

��� ��
�

���
"�� ��

� ������ 	� 0.�? 
�� ����
� ��

� ������ 	� �&�?�
% ������
�	�� 

�
��
�	�� ������ 


���	�� �� 1��!
��� ( �*���	���
�	�� �� �
���� 7�	�� ���� 4�����
	����� A����� 

�����
�	
� ����
	
�	�� �� �
����	

� *������
��� 1�	���	�� �����
�	
 #&&/� ��	�� ���B < #�C����7�D.' �	��� �.�?�


�� ��������� ��� �	���� 

�
��
�	�� 
���� �
� �� ������	�� �� 
� �"
����
�	�� 
�� 
� ��
� 
 ���� !�����

�� �"
�����

Page 105



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /7 �, ��

�����

��� < ����� �������� ����� 
� ��

�	�� � ��?�

��# < ����� �������� ����� 
� ��

�	�� # ��?�

$� < �	��
�
� ���� ����
� �� ��

�	�� �

$# < �	��
�
� ���� ����
� �� ��

�	�� #

� E���� �	���E 	� ���	��� 
� 
 ��
� ����

� !	����� ������
�	����

4�0 �� ��
��
����! �������	 ���	�������� ��	 ����	 �,  	� 
	 ��
*��! �� �����	� �� $	 �

���$	� �, �����	�	  ���� �����	� �� �, ��	 ����	 �����	 �� :<�)� �� / �	��	 ��	� ��

� �	��	� �� �� ���	����	� �� :/�)�� �� � �	��	� 11�)�� ��� �� ���

4�/. ���	������� ��	 �� �������	 �	��� ���� � �	 ������� �������	 �, // �	��	� �	��	��

��	 ����� �, � !��� �,  	� 
	 ��
*��! �� $	 $	
�A ��	 �	����	� $��*!�����

����	 
	(	
 ��� ��	�	,��	 
�*	
" �� $	 ��$2	���(	
" ������$
	�

4�// �����	� ������	������ ,��  ������ 
	�(��! ��	  �	���	� �� ��!�� �� ��	 ��	 �, ����

�� ��D��� +�
" � ��!��,����� ����	��	 �� ���,,�� ,
�A >��	� ���$
��! ��	 ���	 �, (	���
	

 ���	�  	� ����? A��
� !�(	 ���	 �� � �����	�$
	 ����	��	 �� ���� ���,,�� ����	 
	(	


�$�(	 ���� �
�	��" 	���$
���	� ,�� ��	 ��	��

4�/� 8�	� ���	����! ����	 ,��� ���� �� ��D�� ��

	����!  	� 
	 ��D���� ����	 
	(	
�

��" ����	 ,��� � ��� ���� $	��! �
��	�� -��� ,��� ����
�� ���	� >�	����	� $"

����	
(	� ��� �	
� �� ��� �,,��	? �������	� ���� (�
�	� ,��� :1�) ����D >�	��	�	�


E

���� �����
 �
����!? �� <.�) ����D >�
�� �
����!? �� �	����	� �� 1 �	��	� ��	

�" ���
�

4�/7 3�	  �	����	� ���	���
 ����	 
	(	
 ,��� � ��� ���� $	��! �
��	� A�	� 	D��� �
��	�

�� � ,���� ,
��� A����A ���	����	
" �$�(	 ��	 ��� A��
� $	 �  ��D����	
" 10�)

����D� 3��� (�
�	 �� $	
�A ��	 ��!�
" �����!	�� 89+ !������	0 (�
�	 �, :.�) ����D

������	 � $	����� A����A�

4�/� 3� ��������	� ��	 ����	 ������! ,��� ��� ����� �� ��� 
�*	
" �� !	�	���	 ��" 
��� �,

��	���" 	(	� �� � ,���� ,
��� ,
�� A����A ���	��
" �$�(	 ��	 ��� ���� $	��! �
���	��

��� �������! �
	�� 
��	E�,E��!��� ��� A��� � A����A  �����

" � 	� �� �� ��$��

	�(�����	���

4�/1 � ,����	� ���	������� �, ��" ����	 �����	 �� ����	(	� $" ��	 ���	����� �, ��"

 �"����
 $����	� ���� �$����	� ���	�� 
��	E�,E��!�� ,��� ��	 �	�	 ���  ������� �� ��	

�����	  �������� �����	 � �	���	����
  �� 	��" �

 	D�	���
 ����	 �����	� ��	

���	����	� $" ��	 !
�;��!� $" ��	 �������	 ,��� ��	 ����	 �����	 �� ��	 A����A�

��� $" ��"  �"����
 �$��������� �, �
	�� 
��	E�,E��!�� �� ��	 ����	 �����	�

4�/: �	A �	���	����
 �	(	
� �	��� �� ��	 ��	� A�

 $	 �	H���	� �� ��*	 ���� ������� ��	

	D�����! ����	 �
����	 ��� A�

 ��	�	,��	 ��(	 ��  ��(��	 �����$
	 ���	���
 ����	


	(	
� ,�� �����
 
�(��!� 3��� �� �" ���

" ����	(	� A��� ���	�� !
�;��! ���

(	���
����� �"��	���

/ 5���� -�
��� >��
�	�
�	��� 1�	���	��� ��� *�����	�� 7�	�� #&&&� =� 	� �����
�� �� ���� ��
� ��� 5-> ������ �
� ���

���� 
������ 	��� FG ���	��
�	�� �� ����
� ��	�
�
�H ���
� 	� ���
	�� 
 ����
� �� 	�����
�	�� �����
�	�� 
 �	�� ����� ��

��
��� 

�� !	�� �����
� �� ��	�� �
���� ��
� 
 ��
��
�� �� �� �	�	��� 
���	���

Page 106



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /� �, ��

4�/< 
�
��
������ �������	 ���� ��	 �	��
���� ����	 
	(	
� A�

 $	 $	
�A ��	 $��*!�����

����	 
	(	
 �� ��	 ,�L��	� �, �

 ����	 �	�����(	 A����A� ��� ���,����$
" ��

��� 
����	 A��� ��	 �	
	(��� ��������� ��� !������	� �� A	

 �� $	��! ��$2	���(	
"

������$
	 �� ��	 �(	��!	  	���� �����	 ��	��  �� 	��"�

:� �
�
���
	� ��
����� ; 
����
�� )	
�� �	 +�
��
��

0�/ 3�	 $��
���! 	�(	
� 	 �� ���������� ��� �
����!� ��	�	 ��	 A	�*	� 	
	�	���

������ ������ A����A�� ���  ���� �, ��	 ���, ��������	 ��	�	 ��	 ��!��,�����


���������� �� ���	 ��$
	 �	�	���
 A��*� ��	 �� ��	 �������� �����	 �, ��	 $��
���!�

0�� �����	����	 �, A����A� ��� ����� �� 	��	����
 ��� ��	 ������������ �, 
�$$" ������

�, ���	 ��$
	 �� ����	�(����� �	���� ����
� $	 ������	�	� �� ��	  �����" 	������	

����	� ����
��
" �� ��" $	  ����$
	 �� �"� ���	����

" ,�� �	������" !
�;��! �� ���	

A����A� ��� �� A�� ���	� ����  ���	���(	  ��	
�� �� �������	 (����
���� ��	 ,���	�

�� ���	 
�A	� A����A�� �, ���� A��*� ��	 ���	 ��$
	 ��  ���	�� ��	 ,�$��� �, ��	

$��
���! ��	� ������	������ ����
� $	 !�(	� �� �
�� �	��!���!  ���	���(	 �	������"

!
�;��! �� ��(	 �������� ���	������� H��
���	��

0�7 �� ,����	� A��*� ��	 �	H���	� �� ��	 $��
���! �, ��	 ,�

�A��!  �� ���
� ,�� �����

�"��	� ������
 ��� � 	�������
 ����	 ������
� ��	 �$�	�(	��

� � �
�
���
	� ��
����� ; �	��� ������ �	�"
��
��
	�

/.�/ � ��!� H��
��" ����� �"��	� ���� �� � ����

" ���,�!��	� A�

 ����� �"����� ���

���	 ��(�
(��! ��  ������ ���� � 
�A H��
��" �"��	� ���� ��  ���
" �	� � � ��A

!���	 ����� �"��	�� �	�� �� $	 � 	���	� �� � ��!�	� 
	(	
 �� �� ���	� � $"

� 	������ �� ��*	 ��	 �"��	� ����� ���	 ��(�
(��!� 3�	 �	��
� ��  ��� H��
��"

����� ��� � ��!�	� ���* �, ����� ����	 $�	�*����

/.�� 
�����	������ ����
� $	 !�(	� �� ��	 ���	���(��" �, 
���� 	�*	��� �������� ���

���	���(��" �������	������� �, 
���� 	�*	�� ����
� $	 �	
	��	� �� ����	(	 	(	�

��� 	����� �� ������	� ��	�� ��
" A������ �(	�
�  ��! ,��� ��
�� 
	 �����	��

/.�7 ��
�� 
	 
�������� �, $��� � 	�*	�� ����
� $	 �(���	�� ��	�

"  
����! $���


���� 	�*	�� �� ��	 �	����
 
�������� )��� 
���� 	�*	�� ����
� $	 ,	� A��� � ����

��!��
�

/.�� �

 ��!��
  ���	����! 	H�� �	�� ����
� $	 �	���	� �� � 
��*	� ����@���* �� �	������

����������	� ��2����	�� �, ������
�� �� �� !���  ������	 A�	� �	����! � � �"��	�

���� �� 
�,�	� !���� ����
� 	���	� $	 �	� �� ��D����� A��� ��	 !��� ������

	�

� ���	�� �� �"��	�  ���	����! 	H�� �	��� �� �, ��!��
 H��
��" ����	� ������	 ����!

��	 ��D���� �"����� ���!	 �, ��	 ��!��
  ���	����! 	H�� �	�� >� ������

�	��!� �  ����� A�	� ����! -�# ������

	��? ��	� �� 
�,�	� !��� ������
� A�

 $	

�	���	� ��� �� ����
� $	 �	���	� $	���� ��� 	�E ���,  ��	
�� �

 ���	�  �����(	

!��� ������
� ����
� $	 $	���� ��� 	�E ���, ��(	�� ��� �� ��	 ���	 �, �� E$��	�

Page 107



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /1 �, ��

�"��	� ������

	��  ���	��	� $" � �	�����"  ���A����

/.�1 3�	 ����� �"��	�� ���� $	 ���,�!��	� �� ���� � �	,��	� ��D���� � 	�����! 
	(	


������ $	 	D�		�	� �	!���
	�� �, ��	 �� �� 
	(	
�

/.�: +��	 �����

	� ��	 ����� �"��	� ����
� $	  	�������

" ��	�*	� �� 	����	 ���� ��	

��D���� � 	�����! 
	(	
 ��	� ��� ����	 � �������	 �� ��	 �	��	�� ����	 �	�����(	

 �� 	��"� ���	���	�� ����
� $	 �����	� ���� A�	�	(	�  ����$
	� ,��� ��	 �	��	��

����	 �	�����(	  �� 	��" ���	
, �� � ���	 A�	� ��$�	�� ����	 �� �� ��� 
�A	�� >$��

A����� �����
 � 	�����! ����� �, ��	  �	���	�?�

/.�< �� ������"� ��	 ����� �"��	� ���� $	 �����

	� ��� � 	���	� �� 	,,���	��
"

�	 �����	 ����� �� ��	 ���	���
 ������	� ��	�� A������ ������! 	D�	���(	 ����	

	
�	A�	�	� 
���	�� � 	�*	� 
��������� ,�D��! �	����� ��� �"��	� ���,�!�������

>������(	�  ������ 
����	� �	����!�� ��� �"��	� 	H��
�������? ��� ����	(	 ��!�E

H��
��" ����� A������ ������! 	D�	���(	 ����	 $�	�*��� �� ���	�  �� 	���	�� �

�	�����	� 
����	� �	(��	 ��" ��� $	 �	H���	� �, � �����$
	 ��!���
 �"��	� ������

	�

��  ��!����	� A��� ��� �	�����@
������!@!��� ,�������� �� �������	
" ������


��D���� ����� 
	(	
 ��� ��	� 
��*	� �� ���� �� ������ $	 ��2���	��

/.�4 #�� ���
� ,�� � ,�D	� ����� �"��	� ��(	 �
�	��" $		�  �	 ��	� ����! � ������$��	�


���� 	�*	� ���,�!������� ��� � ����	E�,E��	E��� ��!���
 
����	� �"��	� A���� ��� $	

�	�� 
��*	� ��� A��
� $	 ��� 	� ���,�

��� �
�
���
	� ��
����� ; 	��
��
	��� �	��
	��

//�/ #�� ��	�  �	���	� 
��	��	 ���������� ��(	 $		�  �	 ��	� ��� ��	�	 ��� $	 ,����

�� �  	���D 
�

//�� � ����	 ����!	�	�� #�
��" ��� $		�  �	 ��	� �� A	

 �� -�� 	���
 #�
��"� ���

��	�	 ��� $	 ,���� �� �  	���D - ��� �  	���D � �	� 	���(	
"�

//�7 ����	 ����!	�	��  ���	���	� A�

 $	 �� ���	!��
  ��� �, �

 	� 
�"		 �������! ���

A�

 $	 �	!�
��
" �	(�	A	��

�$� �	�����
	��

/��/ )�! �*" ��������� ��� A�� ��������	� $" �� 6��* � �	!
	� �, 3����� � 3�����

#����	�� ��#� �����! �� $	��
, �, ���� -�"� ���� �� ����" ��� �� ���	���	�� �, ��	

�� ��� �, ����	 ,���  �� ��	� 
��	���$
	 ����(���	� �� �� �����	
F� 
����� ��

����	������

/��� 3��� ���	���	�� ��*	� �	,	�	��	 �� ��	 ���	����! ��� �..7� 9��*�	" 
�����
F�

����	�	�� �, ���	����! #�
��"� ��	 ��(�����	���
 #���	����� ��� /00.� ��	 

	��

�	�!�$�������� ��� ��(�����	�� ��� �..1� ��	 ����	 ��� /00:� ��	 ����E�����


)	��(����� 
���	 ��� #�
����! ��� �./�� )������ �������� 4�77� �	
	(��� �������"

!������	� ��� ��	 � 	�������
 �$2	���(	� �, ��	 �  
������

Page 108



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /: �, ��

/��7 �

 ����	 ,��� ����(��" �����	 ��	  �	���	� ��� $	 �������	� $" ��	 $��
���!

	�(	
� 	 ��� ���� ��� �
�	��" $		� �	��������	� �� � �	��	� �, 	(	��� �	
� ���	�

3	� ����" �(	��� �����	�� �� �� ���	� 	(	��� A�	�	 �� 
��	���$
	 ����(���	�

������	�� 
�
��
������ �������	 ���� ����	 ,���  ������ �� ��	" 
	�(	 A�

 $	 $	
�A

��	 	D�����! �(	��!	 ����	 
	(	
 ,�� ��	 ��	��

/��� J�(	� ���� 
�������� ��	 ��"
	 �, � 	������ ���  �� ��	� ������
�� �� �� �"

 ��,	������
 � ����� ���� ��	 �����
 � 	������ �, � ���� -�"� ����	����� A��
� ���

�	��
� �� �� ����	��	 �� �(	��!	 ����	 
	(	
� �� ��	 ��	� ������ ��	 �  
������� ���	�

3��� �	 ��� �	��������	� �	����� �� 	����	 ���� 
��	����! �$2	���(	 �, ��	

 �	(	����� �,  �$
�� �������	 A��
� ��	�	,��	 $	  �����	��

&������ '�(��� )��!>9���? ���3 ��+� ��+�
#����� �
 �������� 
����
����� )�! �*" ��������� ���

Page 109



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /< �, ��

������
# � ; 3�
�
�	�	��
�	��� 9
����
� ����� ��� ��� ���
+�� 2��4

� ����� A�(	 �� � ���

 ,
��������� �, ����� �	���  �	����	� 3�	 ����� 	�� �	� ���� �� ��	�	 (��������� ��  �	����	�

 �������! ��	 �	������� �, �	����!� 3�	 	�� ��� �	�	�� � (	�" A��	 ���!	 �,  �	����	 (���������� �� ���	� �� �� 	 A��� ����

A��	 ���!	 �,  �	����	 (���������� � 
�!�������� ���
	 �� ��	� �� ���(	�� ��	 (�
�	� ���� ����!	�$
	 ���$	��� �
����!� ��

��!�� �		� ������
 �� ��	 � 
�!�������� ���
	 �� �	����	 �  �"����
  �	���	���� �� ��� $		� ,���� ���� ����� �	����!

�
�� �	� ���� �� ����� �� �� �  ��D����	
" 
�!�������� ,������� 3�	 �) >�	��$	
? �� ��	 
�!�������� ���� ��	� �� �	����$	

����� >�� ����	? 
	(	
�� 3�	 ����
 ���!	 �, �����  �	����	 
	(	
� �� ,��� . �) >���	���
� �, �	����!? �� /�. �) >���	���
�

�,  ���?�

&
�<����� ��� =�
�> 2=>4

�� A	

 �� ��	 
����	�� �, � ������ ��	 ,�	H�	��" ����	�� �, � ����� �� �
�� (	�" �� ������� 5�	H�	��" �� � �	����	 �, ��	

���	 �, ,
��������� �, � ����� A�(	� 3�	 ���� ��	� �� �"�
	�  	� �	����� �� �	��; >9;?� ���	���	� 
��!	 ,�	H�	��" (�
�	� ��	

A����	� �� *�
��	��; >*9;?� A�	�	 / *9; U /... 9;� ����!  	� 
	 A��� �����
 �	����! ��� �	�� ,�	H�	���	� �� ��	 ���!	 �.

9; �� �.�... 9;� 9�A	(	�� ��	 �  	� ,�	H�	��" 
���� !�����

" �	���	� �� �  	���� !	�� �
�	��

�;)�
���
��

3�	 	�� ��	� ��� �	� ��� 	H��

" �� ����� �� �

 ,�	H�	���	�� �� �� 
	�� �	�����(	 �� ����� �� 
�A ��� (	�" ��!� ,�	H�	���	��

��� ��	� A��� ��	 ,�	H�	���	� �� $	�A		�� 3�	�	,��	� A�	� �	������! � ����� ���	 � �, ��,,	�	�� ,�	H�	���	�� �� �� �,�	�

��	,�
 �� �A	�!��� 	��� ,�	H�	��" �  �� ����	
"� �� ���� ��	 �	����	�	�� ����	
��	� $	��	� A��� A��� �  	���� A��
�

�����

" �	��� 3��� �� ����

" ����	(	� $" ����! �� 	
	������� ,�
�	� ��

	� ��	 ��� A	�!����!� A���� �� $��
� ���� ����� 
	(	


�	�	��� ����	 
	(	
� �	����	� ����! ��	 ��� A	�!����! ��	 �	���	� �)�� � ����!	 �, 7�)� �� ��	 �������  	��	 ��$
	

���	� �����
 	(	�"��" ����������� ��� � ����!	 �, /.�)� ����	� ���� ���!�
" �� ���$
��! �� ��
(��! ��	 
����	�� �,

������

�;)�
���
��

3�	 
EA	�!����! ���(	 ��� � $����	� � 	����� ���� ��	 �EA	�!����! ���(	 ��� ���
��	� 
�A ,�	H�	���	� >$���? �� �� � ���

$	 � ���	 ��	,�
 ��������� �, ����!	� �� $��� 
	(	
� �� �� 
�,�	� ����� �"��	���

8	
�� ���
���

8�	� � ����	 
	(	
 �� �������� ��� ��	� ��� ,
������	 �(	� ���	� �� ��� $	 �	����$	� ��	H���	
" $" �	������! ��	 �) 
	(	
�

9�A	(	�� A�	� ��	 ����	 
	(	
 (���	� A��� ���	� ��	 �	����	� �) 
	(	
 A�

 (��" �� A	

� �� ���� ���	 �� �� ��	�	,��	 ���

 ����$
	 �� �	 �	�	�� ��	 ����	 
	(	
 A��� � ��� 
	 �) (�
�	� �� ���	� �� �	����$	 ����	 A�	�	 ��	 
	(	
 �� ����������
"

(��"��!� � ���$	� �, ���	� �����	� ��	 ��	�� 3�	 �����	� ��	� �� ���� �	 ��� ��	 �	����$	� $	
�A�

��< 3�	 	H��(�
	�� ���������� �����  �	����	 
	(	
 A���� �� �����

" ��	� �� �	����	 ���	�����	�� ����	� �� �� �	,��	�

�� ��	 	H��(�
	�� ��	��" ����	 
	(	
 ���� A��
� ������� ��	 ���	 �������� 	�	�!" �� ��	 (��"��! ����	� )	����	 ��	

�(	��!��!  ���	�� ��	� �� 
�!�������� ��	 �	H �� �������	� $" ��	 ��!�	� ����	 
	(	
� �	����	��

���< 3�	 �EA	�!��	� 	H��(�
	�� ���������� �����  �	����	 
	(	
� 3��� �� ����	����!
" $	��! ��	� �� ��	  �	,	��	�

 ����	�	� ,�� �

 ,���� �, 	�(�����	���
 ����	�

���< 3�	 
EA	�!��	� 	H��(�
	�� ���������� �����  �	����	 
	(	
 ���
��	� 
�A ,�	H�	���	� ��� �� ��	� ,�� ���	���	�� �,

�� 
�,�	� ����� �"��	���

����# �� ��	 ��D���� �EA	�!��	� �����  �	����	 
	(	
 �����! ��	 ���������!  	����� �, ,���EA	�!��	� �� �� �(	��!	� �(	�

/�1 �� � ��� �, �
�AEA	�!��	� �� �� �(	��!	� �(	� / �	����� 5��� A	�!��	� �	����	�	��� ��	 ��	�	,��	 ��!�	� ,��

�" ���
 ���	E(��"��! �����	� ���� �
�AEA	�!��	� �	����	�	����

��: �� ��	 �EA	�!��	� �����  �	����	 
	(	
 	D�		�	� ,�� 0.T �, ��	 ���	  	����� 3�	 ��0. �� ��	� �� � �	����	 �,

$��*!����� ����	�

�#����� �	
�� ������'

�	�
��?���
�
�� ���
���
�� �	
�� ����� ���

3��	���
� �,  ��� /�.

#�
��	 ���	� �� /� /7.


������A �� /� //.

��(	 ����� 0:E/.4

�"� ���" ����	����� 7� /.�

��!���
�$ 0�E/.�

��A���A	� 0.

9	�(" ���,,�� 4�

'����� �
	��	� <1

+������" ���(	������� :.


�� �� �. � � �� /..� 11

&���
 ��$�	�� 71

���	� $	����� 7.

8���� ���*��! �.

Page 110



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /4 �, ��

������
# � ; �
�� �	���
	�

Page 111



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 /0 �, ��

������
# � ; 9
	�	��� �	��
�
	��

/� 3�	  �	���	� ���

 �����

 ��� �������� � ��� �	�	���(	 

3' �"��	� ��  	� ��	
������� �	H���	�	��� �, ��	 9��*�	" #�
��	 ���	����! 3	��� �

 	���" ��� 	D��  ����� A�


$	 ��(	�	� 	��$
��! ,�����
 ��	���,������� �, 	(	�"  	���� 	��	���! �� ��" 
�!�� ����������
3�	 

3' �"��	� ���

 ��������

" �	���� A��
�� ��	  �	���	� �� � 	� ,�� 
��	���$
	
����(���	� ��� �����! �

 ���	� A�	� ������	�� �	���� �� ��	  �	���	�� �

 �	������!�
���

 $	 ����	� ,�� � �������  	���� �, 7/ ��"� A��� ���	 ��� ���	 ���� ��!� '�	A��! �,
�	������!� ���

 $	 ���	 �(��
�$
	 ���	����	
" � �� ��	 �	H�	�� �, #�
��	 �� ��������	�
�,,��	� �����!���� ��	  �	�	���! 7/ ��"  	�����

�� � ���,, �	�$	� ,��� ��	  �	���	� A�� �� ���(	����� A��� ��	 � 	������ �, ��	 

3'
�"��	� ���

 $	 �� ��	  �	���	� �� �

 ���	� A�	� ��	  �	���	� �� � 	�� 3��� ���,,
�	�$	� ���� $	 �$
	 ��  ��(��	 � #�
��	 �� ��������	� ������
 �,,��	� �� �	� �, �	�	��


3' ���!	� �� ���� A��� ��	 �$��
��	 ������� �, �	
�" A�	� �	H�	��	��

7� +� � "	��
" $���� �

 ���,, ���

 $	 !�(	� �	,�	��	� �������! �� ��	 
	!��
����� �	
����! ��
��
	� �, �
����
 �� ���	��!	  	������ ����*	�  	����� ��� ��A �� �	�
 A���  	� 
	
���� ������	� $" ����* �� ���!�� ���� �������! ���

 ���
��	 ,���� ��� ��� ��" A	
,��	
�������! ���� �� 8�'� >�� �� ��	��	�?� &	����� �, ��	 �������! �� $	 *	 � �� ��	 (	��	
��� ���	 �(��
�$
	 ��  �
��	 �� ��������	� �,,��	� ���	����	
" � �� �	H�	��� ��" �	A
���,, A�

 $	 �����	� �� �  �����	���

�� 3�	 
��	��		 ���

 ��� 
�" ��	 �	
	 ���	 ���$	�@	���
 ����	�� �, ��	 -	��!���	�
#�	���	� �� 	�(���� ,�� ��	 $" ��" &	� ����$
	 ��������" �� ��"  	���� A�� ��" A��� ��
��*	 � ��� 
���� �����! ��	 � 	������ �, ��	 
��	��	 �� �  �����	�� 	D�	���
 
������� ��
��	  �	���	� ���� �� 	���
" ���	���$
	 �� ��	  �$
���

1� #������  	�����	� �� �	� �����
" 
	�(	 ��� ��	� �	E	��	� ��	  �	���	�� 	�!� �� ���*	�
���

 ��� $	  	�����	� �� ��*	 �
����
�� ����*� A��� ��	��

:� ���*	�� ���

 ��
" $	  	�����	� �� ��	 ��	  �	���	� 	D�	���
 ��	�� ,�� ���*��! ���
��� ��	  �$
�� ��!�A�"�

<� �� �����	�� 
�! ���

 $	 *	 � �� ��	  �	���	�� ��� ���	 �(��
�$
	 �� �	H�	�� �� ��
��������	� �,,��	� �, ��	 
��" 
�����
 �� ��	 #�
��	� A���� A�

 �	���� ��	 ,�

�A��!%

�� �

 ����	� �	 ���	� �� ��	 (	��	O
$� �

 	2	������ �,  ������O
�� ��" ��� 
����� �	�	�(	� ����	����! ����	 ��� ������	�O
�� ��" �����	��� �, ������	�O
	� �

 �	�;��	� �, ���!� �� �,,	���(	 A	� ���O
,� ��" ,��
�� �� ��	 

3' �"��	� �� �	������! 	H�� �	�� �� �������!
	H�� �	��O
!� ��" �	,���
 �, ��	 ��
	 �, �
����
O ���
�� ��" (���� $" � �	
	(��� ��������" �� 	�	�!	��" �	�(��	�

4� �����	� ���

 $	 ��� 
�"	� �� ��	 	D�� �, ��	  �	���	� �	H�	����! ������	�� 
	�(��! ��	
 �	���	� �� �	� 	�� ��	 �		�� �, 
���
 �	���	��� ��� $����	��	� ��� 
	�(	 ��	 ��	� H��	�
"�

0� � 
��

	�!	 �1  ���, �, �!	 ���	�	 ���

 $	 � 	���	� �� ��	  �	���	� A�	�	 ��	 ��
"
���	 ��$
	 ,���� �, ��	���,������� ��	 �	��!���	�  ����!�� ��� ��	���,������� ������ ����
�� � ���(��! 
��	��	�  ��� ��� ��  ���, �, �!	 ���� A��� ��	 #��� 9�
�!����

Page 112



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 �. �, ��

/.� �� �	
�(	��	� �� ��	  �	���	� ���

 ��*	  
��	 $	�A		� �7�.. ��� .4�.. �� ��	
,�

�A��! ��"�

//� �

 A���	 ���

 $	  �� 	�
"  �	�	��	� ���  
��	� ��� ,�� ��

	����� �� 	��
�	� ���� 7.
�����	� $	,��	 ��	 ���	��
	� ��

	����� ���	��

/�� �� ����	 !	�	���	� �� ��	  �	���	�� �� $" ��� ��������	�  
��� �� 	H�� �	��� ���


	�����	 ,��� ��	  �	���	� ��� (�$������ $	 ���������	� �����!� ��	 ��������	 �, ��	
 �	���	� A���� !�(	� ���	 �� � �������	�

/7� 3�	 ���	��		 ���

 	����	 ���� �

 �	
	(��� ���,, ��	 ,�

" �����	� ��� ���	 �A��	 �,
��	 
	!�
 �	H���	�	�� �, $����	��	� �� ��� 
" A��� ��	�� �	� ����$�
��" �� �	!���� ��	
��� ���
 �, A���	  �����	� ,��� ��	 $����	��  �	���	�� 3�	  ���	���	 ,�� ����
��! ���
 �	 ����! ,�� ��� ���
 �, ��	 A���	 ���

 $	 �� A�����! ��� ��� 
�"	� �� �  �����	��  
��	
A�	�	 �� ��� $	 �	,	��	� �� �� �

 ���	� $" ���,,�

/�� 3�	 ���	��		 ���

 	����	 ���� ��" �������� ,�� !	�	��
 ��� �	�"�
�$
	 A���	 ��� ���

���

 $	 �  �� ����	 �� ��;	 �� ��	 ������ �, A���	  �����	� $" ��	 $����	��� 3�	
���	��		 ���

 �������� �� ��	H���	 ��  
" �, A���	 �	�	 ���
	�  ��(��	� $" ���
�	!���	�	� A���	 �����	� >�	,��	 ���*� �� ����	����
 A���	 $���? �� ���	� �� 	����	 �


�	,��	 	�������! ,��� ��	 $����	�� �� �
A�"�  �	�	��	� ,�� ��

	����� $" ��� A���	 �����	�
��� ���

 ��� ��	 ��"  
��� $
��* �� ����	���,��$
	 �	,��	 ���*� �� ��" ���	� ����	���,��$
	
�� �����*	� A���	 �	�	 ���
	��

/1� �� ���	� �� �������	 ��	 ������ �, ���	 ��" A���	 �	����� �� ��	  �$
�� ��!�A�" ��
�	����	�� ,�� ��

	������ ��	 ���	��		 A�

 	����	 ��	 ���	,���	 A����� A���� �� ��" 	D 	��
��� A���	 �����	� �� ��

	�� �� ���	�	� ���

/:� 3�	 ���	��		 ���

 �������� �	�$	�� �, ���,, �� ��*	 �	!�
�� ��	�*� �, ��	 ��	�
���	����	
" ������	 ��	  �	���	� ��� �	��(	 ��" 
���	�� $���
	� ��� !
���	� 	�������!
,��� ��	  �	���	�� � ,���
 ��	�* ����
� $	 ���	 �� �
��	 �, $����	���

/<� 3�	 ���	��		 ���

  ��(��	 � ��,	 �	�	 ���
	 ,�� ��!��	��	 	��� �� $	  
��	� ������	 ,��
��	 ��	 �, ������	��� ���� �	�	 ���
	 $	��! ���	,�

"  
��	� �� �� ��� �� ����	 ��
�$��������� �� ��� �

/4� 3�	 ����	�� ����	 A���	 �!�		�	��@���" �, ���	 A���	 �����,	� �����	�� ���

 $	
���� ������
" ��� 
�"	� ��� ��������	� �� ��	 A����A �, ��	  �	���	� A�	�	 �� ��� $	
���(	��	��
" �		� ��� �	�� $"  	����� �������! �� G	�$� 3��� ����
� �	���� ���$������	�
�� �

 ���	� ��� ����
� �
	��
" ��	���,"%E

�� ��	 ���	 �, ��	 �	!���	�	� A���	 �����	�
$� ��	 ���	 �, ����	��	�	�� �, ����	 A���	 ��������
�� ��	 ���	 �, 	D ��" �, ����	 A���	 ��������
�� ��	 ��"� ��� ���	� �, ��

	�����
	� ��	 �" 	 �, A���	 ���
����! ��	 ���� 	�� 8���	 
��	

Page 113



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 �/ �, ��

������
# � ; 8	
�� ���������� 9	�
��

8	 � 	���	 � ������	���	 $����	��� 3�	  �	���	� �� 
����	� �� � $��"  ��� �, 9��*�	" $��

��	�	 ��	 ����	 �	�����(	  �� 	���	� ������ ��� ���
����! �	���	����
 ,
��� �
��	 �� ���*

���		� J���	��� 8	 A�

 ��� �� ����!	 �

 ����	 ,��� ���  �	���	� �� ���� A	 �� ���

������$  	� 
	 �	����! ��� �
		 ��! �� ��	�� ���	�� 8	 ��(	 � ��� �	�	���(	 �  ����� ��

����!��! ����	 ,��� ���  �	���	� ��� ��	 ,�

�A��!  ����� ��	 �������
 �� ��� ����	

����!	�	�� #�
��" A���� �� ��	� �� ���2������� A��� ��� 	�� �, 	(	���! -�� 	���
 #�
��"%

� 8	 A�

 	����	 ���� ����	 	�������! ,��� ���  �	���	� A�

 ��� ����	 � �������	 ��

��" �	���	����
� �� ����	 �	�����(	�  �� 	��"�

� �����!	�	��� ��	 ��  
��	 �� 	����	 ���� �	
�(	��	� A�

 ��
" ��*	  
��	 $	�A		� ��	

����� �, �����" �� �������" .4%.. �� �7%..�

� J
��� �	�"�
��! ��� ��*	 ����	� �� 	� �" $���
	� ��	 �� $	 ��  	� �� ����A� ����

������	 �����!	 �	�	 ���
	� $	�A		� �7%.. E .4%..����

� &	,��	 ��

	������ ��	 ���	 �� ��	 ���	� �

����	� ,�� ��	 ���		�� 8	 A�

 	����	 ����

A���	 �� ����	��
"  ��*�!	� ��� ���� �	,��	 ��� $	 �	��(	� H���*
" ��� 	,,���	��
"�

� +�� ����� �"��	� A�

 ������� �,  ��,	������
 	H�� �	��� 3�	 ����� �"��	� A�



,	����	 � 
����	� A���� A�

 $	 �	� ��� 
��*	� �� ���� ��	 ����� �"��	� ������

� 	���	 $	"��� �  �	�	� ��D���� 
	(	
� 3��� A�

 $	  	�������

" ��	�*	� ,�� 	,,	���(	

� 	�������

� ��" !
��� �� $���
	� �� ��	 ��	� ������ ��	  �	���	� A�

 $	 �
	��	�� )���
	� ���

!
���	� �� ��� ���!����	 ,��� ���  �	���	� $	����	 A	 A�

 ��� �

�A ���  ������ ��


	�(	 ��	 $��
���! A��� !
����

� 8	 ��	  ���� �, ��	 ��	� A	 A��* ��� 8	 A�

 	��	�(��� �� *		 ��	 ��	� �
	�� ���

��������(	 ,�� ���  ������ ��� ��� �	�!�$����� 3��� �	��� �	�
��! A��� �	$��� ������	

���� ��" ��(	 ������! �� �� A��� �� $�� �� ��	 ���	�	��� �, ��*��! ���� � $	��	� ��	�

A	 A�

 ���

 �
	�� �� � �

� 8	 A�

 ��������
" �	(�	A ��� ����	 ����!	�	�� #�
��" ��� �	� ��� H���*
" �� ��	

�		�� �, ��� �	�!�$�����

Page 114



��� �����	
�� 
����� � ����� �	����� ���		�� ������ �
�� ���

)�! �*" ��������� ���� #�!	 �� �, ��

������
# � ; �
���
��� 9	�
��

3�	 ��� 	���
  �
��" �� �	��!�	� �� 	����	 ���� ��	 �����
 ����	����
 � 	������ �, ��	

 �	���	� ��	� ��� ��(	 � �	!���(	 �� ��� A�	�  	� 
	 
	�(	 �� ��	 	�� �, �� 	(	���!�

� � �
	�� �����	 A�

 $	  �����	��
" ��� 
�"	� $" ��	 	D�� �	H�	����!  ������ �� 
	�(	

��	 ��	� H��	�
"�

� ��
	 �, �
����
 A�

 ��� 7. �����	� $	,��	 ��	 �
��	 �, ��	  �	���	��

� J�(	� ��	 ��"
	 �, ��	 ���� -�"� ����	����� $����	�� A	 ������ ��	 � !�����


�	 �����	 �,  ������ ��� ��	  �	���	� A�

 ��� �����

" �� ,�

 �� ����" A�	�


��	���$
	 ����(���	� �	��	�

� �� 
�,�	� ����� 
	(	
� A�

 $	 �	���	� �����! ��	 
��� 7. �����	� �, ������! ��� ��	

����� A�

 $	���	 ���	 ��A�E�	� � 	������! � !�����
 	D�� �, �	������!  ������ ��

��	 	(	���! A����E��A��

� +�A��� ����� ��� ��,�������� ��  ��(��	� ��
��	 �
����!� A	 	D 	�� ��	 ��2����" �,

���  ������ A�

 $	 
���
� 3�	�	 �� 	D�	

	�� ���	���$�
��" ��  �$
�� ����� ��� ��� A	 A�



�	����	�� �� B$	�  ��*E� 
������� ,�� ���  ������ �� A	

 �� ����!	 ��	  �	���	�


������� �� ��	  � �
�� ��D� �  ��

� 3�	�	 ��	 �
	��
" ��!�	� ���
	� ,���
���	� A���� ��	 �(��
�$
	 ,��  ������ �� �

 ���	��

�� 
�"		 �������! ���
��	� ��	  ��(����� ���� ��"  ����� �� ��	  ���	�� �, 
	�(��! ��	

 �	���	� ���� �	H�	��� �	E��������� �� ��	 ��	 ���
	�� �� �

�A	� �� �� ���

� �

 	� 
�"		� ��	 !�(	� �  �� ����	 ������������ ��� �������! �� 	������!	  ������ ��


	�(	 ��	  �	���	� �� � ������

	� ����	�� 3�	�	 A�

 $	 � �
	��
" (���$
	 ����!	�	��

 �	�	��	 �� ��	 	D�� �� ��	 	�� �, ��	 	(	���!�

� #������ A�

 ��� $	  	�����	� �� ���!�	!��	 ������	 ��	  �	���	� ���  ������
��
" ���

�� ���* ���		� J���	���

� 8	 A�

 ������ ��	 ������ �� ������	 �� ��	 ���	,�
 ��(	���!����� ���  ��� �

�	��
����� �, ��" ��� 
���� ���	 �� �	� 	�� �, ��	 ������! �, ��	  �	���	�� #������
��

	� ����� A�

 $	  
��	� �� $��
���! ��� ����������! �
��	 
��*� A��� ��� ���	����	

����	����
 ��� �	���	����
 �	�!�$����� 3��� ���
��	� ������! �		���!� A�	�	

�	�	����" �� �

�A ��� �	�!�$���� �� ����	 ��" ����	� ��� ,�� ����	 ����	� �� $	

H���*
" �	��
(	��

� 3�	 �	
	 ���	 ���$	� �, ��	  �	���	� ��  �$
���	� �� ��� A	$���	 ��� A�

 $	

 ��(��	� �� ��� �	�!�$����� ��" ��� 
���� A�

 $	 �	����	� �����! ��	 ���	 ��� ���	

�, ��� 
����� ��	 �  ��D����	 
������� �, ��	 ��� 
������� � �	���� ���� �, ��	 ����	

��� ��A �� �� �,,	����! ��	 ��� 
������� ��� ��" ,�

�A � �������

� 8	 A�

 ��������
" �	(�	A ��� -�� 	���
 #�
��" ��� �	� ��� H���*
" �� ��	 �		�� �, ��	


���
 ��������" �, $����	��	� ��� �	���	����

���� -�"� ����	����� ����!	�	�� �	��� 5	$����" �.��

Page 115



!"#$%&"'#(%#$%)*+,"-!%.%"!!%"/0-!#%+,12+,(%!-3/"2&%#$2--$(%-+4"%567%

"88!*+"/$%#19)*##*3/#%

!"#$*$

Page 116



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

"#$%!&#'$!(%!)*+,#-./$!0,12+,!

!

(13342%!542!6-7!82-9*$-$!"*+-:+-!;33.*+#<4:!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Page 117



!"#$%! !

&'()%!89!:5;<0#<3!=>=9!8?@AA!

*#%!B#'#<1#6&0--#1')&#.4'536C+D604E!%#/6#,#/-)&#.4'536C+D604E!*1.5'-1'C)&#.4'536C+D604!

&+,-'.)%!B0FF+<2!G+<!H1.5'-1'C!IFF*1.#21+'!#2!B26!J1.&#5*K-!L&0<.&!

!!

"#$%!&$'$%($!)*++$('!$',!-$.!/,$.+0!

!

1!$.!2%(3('4!35!#67%#++!.8!9*::!+*775%3!95%!3;#!:(<#'+('4!$77:(<$3(5'!5'!=#;$:9!59!3;#!>$+3!

"$8+!3#$.!$3!&3?!@(<;$#:A+!B;*%<;?!/+!$!'#(4;=5%!:(C('4!('!3;#!$%#$0!1!=#:(#C#!3;$3!3;#!

7%575+#,!#C#'3+!$',!$<3(C(3(#+!2(::!=#!$!C$:*$=:#!$,,(3(5'!35!5*%!<5..*'(380!<%#$3('4!$!

+#'+#!59!354#3;#%'#++!$',!C(=%$'<8?!

!

1!;$C#!;$,!3;#!7:#$+*%#!59!:#$%'('4!$=5*3!3;#!3#$.A+!C(+(5'!35!#';$'<#!3;#!'#(4;=5%;55,!

3;%5*4;!C$%(5*+!#C#'3+!+*<;!$+!:(C#!7#%95%.$'<#+0!,(''#%+0!9$+;(5'!+;52+0!$',!4$::#%8!

+7$<#+?!D;#8!;$C#!$:+5!$++*%#,!*+!3;$3!3;#!7%#.(+#+!2(::!=#!57#%$3#,!2(3;!7%59#++(5'$:(+.!

$',!$,;#%#'<#!35!+3%(<3!'5(+#!%#4*:$3(5'+!35!#'+*%#!%#+7#<3!95%!3;#!+*%%5*',('4!%#+(,#'3($:!

$%#$?!

!

E#!,5!#63#'+(C#!25%F!('!)$<F'#8!$',!3;#!+*%%5*',('4!$%#$+!35!+*775%3!<5..*'(38!

,#C#:57.#'3!$',!$<3(C(3(#+0!2#!;$C#!57#%$3#,!$',!+#%C#,!.$'8!('(3($3(C#+!('<:*,('4!955,!

+*775%3!$',!#,*<$3(5'!7%54%$.+?!D;#!7%5G#<3!$3!>$+3!"$8+!2(::!('<5%75%$3#!+5.#!59!3;#+#!

7%#++('4!<;$::#'4#+!9$<('4!5*%!<5..*'(3(#+0!3;#!<;*%<;!2(::!$:+5!$<3!$+!$!+$9#!2$%.!+7$<#!

95%!%#+(,#'3+!9$<('4!<;$::#'4#+?!!

!

1!=#:(#C#!3;$3!3;#!7%575+#,!57#%$3('4!;5*%+0!$+!2#::!$+!3;#!+3#7+!35!#'95%<#!:(<#'+#!

<5',(3(5'+0!%#9:#<3!$!3;5*4;39*:!$77%5$<;!35!=$:$'<('4!3;#!('3#%#+3+!59!3;#!<5..*'(38!$',!

3;#!C#'*#A+!$<3(C(3(#+?!

!

1!$.!<578('4!3;(+!#.$(:!35!:(<#'+('4H;$<F'#8?45C?*F!$',!)#::5H:$+3,$8+?:5',5'!35!#'+*%#!

.8!+*775%3!(+!95%.$::8!'53#,0!$',!1!:55F!95%2$%,!35!+##('4!3;#!>$+3!"$8+!$3!&3?!@(<;$#:+!

B;*%<;!=#<5.#!$'!('3#4%$:!7$%3!59!5*%!<5..*'(38?!

!

E$%.!%#4$%,+0!

!

!

!

BKNOL5*',#%!!

!

!

!

!

!
/

Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



!
!"#$%! !

&'()%!8=!:5;<0#<3!=>=9!8P@=>!

*#%!*1.5'-1'C)&#.4'536C+D604E!B#'#<1#6&0--#1')&#.4'536C+D604E!%#/6#,#/-)&#.4'536C+D604!

0.%!S#D1,!Z!*#-2,#3-6*+',+'!

&+,-'.)%!B0FF+<2!+G!H#-2!S#3K-!#FF*1.#21+'!

!!

!"#$%&'()*&+,&*#-&.)/."$/%!

!

0"&#$"&#&.)11".,+2"&)3&4"2"/&5#4,"$4&)3&6$,4&!).7*"/,#$-&8(),)9$#:(-&4,7;"/,4%&
'$+,+/9&,)&-)7&+/&47::)$,&)3&<#4,&!#-4&#,&=,>&5+.(#"14&?(7$.(&1+."/4+/9&#::1+.#,+)/>&!

!

0"&#$"&.7$$"/,1-&+/&;+4.744+)/4&'+,(&<#4,&!#-4&#,&=,>&5+.(#"14&?(7$.(&,)&()4,&#&
9$)7:&"@(+A+,+)/&+/&=":,"*A"$&BCBD%&'(+.(&'+11&4()'.#4"&,)&,("&:7A1+.&)7$&,')E-"#$E
1)/9&:$)F".,&"/;"#2)7$4>&G7$&"@:"$+*"/,#1&;).7*"/,#$-&:$)F".,4&#;;$"44&
.)/,"*:)$#$-&+447"4&47.(&#4&.1+*#,"&.(#/9"%&3"*#1"&+;"/,+,-%&,"1"2+4+)/&#/;&3#H"&
/"'4%&:)1+,+.#1&:)'"$%&#/;&,("&,$"#,*"/,&)3&#/+*#14>&6&9#11"$-&4:#."&1+H"&,(+4&)33"$4&
74%&#4&"*"$9+/9&#$,+4,4%&#/&7/:#$#11"1";&)::)$,7/+,-&,)&4()'.#4"&)7$&')$H&,)&#&1#$9"$&
#7;+"/."&#/;&):"/&7:&;+4.744+)/4&'+,(+/&#&4#3"&.)**7/+,-&"/2+$)/*"/,>&0"&#$"&
#14)&():+/9&,)&()1;&#&4-*:)4+7*&)3&2+4+,+/9&4:"#H"$4&'(+.(&'+11&A"&):"/&3)$&3$""&,)&
,("&:7A1+.>!
!

I)7&.#/&2+"'&*)$"&)3&)7$&')$H&2+#&,("&3)11)'+/9&1+/H4&A"1)'J!
*#$+#K7+91"->.)*!

+(.5'$<(5<$%:$'?<5.!

75%395:(5?#..$45,9%#8?<5.!

4$%#3;(,$C(#+?<5?*F!

$PQQRQSTU?.875%395:(5?<5.!

('+3$4%$.?<5.OC#'#I($%5<<5O!

('+3$4%$.?<5.OV$',%#II$C(#(%$VO!

!

-(',!%#4$%,+0!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Page 121



Page 122



!"#$%! !

&'()%!89!:5;<0#<3!=>=9!8d@8>!

*#%!*1.5'-1'C)&#.4'536C+D604!

0.%!4#/6#,#/-)&#.4'536C+D604E!-#'#<1#6&0--#1')&#.4'536C+D604!

&+,-'.)%!B0FF+<2!+G!B2!J1.&#5*-!L&0<.&!]5'05!Q*#''1'C!IFF*1.#21+'!

!!

D5!2;5.!(3!.$8!<5'<#%'!

1!$.!3;#!;#$,!59!@NJN!X'+*'4!$',!$.!2%(3('4!35!#',5%+#!3;#!3#$.!,#C#:57('4!3;#!>$+3!

"$8+!Y#'*#!$3!&3!@(<;$#:A+?!!

!

E#!;$C#!25%F#,!<:5+#:8!2(3;!"$C(,!$',!;(+!3#$.!$3!7%#C(5*+!C#'*#+0!,#:(C#%('4!$!.5'3;:8!

@NJN!X'+*'4!#C#'3!4(C('4!$!7:$395%.!35!#.#%4('4!$%3(+3+!2;5!'##,!C#'*#+!:(F#!3;(+!35!

+;52<$+#!3;#(%!3$:#'3!$',!#'4$4#!$*,(#'<#+?!!

!

/93#%!3;#!7$',#.(<0!3;#!:$',+<$7#!59!:(C#!.*+(<!C#'*#+!;$+!+*99#%#,!4%#$3:8!$',!2#!'##,!

'#2!C#'*#+!35!9(::!3;5+#!4$7+?!1!;57#!3;$3!85*!+##!9(3!35!$::52!3;(+!35!=#<5.#!$!.*<;Z'##,#,!

7#%95%.$'<#!+7$<#!2(3;('!)$<F'#8?!

!

D;$'F!85*!95%!85*%!3(.#?!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Page 123



From:

Subject: “Last Days – St Michael’s Church and Yard, EC2A – Support for Licence Application”:

Date: 14 February 2024 at 15:39:02 GMT

To: Sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk

Dear Hackney Council

I am writing to lend my full support to Last Days' application for a premises licence at St Michael’s 

Church and Yard, EC2A. 

The team at Last Days have already demonstrated themselves to be thoughtful neighbours and professional 

business owners.   

I understand the application proposes hours in accordance with Hackney’s licensing policy and also note a 

number of licence conditions proposed with the application. This demonstrates a community-minded approach 

and I am confident will ensure local residents are not disturbed by Last Days.   

I am excited by their programming and hope that Hackney Council grant them a premises licence to help them in 

their efforts to rejuvenate the church and help contribute positively to the local area.   

Thank you for considering my support.

Kind regards,

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Page 124



!"#$%! !!

&'()%!V5,'5-,#3O!:5;<0#<3!89O!=>=9![@=?!QJ!

*#%!%#/6#,#/-)&#.4'536C+D604!

&+,-'.)%!B0FF+<21'C!H#-2!S#3-K!H1.5'.5!IFF*1.#21+'@!R'&#'.1'C!L0*20<#*!cGG5<1'C-!1'!2&5!I<5#!

!!

S5#<!U#.4'53!L+0'.1*O!

!!

V5!#<5!N<121'C!2+!5WF<5--!+0<!-0FF+<2!G+<!H#-2!S#3-K!#FF*1.#21+'!G+<!#!F<5/1-5-!*1.5'.5!#2!B2!

J1.&#5*X-!L&0<.&!#',!Y#<,O!RL=I6!

!!

I-!#!F<+F5<23!.+/F#'3!1'D5-25,!1'!2&5!*+.#*!#<5#O!N5!<5.+C'1$5!2&5!1/F+<2#'.5!+G!'0<20<1'C!.0*20<#*!

-F#.5-!2&#2!.+'2<1;025!2+!2&5!D1;<#'.3!#',!,5-1<#;1*123!+G!2&5!'51C&;+0<&++,6!T'!<5.5'2!35#<-O!2&5!

,5/#',!G+<!.0*20<#*!#/5'1215-!&#-!C<+N'O!#',!352!2&5!-0FF*3!<5/#1'-!*1/125,6!

!!

B2!J1.&#5*X-!L&0<.&!F<5-5'2-!#!0'1_05!+FF+<20'123!2+!G1**!2&1-!C#F!#',!/552!2&5!1'.<5#-1'C!,5/#',!

G+<!.0*20<#*!-F+2-!1'!2&5!#<5#6!H#-2!S#3-K!F<+F+-#*!2+!2<#'-G+</!2&5!.&0<.&!1'2+!#!&0;!G+<!.0*20<#*!

5D5'2-!#',!.+//0'123!C#2&5<1'C-!#*1C'-!F5<G5.2*3!N12&!2&5!5D+*D1'C!'55,-!#',!F<5G5<5'.5-!+G!

<5-1,5'2-!#',!D1-12+<-6!

!!

:0<2&5</+<5O!2&5!F<5-5'.5!+G!-0.&!#!.0*20<#*!D5'05!1-!'+2!+'*3!;5'5G1.1#*!G+<!2&5!*+.#*!.+//0'123!;02!

#*-+!#,,-!D#*05!2+!'5#<;3!F<+F5<215-6!f5-5#<.&!&#-!-&+N'!2&#2!.0*20<#*!#/5'1215-!5'&#'.5!2&5!

#22<#.21D5'5--!+G!'51C&;+0<&++,-O!*5#,1'C!2+!1'.<5#-5,!F<+F5<23!D#*05-!#',!#!-2<+'C5<!-5'-5!+G!

.+//0'123!F<1,56!

!!

M3!C<#'21'C!H#-2!S#3-!#!F<5/1-5-!*1.5'.5O!N5!.#'!.+'2<1;025!2+!2&5!5'<1.&/5'2!+G!+0<!.+//0'123!#',!

2&5!5'&#'.5/5'2!+G!2&5!*+.#*!F<+F5<23!/#<4526!V5!;5*15D5!2&#2!H#-2!S#3-K!D1-1+'!G+<!B2!J1.&#5*X-!

L&0<.&!N1**!'+2!+'*3!G0*G1*!#'!0'/52!'55,!;02!#*-+!5*5D#25!2&5!.0*20<#*!+GG5<1'C-!+G!2&5!5'21<5!#<5#6!

!!

"&#'4!3+0!G+<!.+'-1,5<1'C!+0<!-0FF+<2!G+<!H#-2!S#3-K!*1.5'.5!#FF*1.#21+'6!

!!

Y+0<-!-1'.5<5*3O!

!!

!

S1<5.2+<!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

Page 125



N'!E#,0!RS!L#=!TQTS!$3!RP^PU0! !2%53#^!

"#$%!)$<F'#8!B5*'<(:0!

!

1!$.!2%(c'4!5'!=#;$:9!59!"(4(3$:!/%3!E##F!35!#67%#++!5*%!$%,#'3!<5..(3.#'3!d!+*775%3!95%!

>$+3!"$8+A!$77:(<$c5'!95%!$!7%#.(+#+!:(<#'<#!$3!&3!@(<;$#:e+!B;*%<;0!KBT/?!

!

)$C('4!#67:5%#,!3;#!+7$<#!f%+3;$',0!2#!$%#!<$7cC$3#,!=8!(3+!753#'c$:!35!+#%C#!$+!$'!

#6<#7c5'$:!C#'*#!95%!5*%!,(4(3$:!$%3!#C#'3+?!D;#!*'(g*#!$.=($'<#!$',!C#%+$c:(38!59!&3!

@(<;$#:e+!B;*%<;!.$F#!(3!$'!(,#$:!+#h'4!95%!+;52<$+('4!<*h'4Z#,4#!,(4(3$:!$%325%F+!$',!

(..#%+(C#!#67#%(#'<#+?!

!

&;5*:,!>$+3!"$8+A!:(<#'<#!$77:(<$c5'!=#!*'+*<<#++9*:0!(3!25*:,!=#!$!+(4'(f<$'3!:5++!95%!5*%!

<5..*'(38!$',!3;#!<*:3*%$:!:$',+<$7#!59!)$<F'#8?!E#!25*:,!=#!3%*:8!4*i#,!(9!2#!2#%#!

*'$=:#!35!;5+3!5*%!(''5C$cC#!#C#'3+!('!3;(+!%#.$%F$=:#!+7$<#!5'!TPOTS3;!/7%(:?!!

!

"(4(3$:!/%3!E##F!(+!<5..(i#,!35!7%5.5c'4!$%c+c<!(''5C$c5'!$',!<*:3*%$:!#6<;$'4#0!$',!

2#!=#:(#C#!3;$3!>$+3!"$8+!+;$%#+!5*%!C(+(5'!95%!<%#$c'4!3%$'+95%.$cC#!#67#%(#'<#+!3;$3!

#'4$4#!$',!('+7(%#!$*,(#'<#+?!J8!4%$'c'4!>$+3!"$8+!$!7%#.(+#+!:(<#'<#0!2#!<$'!#'+*%#!3;$3!

3;(+!C$:*$=:#!<*:3*%$:!$++#3!%#.$('+!$<<#++(=:#!35!$%c+3+!$',!#C#'3!5%4$'(I#%+0!95+3#%('4!

<%#$cC(38!$',!#'%(<;('4!3;#!<*:3*%$:!9$=%(<!59!5*%!<5..*'(38?!

!

E#!*%4#!85*!35!<5'+(,#%!3;#!(.75%3$'<#!59!>$+3!"$8+A!:(<#'<#!$77:(<$c5'!('!+*775%c'4!

<*:3*%$:!('(c$cC#+!:(F#!5*%+!$',!7%#+#%C('4!+7$<#+!95%!$%c+c<!#67%#++(5'!('!)$<F'#8?!

!

D;$'F!85*!95%!85*%!<5'+(,#%$c5'?!

!

E$%.!%#4$%,+0!

!

!

L5*',#%!@5C#[a!

"(4(3$:!/%3!E##F!/,C(+5%ON%4$'(I#%!

^OOG<!

!

Page 126



Hackney Council Licensing Team 

Hackney Service Centre, 

1 Hillman Street, 

E8 1DY 

14 February 2024 

Ref: St Michaels Church, Leonard St, Hackney EC2A 

To whom it may concern, 

Music Venue Trust is a UK registered charity established in 2014 that acts to protect, secure and improve 
the UK's Grassroots Music Venue (GMV) circuit. Music Venue Trust provides advice to the government, 
the cultural sector and the music industry on issues impacting the network of venues and is the 
nominated representative that speaks on behalf of the Music Venues Alliance, an association of over 800 
venues from across the UK. 

We write to offer comments to the Hackney Licensing sub-committee hearing in consideration of the 
licensing application made by Last Days, in order to operate a 650 capacity Grassroots Music Venue at St 
Michael's Church & Yard in Hackney.  

We write in support of Last Day’s premises license application. Music Venue Trust is confident that 
granting this application will strengthen and diversify the cultural provision of the area, boosting the local 
economy and further cementing London Borough of Hackney’s status as the borough in the UK with the 
most populous offering of Grassroots Music Venues as recognised by Music Venue Trust.

The UK has lost a record number of Grassroots Music Venues in the last 12 months - over 120 grassroots 
venues (15%) have closed, continuing at a rate of 1 per week. This is catastrophic for local communities, 
for musicians, for fans, and for the music ecosystem. Every Grassroots Music Venue that closes 
represents one less place where local communities can access affordable live music, decreased 
opportunities for new and emerging artists to perform live and fewer opportunities for event professionals 
to learn their trade. Once venues close they rarely reopen. Music Venue Trust therefore urges the council 
to support successful business operators who are working to drive the market, taking risks on grassroots 
musicians and developing the talent pipeline.

Music Venue Trust recognises that GMVs contribute to creating a rich cultural environment for the local 
community, boost the local economy and increase footfall to high streets. In Music Venue Trust’s 2023 
Annual Report we announced that GMVs generated 23.5million individual audience visits across the year. 
GMVs demonstrate enormous contribution to the national economy; in our 2023 Annual Report we were 
able to publicly report that the total contribution to the economy was over £501 million, and across the UK 
over 28,000 are employed by the sector.  

Having a new Grassroots Music Venue in Hackney is extremely important both for a sense of community 
the venue brings to its local community and also the mental health benefits of being able to attend and 
enjoy grassroots arts and music. We know that Hackney Council understands the value of grassroots live 
music venues, and can see that in it’s pledge to maintain its reputation as ‘the creative heart of London’, 
with a ‘cultural and creative economy central to the success of the borough’ (Hackney Council Arts and 
Cultural Strategy 2019-2022).

The Music Venue Trust is satisfied that Last Days would fully promote the licensing objectives if this 
application was granted as submitted. In our role as sector experts Music Venue Trust is happy to support 
Last Days in this consultation and we are confident that venue operators will be able to work in 
partnership with the responsible authorities and ensure the venue operates professionally alongside local 
businesses and residents.

In addition to this as an arts and cultural venue Last Days would rarely utilise the majority of their 
licensable hours or indeed operate at 100% capacity for all programmed performances. So it is important 

Music Venue Trust, ℅ Strongroom, 120-124 Curtain Road, London, EC2A 3SQ

Page 127



that Hackney Licensing Committee grant them a premises license for the full hours specified in the 
application. In respect of any cumulative impact policy considerations for this application, Music Venue 
Trust experiences that venues rarely operate at full capacities or for full hours. What we have found is that 
not being able to operate whole premises to full hours means operators risk losing valuable income by 
being limited in the scope of their programming, rather than actually resulting in increasing footfall in the 
location over the calendar year. As such, this aspect of the licensing policy would also be unaffected.  

It is the aim of Music Venue Trust to protect, secure and improve grassroots music venues, therefore we 
offer positive support of the application and hope that it is granted as submitted.  

Yours sincerely, 

Clara Cullen 

Venue Support Manager 

Music Venue Trust 

Music Venue Trust, ℅ Strongroom, 120-124 Curtain Road, London, EC2A 3SQ

Page 128



RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: 
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS 

NAME OF AUTHORITY Metropolitan Police service 

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY 
Licensing Unit, 
Stoke Police Station 
33 Stoke Newington High Street 
London 
N16 8DS 

CONTACT NAME PC 3288CE Amanda GRIGGS 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 07884 561085 

E-MAIL ADDRESS hackneylicensing@met.police.uk 

APPLICATION PREMISES 

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES 
‘Last Days’ 
St Michaels Church and Yard 
Leonard Street 
London 
EC2A 4QX 

NAME OF PREMISES USER Last Days Ltd 

COMMENTS 

I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application 
for a Premises Licence at the above address. 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ♦ 
2) public safety � 
3) the prevention of public nuisance ♦ 
4) the protection of children from harm � 

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to: 

APPENDIX B1

Page 129



 
1.  

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information. 

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or 
objections? If so, please explain. 

Signed 
 PC 3288CE GRIGGS 
(By E-mail) 
Name (printed) 

Police make the following representations in relation to the application for a 
Premises Licence at Last Days, St Michaels Church, Leonard Street, EC2A 
4QX for the following reason(s); 

The application is for a disused church on Leonard Street in Shoreditch. The venue 
is large with a yard on the Leonard Street side, and doors opening into St Marks 
Gardens the other side. The application seeks Live and Recorded Music, Exhibition 
of films and the sale of alcohol from 0900-2300hrs Sunday – Thursday and 0900-
0000hrs Friday and Saturday.  

The venue has held a TEN before Christmas during which some complaints from 
residents were received. Police appreciate the concerns of residents about the type 
of events that would be held at the venue and the management of these, after a 
string of TENs in the summer (managed and run by a different operator) significantly 
disturbed them.  

Police have met with the applicant on site to discuss access and egress plans, and 
such things as a smoking area. Police are satisfied at this time that these plans will 
mean minimal disruption to the local residents, especially those in close proximity to 
the rear of church. However police do appreciate the concerns of the local residents 
as to the cumulative impact on the area. Police believe good communication 
between the venue and the residents may help to allay some of these concerns. I 
know the venue is in contact with one local resident but think a wider approach may 
be beneficial.  

Police note that the smoking area will be contained within the sites yard and 
therefore will not impact on the local road or path through the park, however Police 
would ask that the number of smokers is limited after 9pm by way of a condition to 
minimise any impact on the local residents on Leonard Street.  
 

Personal knowledge of the local area and issues in the area. 

More communication with local residents, perhaps inviting them to the 
venue and showing and discussing the plans with them.  

A condition re smokers 

Page 130



‭RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:‬
‭APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003‬

‭RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS‬

‭NAME OF AUTHORITY‬ ‭Licensing Authority‬

‭ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY‬ ‭Licensing Service‬
‭Hackney Service Centre‬
‭1 Hillman Street‬
‭London‬
‭E8 1DY‬

‭CONTACT NAME‬ ‭David Tuitt‬

‭TELEPHONE NUMBER‬ ‭020 8356 4942‬

‭E-MAIL ADDRESS ‭david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk‬

‭APPLICATION PREMISES‬

‭Premises‬ ‭Last Days‬
‭St Michael’s Church and Yard‬
‭Leonard Street‬
‭London‬
‭EC2A 4QX‬

‭Applicant‬ ‭Last Days Ltd‬

‭COMMENTS‬

‭I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application at‬
‭the above address.‬

‭1) ‭the prevention of crime and disorder ‭x‬
‭2) ‭public safety
‭3) ‭the prevention of public nuisance ‭x‬
‭4) ‭the protection of children from harm

APPENDIX B2

Page 131



‭Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:‬

‭I write to make a representation in response to this application. I am concerned that‬
‭there may be a negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives if the‬
‭application is granted given the characteristics of the area. In particular, the‬
‭prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. I have been‬
‭copied into a number of representations made to the Licensing Service by residents‬
‭living close to the site.‬

‭The  premises is within Shoreditch where newly commissioned research on behalf‬
‭of the Council shows that the area suffers from the negative cumulative impact as a‬
‭result of the large number of night-time, licensed venues in the area. These impacts‬
‭include:‬

‭● ‭High levels of crime, such as thefts, robberies and violence
‭● ‭Significant levels of on-street urination
‭● ‭Large numbers of calls to the London Ambulance Service

‭Although data suggests that crime and ambulance calls have fallen since 2019, the‬
‭level remains higher than in other parts of the borough. Additional hours could add‬
‭to these figures given the fairly prominent location of the premises although it is‬
‭noted that the hours requested are relatively modest and within the hours set out in‬
‭the ‘Core Hours’ policy (LP3).‬

‭I undertook a site visit along with PC Amanda Griggs on Friday 2nd February 2024‬
‭where we were given a tour of the site and shown further plans. The applicant and‬
‭their representative explained that the intention is to operate the premises as a‬
‭hireable space for up to 600 persons for activities typically associated with 'event‬
‭spaces' of this nature. For example events such as weddings, birthday parties,‬
‭concerts, exhibitions and conferences. Some events will only be accessible for‬
‭private (non-public) and others publicly accessible. The Yard area would be limited‬
‭to use as a smoking area. Further parts of the site are ongoing restoration and an‬
‭outbuilding is to be constructed for use as a toilet block.‬

‭I am aware that there is a currently planning consent (ref: 2021/0537) - Erection of‬
‭five storey (plus basement) building (Use Class E(g)) on land to north of the former‬
‭church; works to former church including removal of existing internal structures and‬
‭erection of new partial mezzanine floor and new entrances.‬

‭I have seen correspondence which suggests that the applicant willl seek planning‬
‭permission to change the use from consented office to event space. However, the‬
‭current status of this is not known. It should be noted that the Grade I listed status of‬
‭the building means that there are likely to be additional steps in any planning‬
‭process. It should therefore be noted that LP5 (Planning) states the following:‬

Page 132



‭The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information.‬

‭The Licensing Act 2003, guidance issued by the Home Office under s182 of the‬
‭Licensing Act 2003‬

‭Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or objections?‬
‭If so, please explain‬‭.‬

‭Further discussion with the applicant in relation to additional conditions and scrutiny‬
‭of the application by Licensing Committee members.‬

‭Name:‬‭David Tuitt (Business Regulation Team Leader)‬‭- Licensing and Technical‬
‭Support‬

‭14th February 2024‬

Page 133



APPENDIX 

Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Dear Councillors, 

I am writing to object in the strongest possible manner to the proposal to extend the license at Last 
days, St. Michaels Church & Yard, Leonard Street, EC2A 4QX.  

I’m sure both you will be conscious that both my wife and I have written objections to other recent 
license and planning applications. This feels relentless and exhausting to continue to write objections 
to justify a fair and peaceful balance between residential and commercial. The fact license 
applications continue to be processed and require objection given the volume of licensed premises 
in this vicinity and the cumulative impact of anti social and public nuisance is in my opinion 
ludicrous. 

Please not only reject this application, please find a way to block future applications to enable the 
tiny amount of peace residents within Leonard Stree have, t to be maintained.    

SPA context: 

This location is right next to the Griffin Pub & three blind mice, which are all located in a part of 
Leonard/Ravey street and no more than a few hundred yards from Book Club on Leonard Street. 
Residents, supported by our ward councillors, have submitted evidence numerous times over the 
years to confirm the huge negative impact these licensed premises have had in this quiet area of 
Shoreditch. Councillor Plouviez was previously aware of submitted examples, and Councillor Sellman 
committed to Feryal and residents that the SPA boundary would be reassessed due to the fast- 
developing nature of our streets. This was never progressed to my knowledge, but must immediately 
be brough back to front of mind.  

In addition to the large/established venues - there has recently the expansion of tacky, cheap booze 
venues and even “restaurant” are now contributing to all day drunkenness, due to the “bottomless 
brunch” trend.  

Local services including Environmental noise team; local police; the “out of hours” incident reporting 
website are already unable to prevent the negative impacts on residents, and neighbouring 
properties. 

Licencing context: 

The license application to add another venue, supplying alcohol and an allowing music until  00:00, is 
absolutely incredulous !!!!!  

This request must be rejected on the grounds of the high risk of adding to existing cumulative 
negative impact including: 

• Public health and safety: drinkers exiting the venue until the early hours of the morning
staggering into the road and urinating and or generally defacing private property all across
Leonard & Ravey Street.

• Public nuisance: littering, noise nuisance from drivers parking under residential windows, at
all hours; loud music (from car stereos, and outdoor drinking venues); drunk and shouty
groups, including young girls vomiting on private property at 3-4pm (not just 3-4am) as is
currently the case!

• Crime and disorder: pre-loading, and drug taking in the street, before going to clubs;
dangerous driving; and violent behaviour.

Page 152



This section of Leonard street, next to Ravey Street and adjoining Great Eastern street is the most 
saturated part of the Shoreditch area, outside of SPA. It would be totally nonsensical and unbearable 
for local residents to allow an extension to a license to attract and empty further inebriated 
customers onto this part of Shoreditch. It will have a dramatic cumulative impact that cannot be 
ignored.  

“Future Shoreditch” context: 

We are in an area that is strategically planned to undergo intensive COMMERCIAL development and 
provide economic growth for the Borough and London. Several sites, in the Conservation Area, are 
already highlighted for demolition and newbuild office construction. Very few sites are as closely 
surrounded by residential properties as in Leonard Street.  

Many developers and businesses in this area are driven by profit, profit which comes from Alcohol 
sales.  

The real cost- the impact on the Local community, residents, and public resources - is unsustainably 
high.   

Granting further licensing and negligently allowing venues to attract and empty further customers 
onto this saturated part of Leonard Street would be catastrophic in destroying trust in the council to 
effectively manage the area and licensed premises. 

Please ensure that this Licence application is rejected. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Flat  Leonard Street EC2A  

Page 153



Page 154



Dear Councillors, 

I am writing to object in the strongest possible manner to the proposal to extend the license at Last 
days, St. Michaels Church & Yard, Leonard Street, EC2A 4QX.  

I’m sure both you will be conscious that both my husband and I have written objections to other 
recent license and planning applications. This feels never ending, how can it be right, that this is our 
responsibility to continue to objection after objection to justify a fair and peaceful balance between 
residential and commercial. The fact license applications continue to be processed and require 
objection given the volume of licensed premises in this vicinity and the cumulative impact of anti 
social and public nuisance is in my opinion ludicrous. 

Please not only reject this application, please find a way to block future applications to enable the 
tiny amount of peace residents within Leonard Stree have, to to be maintained.    

SPA context: 

This location is right next to the Griffin Pub & three blind mice, which are all located in a part of 
Leonard/Ravey street and no more than a few hundred yards from Book Club on Leonard Street. 
Residents, supported by our ward councillors, have submitted evidence numerous times over the 
years to confirm the huge negative impact these licensed premises have had in this quiet area of 
Shoreditch. Councillor Plouviez was previously aware of submitted examples, and Councillor Sellman 
committed to Feryal and residents that the SPA boundary would be reassessed due to the fast- 
developing nature of our streets. This was never progressed to my knowledge, but must immediately 
be brough back to front of mind.  

In addition to the large/established venues - there has recently the expansion of tacky, cheap booze 
venues and even “restaurant” are now contributing to all day drunkenness, due to the “bottomless 
brunch” trend.  

Local services including Environmental noise team; local police; the “out of hours” incident reporting 
website are already unable to prevent the negative impacts on residents, and neighbouring 
properties. 

Licencing context: 

The license application to add another venue, supplying alcohol and an allowing music until  00:00, is 
absolutely incredulous !!!!!  

This request must be rejected on the grounds of the high risk of adding to existing cumulative 
negative impact including: 

• Public health and safety: drinkers exiting the venue until the early hours of the morning
staggering into the road and urinating and or generally defacing private property all across
Leonard & Ravey Street.

• Public nuisance: littering, noise nuisance from drivers parking under residential windows, at
all hours; loud music (from car stereos, and outdoor drinking venues); drunk and shouty
groups, including young girls vomiting on private property at 3-4pm (not just 3-4am) as is
currently the case!

• Crime and disorder: pre-loading, and drug taking in the street, before going to clubs;
dangerous driving; and violent behaviour.

Page 155



This section of Leonard street, next to Ravey Street and adjoining Great Eastern street is the most 
saturated part of the Shoreditch area, outside of SPA. It would be totally nonsensical and unbearable 
for local residents to allow an extension to a license to attract and empty further inebriated 
customers onto this part of Shoreditch. It will have a dramatic cumulative impact that cannot be 
ignored.  

“Future Shoreditch” context: 

We are in an area that is strategically planned to undergo intensive COMMERCIAL development and 
provide economic growth for the Borough and London. Several sites, in the Conservation Area, are 
already highlighted for demolition and newbuild office construction. Very few sites are as closely 
surrounded by residential properties as in Leonard Street.  

Many developers and businesses in this area are driven by profit, profit which comes from Alcohol 
sales.  

The real cost- the impact on the Local community, residents, and public resources - is unsustainably 
high.   

Granting further licensing and negligently allowing venues to attract and empty further customers 
onto this saturated part of Leonard Street would be catastrophic in destroying trust in the council to 
effectively manage the area and licensed premises. 

Please ensure that this Licence application is rejected. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Flat  Leonard Street EC2A  

Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



APPENDIX C42

Page 229



Hackney Council Licensing Team 
Hackney Service Centre, 
1 Hillman Street, 
E8 1DY 

14 February 2024 

Ref: St Michaels Church, Leonard St, Hackney EC2A 

To whom it may concern, 

Music Venue Trust is a UK registered charity established in 2014 that acts to protect, secure and improve 
the UK's Grassroots Music Venue (GMV) circuit. Music Venue Trust provides advice to the government, 
the cultural sector and the music industry on issues impacting the network of venues and is the 
nominated representative that speaks on behalf of the Music Venues Alliance, an association of over 800 
venues from across the UK. 

We write to offer comments to the Hackney Licensing sub-committee hearing in consideration of the 
licensing application made by Last Days, in order to operate a 650 capacity Grassroots Music Venue at St 
Michael's Church & Yard in Hackney.  

We write in support of Last Day’s premises license application. Music Venue Trust is confident that 
granting this application will strengthen and diversify the cultural provision of the area, boosting the local 
economy and further cementing London Borough of Hackney’s status as the borough in the UK with the 
most populous offering of Grassroots Music Venues as recognised by Music Venue Trust. 

The UK has lost a record number of Grassroots Music Venues in the last 12 months - over 120 grassroots 
venues (15%) have closed, continuing at a rate of 1 per week. This is catastrophic for local communities, 
for musicians, for fans, and for the music ecosystem. Every Grassroots Music Venue that closes 
represents one less place where local communities can access affordable live music, decreased 
opportunities for new and emerging artists to perform live and fewer opportunities for event professionals 
to learn their trade. Once venues close they rarely reopen. Music Venue Trust therefore urges the council 
to support successful business operators who are working to drive the market, taking risks on grassroots 
musicians and developing the talent pipeline.  

Music Venue Trust recognises that GMVs contribute to creating a rich cultural environment for the local 
community, boost the local economy and increase footfall to high streets. In Music Venue Trust’s 2023 
Annual Report we announced that GMVs generated 23.5million individual audience visits across the year. 
GMVs demonstrate enormous contribution to the national economy; in our 2023 Annual Report we were 
able to publicly report that the total contribution to the economy was over £501 million, and across the UK 
over 28,000 are employed by the sector.  

Having a new Grassroots Music Venue in Hackney is extremely important both for a sense of community 
the venue brings to its local community and also the mental health benefits of being able to attend and 
enjoy grassroots arts and music. We know that Hackney Council understands the value of grassroots live 
music venues, and can see that in it’s pledge to maintain its reputation as ‘the creative heart of London’, 
with a ‘cultural and creative economy central to the success of the borough’ (Hackney Council Arts and 
Cultural Strategy 2019-2022).  

The Music Venue Trust is satisfied that Last Days would fully promote the licensing objectives if this 
application was granted as submitted. In our role as sector experts Music Venue Trust is happy to support 
Last Days in this consultation and we are confident that venue operators will be able to work in 
partnership with the responsible authorities and ensure the venue operates professionally alongside local 
businesses and residents.  

In addition to this as an arts and cultural venue Last Days would rarely utilise the majority of their 
licensable hours or indeed operate at 100% capacity for all programmed performances. So it is important 

Music Venue Trust, ℅ Strongroom, 120-124 Curtain Road, London, EC2A 3SQ

C43

Page 230



Page 231



The Night time Industries Association is a Private Limited Company.  Registered in England & Wales no. 0941 8544   
Registered office 303, Ballards Lane, London N12 8NP 
Email contact@ntia.co.uk   Web www.ntia.co.uk 

14 February 2024 

Licensing & Trading Standards 
Hackney Service Centre 
1 Hillman Street 
E8 1DY 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Re: Last Days Limited - License Application at St Michaels Church, Mark Street, London, EC2A 4ER 

Dear Sir or Madam 

I am writing to express my wholehearted support for the license application submitted by Last Days Limited for St. Michael's 
Church, located at Mark Street, London, EC2A 4ER. As a representative of the wider night time economy across London, I 
firmly believe that granting this license will contribute significantly to the enhancement of safety, community cohesion, and 
cultural vitality in our area. 

Ensuring the safety of our community is paramount, and a licensed premises such as St. Michael's Church can play a pivotal 
role in achieving this objective. By providing a safe and regulated environment for social gatherings and events, Last Days 
Limited will contribute to the reduction of anti-social behaviour and alcohol-related incidents in the neighbourhood. 
Moreover, the presence of a licensed venue fosters a sense of security among residents, encouraging them to engage more 
actively in local events and activities. 

Furthermore, St. Michael's Church holds immense cultural significance for the community. Its utilisation as a licensed 
premises will not only preserve its historical heritage but also breathe new life into the cultural landscape of the area. By 
hosting a variety of events, including performances, exhibitions, and community gatherings, Last Days Limited will enrich the 
cultural fabric of our neighbourhood, fostering a sense of pride and belonging among residents. 

In considering the granting of this license, it is essential to also take into account the equality impact of such a decision. 
Ensuring equitable access to licensed premises is crucial for promoting inclusivity and diversity within the community. Last 
Days Limited has demonstrated its commitment to upholding equality principles and ensuring that its operations are 
accessible to all members of the community, regardless of background or identity. 

The economic impact of St. Michael's Church cannot be overstated. In addition to creating job opportunities for residents, 
the establishment of a licensed venue will generate revenue that can be reinvested into the community. This influx of 
economic activity will support local businesses, stimulate growth, and contribute to the overall prosperity of the area. 

In conclusion, I urge you to consider the myriad benefits that granting this license will bring to the community. From 
enhancing safety and cultural vibrancy to promoting equality and economic prosperity, Last Days Limited's proposal for St. 
Michael's Church aligns with the shared vision for a thriving and inclusive neighbourhood. I wholeheartedly support their 
application and trust that you will make a decision that reflects the best interests of our community. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

CEO NTIA 

C44

Page 232



Scale: 1:1250 at A4

email: Friday, April 5, 2024

Ref: 

Last Days, St. Michaels Church & Yard, Leonard Street, EC2A
Produced by: unspecified please specify copyright statement

APPENDIX D

Page 233



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	6 Premises Licence: Last Days, St. Michaels Church & Yard, Leonard Street, London, EC2A 4QX
	Minimum Drinks Pricing
	Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations

	ALL DOCUMENTS.pdf
	Police reps St Michaels Church.pdf
	RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
	APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
	RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS
	APPLICATION PREMISES
	COMMENTS
	Signed
	PC 3288CE GRIGGS
	(By E-mail)
	Name (printed)




